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Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants
3300 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 201
Concord, Ontario L4K 2Y4

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Owners of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 (the Corporation), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at May 31, 2020, the statements of operations and changes in fund
balances of the operating, reserve and contingency funds, the statement of cash flows, and the schedule to the
financial statements for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 as at May 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants
3300 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 201
Concord, Ontario L4K 2Y4

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)
As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Bl U .

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants
October 22, 2020

Concord, Ontario



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Statement of Financial Position

As at May 31, 2020
Assets
2020
Current
Cash and cash equivalents - operating fund 378,940
Cash and cash equivalents - reserve fund 469,347
Reserve fund investments - note 3 3,219,289
Accounts receivable 10,081
Due from operating fund -
Prepaid expenses 67.776
Total assets 4145433
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - operating fund 227,661
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - reserve fund 236,521
Due to reserve fund -
Total liabilities 464 182
Fund balances
Operating fund 114,127
Reserve fund - note 4 3,452,124
Contingency fund 115.000
Total fund balances 3.681.251
Total liabilities and fund balances 4145433

On behalf of the B

-

Director

Director/—J C(‘ R

See accompanying notes

— 2019

279,234
510,378
3,459,054
1,165
3,148

4,181

4257150

——heeslee—

84,119
13,804

3.148

101,071

82,303
3,958,776
115,000
4,156,079

4,257 150



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balances - Operating Fund

For the Year Ended May 31, 2020

Revenue:
Owners' assessment

Less: transfer to reserve fund
Owners' transfer to operating fund
Sundry income

Total operating fund revenue

Common expenses (schedule):
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Utilities
On-site personnel

Total common expenses

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over expenses

Fund balance, beginning of the year

Fund balance, end of the year

See accompanying notes

(note 8)
2020
Budget

1,953,959

(650,100)
1,303,859

1,303,859

496,628
207,462
547,777

51992

1.303.859

2020
Actual

1,953,954

(650,100)
1,303,854

9.414

1,313,268

518,005
203,062
503,229
57.148
1,281,444

31,824

82,303

114,127

_—————t——

2019
Actual

1,996,268

(830,253)
1,166,015

12,409

1,178,424

435,350
202,254
492,688
52,599
1,182,891

(4,467)
86,770

82,303

—_—



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balances - Reserve Fund

For the Year Ended May 31, 2020

Revenue

Owners' transfer to the reserve fund - note 4

Investment income
Total revenue

Major repairs and replacements - note 4

Whirlpool and recreation facilities
Fence

Garage repairs

Doors and windows

Electrical

HVAC

Ramp

Security and fire alarm

Domestic water and plumbing
Waste room and compactor
Waterproofing

Building automation system
Lobby and party room renovation
Leak repairs

Asphalt paving

Reserve fund study

Total major repairs and replacements

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over expenditures for the year

Fund balance, beginning of the year

Fund balance, end of the year

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

2020

650,100
70,847
720,947

9,988
62,839
451,992
46,797
27,196
2,288
146,448
1,639
8,429
45,914
93,220
131,632
5,791
8,220
185,306

1,227,599

(506,652)

3,958,776

3,452,124

2019

830,253
70,370
900,623

100,730
17,741
23,525
86,471
38,972
25,227

6.608

299,274

601,349
__3.357.427

3.958.776

—l_

Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balances - Contingency Fund

For the Year Ended May 31, 2020

Fund balance, beginning of the year
Transfer from operating fund

Fund balance, end of the year
See accompanying notes

2020

115,000

115,000

—_—t

2019

115,000

115.000
5.



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended May 31, 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Owners' transfer for:

Operating fund

Reserve fund
Investment and other income
Common expenses
Major repairs and replacements

Net changes in non-cash working capital items:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Change in reserve fund investments
Cash flows from investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents - end of the year
Represented by:

Cash and cash equivalents - operating
Cash and cash equivalents - reserve

See accompanying notes

2020

1,303,854

650,100

80,261
(1,281,444)
(1,227.599)
(474,828)

(8,926)

(63,595)
366,259

(181.090)

239,765
239,765

58,675
789.612

848,287

= ——

378,940
469,347
848,287

—_—t

2019

1,166,015
830,253
82,779
(1,182,891)
(299,274)
596,882

6,250
(2,013)

(88.322)
— 512,797

(1.741.144)
(1.741.144)

(1,228,347)
2,017,959

789,612

_—————

279,234
510,378
789,612

e




YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Operating expenses:
Elevator
Pest control
Security
Cleaning
Access control
HVAC
Fire and life safety
Window cleaning
Doors and hardware
Electrical and lighting
Plumbing
Cleaning supplies
Carpeting / floors
Garage
Landscaping
Recreation
General maintenance
Total operating expenses

Administrative expenses:
Telephone
Professional fees
Insurance
Management contract
Office and general
Bank charges
Total administrative expenses

Utilities:

Hydro

Gas

Water and sewage
Total utilities

On-site personnel:
Superintendent
Total on-site personnel

Total common expenses

See accompanying notes

(note 8)
2020
Budget

20,000
4,800
121,000
106,264
9,600
52,975
23,000
5,000
7,700
5,300
15,000
3,500
11,790
6,000
45,000
36,000
23,699
496,628

3,000
13,800
63,600

109,080
16,782

1.200

207.462

258,434
114,008
175,335
547 777

51,992
51992

1,303,859

]

Schedule to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended May 31, 2020

2020
Actual

16,043
4,269
113,789
91,238
12,489
66,503
11,620
1,989
9,342
2,600
33,038
7,236
4,976
11,288
44,223
38,688
48,674
518,005

4,501
17,782
53,592

109,080
16,475

1,632

203,062

235,799

88,913
178,517
503,229

57,148
57.148

1,281,444

—_—t—t

2019

___Actual

16,775
5,003
110,892
91,069
10,065
40,701
28,891
9,628
5,118
7,320
15,168
768
8,353

44,267
16,200

25,132

435,350

3,134
14,914
52,044

115,143
16,215
804
202,254

233,022

97,623
162.043
492,688

- ==

52,599

_—— ===

52,599

1,182,891

]



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Notes to the Financial Statements
May 31, 2020
1) Purpose of the organization

The Corporation was registered without share capital in 1987 under the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998. The
Corporation was formed to manage and maintain, on behalf of the owners, the common elements of a condominium
containing 199 residential units commonly known as Promenade Towers, located in the City of Vaughan. For Canadian
income tax purposes the Corporation qualifies as a not-for-profit organization which is exempt from income tax under the
Income Tax Act.

2) Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations.

(b) Fund accounting

The operating fund reports the assessment from owners and expenses related to the operations and administration of the
common elements.

The reserve fund reports the assessment from owners and expenditures for major repair and replacement costs of the
common elements and assets. The basis for determining the reserve fund's requirements is explained in Note 4. Only
major repairs and replacements of the common elements are charged directly to this reserve fund with the exception of
the cost of the reserve fund study which may be charged to the reserve fund. Minor repairs and replacements are charged
to the repairs and maintenance of the operating fund. The Corporation segregates amounts accumulated for the purpose
of financing future charges only to the reserve fund. Investment income is credited directly to the reserve fund.

The Corporation established a contingency fund to be used at the discretion of the directors to pay for unforeseen
expenditures not provided for in the annual operating budget.

(c) Revenue recognition
Owners' assessments are recognized as revenue in the statement of operations monthly based on the budget distributed
to owners each year. Investment and sundry revenue are recognized as revenue of the related fund when earned.

(d) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional information becomes available in the
future.

(e) Contributed services

Directors and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Corporation's activities. While these services benefit the
Corporation considerably, a reasonable estimate of their amount and fair value cannot be made and, accordingly, these
contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include highly-liquid instruments with an original maturity of less than 90 days.

(g) Capital disclosures
The Corporation manages its capital primarily through its investments and adheres to the Corporation's investment
policies.

(h) Financial instruments

The Corporation initially measures its financial assets and liabilities at fair value, except for certain non-arm's length
transactions. The Corporation subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized cost,
except for investment in equity instruments that are quoted in an active market, which are measured at fair value. Changes
in fair value are recognized in net income.

8.



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Notes to the Financial Statements

May 31, 2020

3) Reserve fund investments

The investments consist of guaranteed investment certificates, which are held-for-trading with Scotia Wealth Management,
maturing from June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2021 and earning interests at rates from 2.00% to 3.05%.

4) Reserve fund

The Corporation, as required by the Condominium Act, 1998, has established a reserve fund for financing future repairs
and replacements of the common elements and assets.

The directors have used the Class 2 Reserve Fund Study (Updated with a Site Visit) of Ben Engineering Inc. dated May 9,
2019 and such other information as was available to them in evaluating the adequacy of the reserve fund. The board has
accepted the recommendations of the study which suggests an annual contribution of $650,100 for 2020; expenditures of
$1,235,500 and an ending balance as at May 31, 2020 of $3,454,600. Actual amounts were $650,100, $1,227,599 and
$3,452,124 respectively.

Any evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve fund is based upon assumptions as to the future interest and inflation rates
and estimates of the life expectancy of the building components and their replacement costs. These factors are subject to
change over time and the changes may be material; accordingly, the Condominium Act requires that reserve fund studies
be updated every three years.

5) Financial instruments risk exposure

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that condominium owners may experience financial difficulty and not be able to fulfil
monthly maintenance commitments. The risk of credit loss is limited in that the Corporation can place a lien on the
property and recover any amount owing on disposition of the property.

{b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities. The Corporation is exposed to this risk in respect of its accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The Corporation
expects to meet these obligations as they come due by generating sufficient cash flow from operations.

{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that fair value future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The Corporation
is not exposed to these risks.

6) Commitments

The Corporation has entered into contracts with various third parties to provide certain services to manage the common
elements.

7) Remuneration of directors

No remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors during the year.

8) Budget information

The budget figures presented for comparison purposes are not audited or reviewed and are those approved by the
directors. They have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation.
9.



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
Notes to the Financial Statements

May 31, 2020

9) Shared facilities

Pursuant to an agreement between York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585, 605 and 622, the corporations pay
the expenses in proportion to their ownership of those common areas.

10) Corresponding figures

Certain of the corresponding figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation of the
current year.

10.



York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Year End: May 31, 2019
Trial balance

Account Prelim Adj* Reclass Rep Rep 05/18 %Chg
01050000 Bank - BNS - Operating 2 289,854.86 0.00 0.00 289,854.86 282,694.05 3 A
01060000 Cash & Investments: Ploc (11,120.38) 0.00 0.00 (11,120.38) 0.00 0 A
01510000 Reserve Cash & Investm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,734,764.62 (100) A. 1
01600000 Reserve Cash & Investme 510,377.74 0.00 0.00 510,377.74 0.00 0 A1
01990000 PETTY CASH 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0 A
02300000 Investments - Reserve N(  3,428,192.28 0.00 0.00 3,428,192.28  1,695,13567 102 B
03020000 Accounts Receivable Cor 810.32 0.00 0.00 810.32 7,061.21 (89) C
03150000 A/R MISC 344.27 0.00 0.00 344.27 344.27 0 C
03200000 Due from operating fund 0.00 3,147.61 0.00 3,147.61 0.00 0 C2
03250000 Accrued Interest - Reserv 30,861.31 0.00 0.00 30,861.31 22,773.96 3 B
04050000 Prepaid expenses & depc 53,445.96 (63,445.96) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 L
04150000 Prepaid Miscellaneous 4,181.34 0.00 0.00 4,181.34 2,167.58 93 L
16000000 Accounts Payable and Ac  (128,566.59) 53,445.96 0.00 (75,120.63) 0.00 0 BB
16010000 Accounts Payable - Oper: (2,008.50) 0.00 0.00 (2,006.50) (63,442.84) (97) BB
16020000 Accounts Payable - Rese 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (95,247.69) (100) BB. 1
16050000 Accrued Liabilities - Oper (1,498.21) 0.00 0.00 (1,498.21) (16,816.15) (91} BB
16060000 Accrued Liabilities - Rese 0.00 (13,804.00) 0.00 (13,804.00) 0.00 0 BB.1
16100000 Accrued Audit (3,164.04) (772.00) 0.00 (3,936.04) (7,100.04) (45) BB
16200000 Due to reserve fund 0.00 (3,147.61) 0.00 (3,147.61) 0.00 0 BB.2
16750000 Accrued payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (856.00) (100) BB
16950000 Prepaid AR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,304.35) (100) BB
16990000 Miscellaneous Clearing A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01) (100) BB
17350000 Deposits - Access Keys (1,559.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,559.00) (1,479.00) 5 BB
29110000 Reserve Fund-Beginning (3,969,435.84) 10,660.90 0.00 (3,958,774.94) (2,665,018.88) 49 TTI.1
29520000 Allocation from commom (115,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (115,000.00) (115,000.00) 0 S8.3
29970000 Accum Surplus (Deficit)-E (86,768.76) 0.00 0.00 (86,768.76) (115,126.12) (25) SS.2
30010000 Common Expense Contril (1,996,267.91) 0.00 0.00 (1,996,267.91) (2,069,345.88) (4) 10.3
30910000 Allocation to Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 (100) SS.2
30990000 Allocation to Reserve Fur 830,253.30 0.00 0.00 830,253.30 8§30,253.00 0 10.3
31400000 Parking income (1,800.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,800.00) (2,280.00) (21) 10.5
33600000 Interest Income (5,259.08) 0.00 0.00 (5,259.08) (4,30869) 22 10.4
33750000 Multi-Purpose Room Inco (100.00) 0.00 0.00 (100.00) (484.10) (79) 10.5
34380000 Revenue: NSF Fee (160.00) 0.00 0.00 (160.00) 0.00 0 10.5
34990000 Miscellaneous Income (5,122.95) 0.00 0.00 (5,122.95) (517.52) 890 10.5
35100000 Cable / satellite TV incom  {104,856.25) 0.00 0.00 (104,856.25} (98,568.36) 6 10.6
35200000 Cable / satellite TV exper 104,889.28 0.00 0.00 104,889.28 98,579.85 6 10.6
39010000 Allocation from CEA-Rest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (830,253.00) (100) TT.2
39150000 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (44,562.20) (100) TT.3
40100000 Gas 97,623.14 0.00 0.00 97,623.14 100,100.66 (2) 40.3
40200000 Hydro 233,021.97 0.00 0.00 233,021.97 237,123.02 {(2) 40.3
40209000 Hydro-Recovery Based o (3,143.10) 3,143.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 40.3
40300000 Water 162,043.01 0.00 0.00 162,043.01 169,157.79 (4) 40.3
41850000 Superintendent 38,399.89 0.00 0.00 38,399.89 39,325.08 (2) 40.7
41900000 Temporary Staff 3,751.60 0.00 0.00 3,751.60 0.0 0 40.7
42050000 CPP 2,624.14 0.00 0.00 2,624.14 2,546.78 3 40.7
42100000 EI 1,188.11 0.00 0.00 1,188.11 1,172.82 1 40.7
42200000 WSIB 1,393.36 0.00 0.00 1,393.36 1,755.95  (21) 40.7
42250000 Group insurance 5,242.15 0.00 0.00 5,242,115 5,685.49 (8) 40.7
44050000 Cleaning 91,068.96 0.00 0.00 91,068.96 84,304.72 8 40.1
44280000 Security 110,891.86 0.00 0.00 110,891.86 106,464.60 4 40.1
50250000 Carpet Cleaning 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 301643 (100) 401
50450000 Elevators 15,225.84 0.00 0.00 15,225.84 14,075.28 8 40.1
50550000 Fire Protection 6,419.06 0.00 0.00 6,419.06 6,028.49 6 40.1
50800000 Garage cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,516.20 (100) 40.1




York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Year End: May 31, 2019
Trial balance

Account Prelim Reclass Rep Rep 05/18 %Chg L/S
50750000 HVAC all inclusive 25,974.96 0.00 0.00 25,974.96 27,074.88 (4) 40.1
50800000 HVAC - fan coils/ heat pu 11,816.75 0.00 0.00 11,816.75 17,23538  (31) 40.1
50900000 Landscaping 30,027.82 0.00 0.00 30,027.82 29,926.08 0 40.1
51050000 Management Fees 115,143.39 0.00 0.00 115,143.39 115,219.32 0 40.2
51200000 Pest Control 5,003.10 0.00 0.00 5,003.10 4,413.78 13 40.1
51400000 Recreation area - all incl 11,965.56 0.00 0.00 11,965.56 10,425.36 15 40.1
51550000 Window VWashing 9,627.60 0.00 0.00 9,627.60 4,867.58 98 40.1
52450000 Exercise/Fitness 570.63 0.00 0.00 570.63 0.00 0 40.1
52800000 Pool R & M 3,663.28 0.00 0.00 3,663.28 815.63 349 40.1
53020000 Security system 4,056.70 0.00 0.00 4,056.70 3,921.10 3 40.1
53050000 Access Control - Keys etc 6,008.22 0.00 0.00 6,008.22 2,687.72 124 40.1
53200000 Emergency generator 2,980.38 0.00 0.00 2,980.38 3,058.27 (3} 40.1
53250000 Fire Equipment R & M 22,471.50 0.00 0.00 22,471.50 15,668.61 43 40.1
54050000 Carpets 8,352.76 0.00 0.00 8,352.76 138118 505 40.1
54100000 CLEANING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 387.26 (100) 40.1
54150000 Decorating 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 904.00 (100) 40.1
54270000 Garage doors 131.96 0.00 0.00 131.96 1,588.02 (92) 40.1
54350000 Hardware & Doors 2,006.33 0.00 0.00 2,006.33 3,940.24  {49) 40.1
54370000 Maintenance Supplies 768.43 0.00 0.00 768.43 2,202.96 (65) 40.1
54450000 Signage 46.78 0.00 0.00 46.78 0.00 0 40.1
54550000 Waste Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 449.62 (100) 40.1
54600000 Windows 500.03 0.00 0.00 500.03 288.79 73 401
54990000 CA - H & M - Miscellaneo 20,465.25 0.00 0.00 20,465.25 9,047.35 126 40.1
55050000 Electrical - Bulbs & Parts 2,895.26 0.00 0.00 2,895.26 1,468.05 97 40.1
55600000 Elevators - Repairs & Mai 1,549.34 0.00 0.00 1,549.34 63551 144 40.1
55990000 Electrical - Miscellaneous 442466 0.00 0.00 4,424.66 3,916.88 13 40.1
56450000 Gatehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 829.40 (100) 40. 1
56570000 Landscaping extras 14,239.46 0.00 0.00 14,239.46 20,360.74  (30) 40.1
56800000 Sidewalks 1,960.55 0.00 0.00 1,960.55 91756 114 40.1
56990000 Miscellaneous - exterior F 2,158.00 0.00 0.00 2,159.00 3,953.08 (45) 40.1
58010000 General Mechanical Expe 2,909.31 0.00 0.00 2,909.31 0.00 0 40.1
59990000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous 15,168.00 0.00 0.00 15,168.00 15,834.65 (4) 40.1
65050000 Building comprehensive 48,543.92 0.00 0.00 49,543.92 47,679.84 4 40.2
65150000 Deductibles 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0 40.2
70010000 CAO Fee 2,277.00 0.00 0.00 2,277.00 1,776.06 28 40.2
70100000 Audit Fees (772.00) 772.00 0.00 0.00 6,489.04 (100} 40.2
70200000 Bank Charges 803.87 0.00 0.00 803.87 468.92 71 40.2
70220000 Transaction Fee 56.50 0.00 0.00 56.50 0.00 0 40.2
70500000 Legal Fees 14,914.32 0.00 0.00 14,914.32 1,989.94 649 40.2
70550000 Meeting Costs 2,881.50 0.00 0.00 2,881.50 5,994.30 (52) 40.2
70600000 Office Expenses - Gener: 7,484.29 0.00 0.00 7,484.29 6,250.39 20 40.2
70603000 Photocaopying 221.98 0.00 0.00 221.98 986.07 (77) 40.2
70803500 Postage & Courier 1,5615.83 0.00 0.00 1,515.83 1,414.45 7 40.2
70650000 Telephone 3,133.54 0.00 0.00 3,133.54 6,141.09 (49) 40.2
70850000 Social functions 899.67 0.00 0.00 899.67 600.00 50 40.2
70980000 Bad debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.001.86) (100) 40.2
70990000 Miscellaneous-General & 877.43 0.00 0.00 877.43 204751 (57) 40.2
92204010 Window repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,438.47 (100) TT.4
92205011 Garage Door-Replaceme 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,969.28 (100) TT.4
92205020 Doors other repair and pz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,469.00 (100) TT.4
92301000 Fire Alarm System 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,664.49 (100} TT.4
92304000 Emerg Generator & Trans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,823.44 (100) TT. 4
92406015 Washroom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141250 (100} TT.4
92501000 Paving - all 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,808.20 (100) TT.4




York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Year End: May 31, 2019
Trial balance

Account Prelim Adj's Reclass Rep Rep 05/18 %Chg L/S
92502010 Site wall concrete 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,982.91 (100) TT.4
92505050 Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.52 (100) TT. 4
92607010 Fan coil units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,413.63 (100) TT.4
92701010 Valves & regulators 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,068.00 (100) TT.4
92703010 Domestic water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 587.60 (100) TT.4
92703020 Storm Water Drainage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,815.98 (100) TT.4
92708010 Swimming pool equipmer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,595.25 (100) TT. 4
92802015 Exterior light fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,196.71 (100) TT.4
92802030 Other light fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 971.80 (100) T7T.4
92903000 Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,072.78 (100) TT. 4
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 _ 0
Net Income (Loss) (551.24) (4,466.34) 86,642.64 (105)
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York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
Year End: May 31, 2019

Adjusting journal entries

Date: 6/01/18 To 5/31/19

Number Date Name Account No Reference Debit Credit Recurrence Misstatement
1 5/31119 Prepaid expenses & deposits: prepaid insurance 04050000 53,445.96
] 5/3119 Accounts Payable and Accrued 18000000 53.445.96

to offset prepaid and accrued
insurance expenses *** for financial statements presentation purpose only ***

2 5/31/19 Accrued Liabilities - Reserve 16080000 13,804.00
2 5131119 Reserve Fund-Beginning of Year 29110000 13,804.00

to accrue garge repair for the
period related to
yle (invoices # 1337 and 1338 of Joint Seal waterproofing)

3 5/31119 Accrued Audit 16100000 772.00
3 5/31/189 Audit Fees 73100000 772.00

to adjust accrual

4 5/31119 Reserve Fund-Beginning of Year 29110000 3,143.10
4 5/311¢ Hydro-Recovery Based on Actual 40202000 3,143.10

to r/a retrofit rebate to reserve

fund
5 5131119 Due from operating fund (3200000 3.147.61
5 5/3119 Due to reserve fund 16200000 3,147.81

to account for due from operating
fund

74,312.67 74,312.67

Net Income (Loss) (4,466.34)
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Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants

3300 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 201
Concord, Ontario L4K 2Y4

September 13, 2019

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Toronto, Ontario

Dear Members of the Board:

Re: Audit of May 31, 2019 Financial Statements

We are required to communicate at least annually with you regarding significant matters arising from
our audit.

The objective of our audit was to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements were free
of material misstatement. Our audit was not designed for the purpose of identifying matters to
communicate. Accordingly, our audit would not usually identify all such matters that may be of interest
to the Board of Directors and it is inappropriate to conclude that no such matters exist.

We did not identify any significant audit findings during the course of our audit for the year ended May
31, 2019 that requires communication to you.
Specifically, we did not identify:

° any uncorrected material misstatements;

® any fraud or illegal acts;

e any questions as to the property management company's honesty or integrity;

s any related party transactions that are not in the normal course of operations;

® any material weaknesses in internal control; and

o significant accounting policies that were more appropriate than those being applied by the
entity.

We did receive the full cooperation of the management company, the audit was completed without
serious difficulties being encountered and there were no unresolved issues with the property
management company at the completion of the audit.
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Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants

This communication is prepared solely for your information and is not intended for any other purpose.
We accept no responsibility to a third party who uses this communication.

To ensure there is a clear understanding and record of the matters discussed, we ask that members of
the board sign their acknowledgement in the spaces provided below. Should any member of the board
wish to discuss or review any matter addressed in this letter or any other matters related to financial
reporting, please do not hesitate to contact us at any time.

Yours very truly,
Blumenfeld Woznica & Co

Samuel J. Figdor, CPA, CA
Partner

Acknowledgement of the Board of Directors:

We have reviewed the above disclosures and understand and agree with the comments therein:

P

Signature: gé@f/?}\_,/ Date: 5@%/@%% /j - gﬁ/f
Signature: 1/%/0\/\/ Date: J% L /%,)80/4}
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Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants

3300 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 201 Tel: (905) 660-1817 ext 27
Concord, Ontario Fax: (205) 660-1854
L4K 2Y4 email: sfigdor@belinet.ca
May 31, 2019

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
Toronto, Ontario

Dear Sir/ Madame:

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of York Region Condominium
Corporation No. 585, which comprise the statement of financial position as at May 31, 2019,
and the statement of operations and changes in fund balances of the operating and reserve
funds, the statement of cash flows, and the schedule to the financial statements for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by
means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion
on the financial statements.

Our Responsibilities

We will conduct our audit of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal
control, there is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected,
even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning any
significant deficiencies in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we
have identified during the audit.

We may also communicate other matters identified during the audit that, in our opinion, are of
sufficient importance to merit management's attention.

Form and Content of Audit Opinion
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Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Unless unanticipated difficulties are encountered, our report will be substantially in the form
contained in Appendix A to this letter. If we conclude that a modification to our opinion on the
financial statements is necessary, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.

If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form, or have not
formed, an opinion on the financial statements, we may withdraw from the audit before issuing
an auditor's report or we may disclaim an opinion on the financial statements. If this occurs, we
will communicate the reasons and provide you details of any misstatements identified during
the audit.

Management's Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, where appropriate, those
charged with governance acknowledge and understand that they are responsible for:

a) The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
Canadian Accounting Standards for not-for-profit organizations;

b) Such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; and

c) Providing us with:

i.  Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary
to obtain audit evidence;

ii. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation and other
matters; and

iii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the
audit.

As part of our audit process:

a) We will make inquiries of management about the representations contained in the financial
statements. At the conclusion of the audit, we will request from management and, where
appropriate, those charged with governance written confirmation concerning those
representations. If such representations are not provided in writing, management
acknowledges and understands that we would be required to disclaim an audit opinion.

b) We will communicate any misstatements identified during the audit other than those that
are clearly trivial. We request that management correct all the misstatements
communicated.

Confidentiality

One of the underlying principles of the profession is a duty of confidentiality with respect to
client affairs. Each professional accountant must preserve the secrecy of all confidential
information that becomes known during the practice of the profession. Accordingly, we will not
provide any third party with confidential information concerning the affairs of York Region
Condominium Corporation No. 585 unless:

e We have been specifically authorized with prior consent;

e We have been ordered or expressly authorized by law or by the Code of Professional
Conduct/Code of Ethics; or

e The information requested is (or enters into) public domain.
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Use of Information

It is acknowledged that we will have access to all personal information in your custody that we
require to complete our engagement. Our services are provided on the basis that:

(@) You represent to us that management has obtained any required consents for collection,
use and disclosure to us of personal information required under applicable privacy
legislation; and

(b} We will hold all personal information in compliance with our Privacy Statement.
Use and Distribution of Our Report

The examination of the financial statements and the issuance of our audit opinion are solely for
the use of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 and those to whom our report is
specifically addressed by us. We make no representations of any kind to any third party in
respect of these financial statements and we accept no responsibility for their use by any third
party.

We ask that our name be used only with our consent and that any information to which we have
attached a communication be issued with that communication, unless otherwise agreed to by
us.

Reproduction of Auditor's Report

If reproduction or publication of our audit report (or reference to our report) is planned in an
annual report or other document, including electronic filings or posting of the report on a
website, a copy of the entire document should be submitted to us in sufficient time for our
review before the publication or posting process begins.

Management is responsible for the accurate reproduction of the financial statements, the
auditor's report and other related information contained in an annual report or other public
document (electronic or paper-based). This includes any incorporation by reference to either full
or summarized financial statements that we have audited.

We are not required to read the information contained in your website or to consider the
consistency of other information on the electronic site with the original document.

Preparation of Schedules

We understand that you or your employees will prepare certain schedules and locate specified
documents for our use before our engagement is planned to commence.

The requested schedules and documents are as follows:
(a) Schedules and analyses; and

{(b) Documents.

This assistance will facilitate our work and help to minimize our costs. Any failure to provide
these working papers or documents on a timely basis may impede our services and require us
to suspend our services or withdraw from the engagement.

Working Papers

The working papers, files, other materials, reports and work created, developed or performed
by us during the course of the engagement are the property of our firm, constitute confidential
information and will be retained by us in accordance with our firm's policies and procedures.

File Inspections
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In accordance with professional regulations and by our firm's policy, our client files may
periodically be reviewed by practice inspectors and by other engagement file reviewers to
ensure that we are adhering to our professional and firm's standards. File reviewers are
required to maintain confidentiality of client information.

Accounting Advice

Except as outlined in this letter, the audit engagement does not contemplate the provision of
specific accounting advice or opinions or the issuance of a written report on the application of
accounting standards to specific fransactions and to the facts and circumstances of the entity.
Such services, if requested, would be provided under a separate engagement.

Other Services

In addition to the audit services referred to above, we will, as allowed by the Code of
Professional Conduct/Code of Ethics, prepare your federal and provincial income tax returns
and other special reports as required. Management will provide the information necessary to
complete these returns / reports and will file them with the appropriate authorities on a timely
basis.

Governing Legislation

This engagement letter is subject to, and governed by, the laws of the Province of Ontario. The
Province of Ontario will have exclusive jurisdiction in relation to any claim, dispute or difference
concerning this engagement letter and any matter arising from it. Each party irrevocably waives
any right it may have to object to any action being brought in those courts to claim that the
action has been brought in an inappropriate forum or to claim that those courts do not have
jurisdiction.

Dispute Resolution
You agree that:

a) Any dispute that may arise regarding the meaning, performance or enforcement of this
engagement will, prior to resorting to litigation, be submitted to mediation; and

b) You will engage in the mediation process in good faith once a written request to mediate
has been given by any party to the engagement.

Any mediation initiated as a result of this engagement shall be administered within the Province
of Ontario, according to its mediation rules, and any ensuing litigation shall be conducted within
such province, according to provincial law. The results of any such mediation shall be binding
only upon agreement of each party to be bound. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall
be shared equally by the participating parties.

Indemnity

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 hereby agrees to indemnify, defend (by
counsel retained and instructed by us) and hold harmless our firm (and its partners, agents or
employees) from and against any and all losses, costs (including solicitors’ fees), damages,
expenses, claims, demands or liabilities arising out of or in consequence of:

(a) The breach by York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585, or its directors, officers,
agents, or employees, of any of the covenants made by York Region Condominium
Corporation No. 585 herein, including, without restricting the generality of the foregoing, the
misuse of, or the unauthorized dissemination of, our engagement report or the financial
statements in reference to which the engagement report is issued, or any other work
product made available to you by our firm.

(b) The services performed by us pursuant to this engagement, unless, and to the extent that,
such losses, costs, damages and expenses are found by a court of competent jurisdiction
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Chartered Accountants

to have been due to the negligence of our firm. In the event that the matter is settled out of
court, we will mutually agree on the extent of the indemnification to be provided by your
company.

Time Frames

We will use all reasonable efforts to complete the engagement as described in this letter within
the agreed upon time frames. However, we shall not be liable for failures or delays in
performance that arise from causes beyond our control, including the untimely performance by
York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 of its obligations.

I significant additional time is likely to be incurred, we will discuss the reasons with you and
agree on a revised fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Fees will be rendered as work progresses and are payable on presentation.
Billing

Our fees and costs will be billed monthly and are payable upon receipt. Invoices unpaid 30 days
past the billing date may be deemed delinquent and are subject to an interest charge of 1.0%
per month. We reserve the right to suspend our services or to withdraw from this engagement
in the event that any of our invoices are deemed delinquent. In the event that any collection
action is required to collect unpaid balances due to us, you agree to reimburse us for our costs
of collection, including lawyers’ fees.

Costs of Responding to Government or Legal Processes

In the event we are required to respond to a subpoena, court order, government agency or
other legal process for the production of documents and/or testimony relative to information we
obtained and/or prepared during the course of this engagement, you agree to compensate us at
our normal hourly rates for the time we expend in connection with such response and to
reimburse us for all of our out-of-pocket costs (including applicable GST/HST) incurred.

Communications

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via telephone,
facsimile, post, courier and email transmission. As all communications can be intercepted or
otherwise used or communicated by an unintended third party, or may not be delivered to each
of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we cannot guarantee or
warrant that communications from us will be properly delivered only to the addressee.
Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for
interception or unintentional disclosure of communications transmitted by us in connection with
the performance of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for
any loss or damage to any person or entity resulting from: communications, including any
consequential, incidental, direct or indirect; special damages, such as loss of revenues or
anticipated profits; or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary information.

Termination

Management acknowledges and understands that failure to fulfill its obligations as set out in
this engagement letter will result, upon written notice, in the termination of the engagement.

If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, or for any other reason provided for in this
letter, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of
termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us
at our normal hourly rates for the time we expend in connection with such response, and to
reimburse us for all of our out-of-pocket costs (including applicable GST/HST) incurred.
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If we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form, or have not formed, an opinion on
the financial statements, we may withdraw from the audit before issuing an auditor's report, or
we may disclaim an opinion on the financial statements. If this occurs, we will communicate the
reasons and provide details.

Conclusion

This engagement letter includes the relevant terms that will govern the engagement for which it
has been prepared. The terms of this letter supersede any prior oral or written representations
or commitments by or between the parties. Any material changes or additions to the terms set
forth in this letter will only become effective if evidenced by a written amendment to this letter,
signed by all of the parties.

If you have any questions about the contents of this letter, please raise them with us. If the
services outlined are in accordance with your requirements, and if the above terms are
acceptable to you, please sign the copy of this letter in the space provided and return it to us.

We appreciate the opportunity of continuing to be of service to your company.

Yours truly,

Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co

Chartered Accountants

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 by:

Signed @zﬁfbﬁ—/ Date 3%&44{“) /ﬁ: Zﬁ/ﬁ

Signed Date % /d[} Jﬂ/ 4

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
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APPENDIX A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Owners of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
(the Corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as at May 31, 2019, the
statements of operations and changes in fund balances of the operating and reserve funds,
the statement of cash flows, and the schedule to the financial statements for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position ofYork Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 as at May 31, 2019,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Corporation in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements {continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
Vaughan Ontario

September 13, 2019

Blumenfeld, Woznica & Co
201-3300 Steeles Ave West
Concord, Ontario

L4K 2Y4

Dear SirfMadame:

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of
York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 for the period ended May 31, 2019 for the
purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in
all material respects, in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit
organizations.

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inguiries as we
considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves:

Financial Statements

We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated
May 31, 2019 for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations; in particular, the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance therewith.

Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those
measured at fair value, are reasonable. (CAS 540)

Related-party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of Canadian accounting standards for Not-
for-Profit organizations. (CAS 550)

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which Canadian
accounting standards for Not-for-Profit organizations require adjustment or disclosure have
been adjusted or disclosed. (CAS 560)

We are in agreement with your proposed adjusting journal entries that were necessary to
reflect the financial position and operations of our entity. A list of the adjusted journal
entries, if applicable, is attached to the representation letter.

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole. A list of the uncorrected misstatements
is attached to the representation letter. (CAS 450)

Information Provided

We have provided you with:

— Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements such as records, documentation and other matters;

— Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit: and

— Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

1of2



All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

¢ We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. (CAS 240)

*  We have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are
aware of and that affects the entity and involves:

— Management;
— Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

— Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. (CAS
240)

*  We have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected
fraud, affecting the entity's financial statements communicated by employees, former
employees, analysts, regulators or others. (CAS 240)

+ We have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-
compliance with laws and regulations and all known actual or possibie litigation and claims
whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. (CAS 250)

+  We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related-party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware. (CAS 550)

Yours truly,
York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

Lf%h /'///égaaw

Signed: @UL/ Title: WoOIUOL Date: ééM /X[mf’

7! 2w
Signed: _{/] P itbee™ Title: //t?f; /fw/l‘ Date: Zﬁ/f
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YRCC 385 PROMENADE-TOWER 1 7420 Bathurst str. Vaughan, ON, L4J6X4

Tel.:9057643759; Fax.: 9057645602;
email.: yrcc585@rogers.com

May 1, 2020
Dear Unit Owners,

. ST
RE: OPERATING BUDGET: JUNE 1 , 2020 - MAY 31, 2021

This is to inform you that Corporation has completed the current fiscal year successfully. The Reserve
Fund fully contributed; and required closing balance has met. The last fiscal year operating budget
made 2.12% reduction on common element fee (CEF) possible. The optimised and restructured
operations allowed us to meet our budget obligations without any deficit, shortfall, and borrowings.
We are looking forward for a stable, same intensity and maintenance cycling of operations as it is
in the current fiscal year.

We are pleased to advise you, that Board of Directors has now approved a 2020-2021 net
operating budget in the amount of $1,953,959, a 0% increase on common element fee (CEF) over
2019-2020 fiscal year (please, see attached). The financial structure of the budget appears as
follow:

Common expense contribution - $1,953,959 — 0% increase. The Reserve Fund contribution -

$669,603 — 3% increase. The Operating Expenditures - $1,284,356 — 1.5% decrease.

Please note that the cable TV charges for new fiscal year appear to be $2 higher per unit than it is
now. This contractual increase slightly affected the total amount of you CEF and cable fee
contribution.

Your new monthly common element assessment for 2020-2021 fiscal year will be as follow:

Unit Numbers CEF Cable Total

206, 214, 306, 314, 406, 414, 506, 514, 606,| $676.61 $48.68 | $725.29
614,706,714, 806, 814, 906, 914, 1006, 1014,
1106, 1114, 1206, 1214, 1406, 1414, 1506,
1514, 1606, 1614, 1706, 1714

103, 205, 305, 405, 505, 605, 705, 805, 905, $817.40 $48.68 $866.08
1005, 1105, 1205, 1405, 1505, 1605, 1705

202, 209, 302, 309, 402, 409, 502, 509, 602, | $822.30 | $48.68 | $870.98
609, 702, 709, 802, 809, 902, 909, 1002, 1009,
1102, 1109, 1202, 1209, 1402, 1409, 1502,
1509, 1602, 1609, 1702, 1709

208, 212, 308, 312, 408, 412, 508, 512, 608, | $832.81 $48.68 | $881.49
612,708, 712, 808, 812, 908, 912, 1008, 1012,
1108, 1112, 1208, 1212, 1408, 1412, 1508,
1512, 1608, 1612, 1708, 1712

101, 203, 211, 303, 311, 403, 411, 503, 511, | $841.21 $48.68 | $889.89
603, 611, 703, 711, 803, 811, 903, 911, 1003,
1011, 1103, 1111, 1203, 1211, 1403, 1411,
1503, 1511, 1603, 1611, 1703, 1711

201, 207, 301, 307, 401, 407, 501, 507, 601, $843.31 $48.68 $891.99
607,701,707, 801, 807, 901, 207, 1001, 1007,
1101, 1107, 1201, 1207, 1401, 1407, 1501,
1507, 1601, 1607, 1701, 1707

102, 204, 210, 304, 310, 404, 410, 504, 510, | $916.86 | $48.68 | $965.54
604, 610, 704, 710, 804, 810, 904, 910, 1004,
1010, 1104, 1110, 1204, 1210, 1404, 1410,
1504, 1510, 1604, 1610, 1704, 1710

Sincerely,

Vadim Koyen

Property Manager, CPO Management Inc.

The Agent for YRCC 585
cpomanagement@gmail.com; www.cpomanagement.ca
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OPERATING BUDGET FO THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1ST 2020 - MAY 31 2021

2019 - 2020 Projected 2020 - 2021
Budget Year End Budget BUDGET NOTES

REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
3001-0000 Common Expense Contributior 1,953,959 1,953,959 1,953,959 0.00%
3099-0000 Allocation to Reserve Fund -650,100 -650,100 -669,603 based on the schedule from RFS as of May 2019
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 1,303,859 1,303,859 1,284,356
3140-0000 Parking Income 800 o0 cost of parking and party room rental
3360-0000 Interest Income 360 0
3499-0000 Miscellaneous Income 7,027 0
3510-0000 CabIE/Satelllte TV - InCOme 110,594 110,594 115,651 based on schedule of 5 year contract with Rogers from 2017 (taxes included)
3520-0000 Cable/Satellite TV - Expense -110,594 -110,138 -115,651
TOTAL REVENUE 1,303,859 1,312,502 1,284,356 -1.50%
EXPENDITURES
UTILITIES
4010'0000 Gas 114,007 113,888 114,000 Expected saving counted agains expected increase on the utility cost
4020-0000 Hydro 258,434 243,044 243,044
4030-0000 Water 175,335 195,968 195,968

cost of energy saving project 12,000
TOTAL UTILITIES 547,776 552,900 565,012 3.15%
ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLL
4185-0000 Superintendent 38,948 33,704 40,748 superintendent
4190-0000 Temporary Staff 1,550 2,495 1,800 superintendent vacation coverage
4205-0000 C.P.P. 2,557 2,421 o0 cost of the payroll
4210-0000 E.lL 1,162 1,084 0 cost of the payroll
4220-0000 WSIB 775 913 0 WSIB coverage
4225-0000 Group Insurance 7,000 4,383 o0 superintendent family package
TOTAL ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLI 51,992 45,001 42,548 -18.16%
CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL
4405-0000 Cleaning 106,264 91,238 106,251 as per M&G contract
4428-0000 Security 121,000 113,789 121,000 based on contract schedule
TOTAL CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL 227,264 205,028 227,251 -0.01%
CONTRACTS
5025-0000 Carpet Cleaning 3,790 1,526 1,530 cost of annual carpet cleaning
5045-0000 Elevators 18,000 15,106 18,000 based on contract schedule
5055-0000 Fire Protection 5,000 2,592 2,592 cost of annual & monthly tests
5060-0000 Garage Cleaning 6,000 11,288 6,000 cost of annual garage cleaning
5075-0000 H.V.A.C. - All Inclusive 25,975 25,426 31,000 preventative maintenance contract
5080-0000 H.V.A.C. - Fan Coils/Heat Pum 27,000 31,056 12,000 fancoil (twice a year), duct clean.
5090-0000 Landscaping 35,000 30,726 35,000 schedule for landscaping & snow removal
5105-0000 Management Fees 109,080 108,900 112,320 based on the contract
5120-0000 Pest Control 4,800 3,536 4,300 common areas (chutes and garbage room)
5140-0000 Recreation Area - All Inclusive 17,000 22,309 24,404 swimming pool, saunas, gym, squash, billiars
5155-0000 Window Washing 5,000 7,952 7,952 once a year windows cleaning



OPERATING BUDGET FO THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1ST 2020 - MAY 31 2021

2019 - 2020 Projected 2020 - 2021
Budget Year End Budget BUDGET NOTES

TOTAL CONTRACTS 256,645 260,417 255,098 -0.60%
AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES
5245-0000 Exercise/Fitness 5,000 3,011 1,500 repair and purchase of equipment
5280-0000 PoolR &M 14,000 16,712 7,000 swimming pool and spa repairs
TOTAL AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES 19,000 19,723 8,500 -55.26%
BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES
5302-0000 Security System 3,600 6,738 2,500 cameras repairs
5305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc. 6,000 0 500 remotes and keys
5320-0000 Emergency Generator R & M 3,200 5,610 5,673 generator annual, and semi
5325-0000 Fire Equipment R & M 18,000 10,874 7,000 cost of fire protection system repairs
TOTAL BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES 30,800 23,222 15,673 -50.89%
C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE
5405-0000 Carpets 8,000 3,331 4,200 mats city clean
5410-0000 Cleaning Supplies 1,500 280 500
5427-0000 Garage Doors 1,500 650 650 overhead garage door repairs
5435-0000 Hardware & Doors 3,000 2,560 3,000 miscelaneous hardware repairs
5437-0000 Maintenance Supplies 2,000 2,087 2,000 supplyes for superintendent
5445-0000 Emergency Flooding Remediation 200 21,290 10,000
5460-0000 Windows 500
5499-0000 CA - H & M - Miscellaneous 15,000 9,573 3,000 dry walls, wall paper, plaster, paint
TOTAL C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE 31,700 39,771 23,350 -26.34%
ELECTRICAL EXPENSES
5505-0000 Electrical - Bulbs & Parts 2,300 820 700 cost of supplyes
5560-0000 Elevators - Repairs & Maintenance 2,000 0 0
5599-0000 Electrical - Miscellaneous 3,000 2,700 3,000 cost of repair
TOTAL ELECTRICAL EXPENSES 7,300 3,520 3,700 -49.32%
EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES
5645-0000 Gatehouse o o
5657-0000 Landscaping/Extras 10,000 6,569 6,700 flowers and salt purchase for outdoor maintenance
5680-0000 Sidewalks 2,000 0 0 cost of concrete emergency repair
5699-0000 Miscellaneous-Exterior R & M 6,000 340 5,000 benches, gazebo
TOTAL EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES 18,000 6,909 11,700 -35.00%
MECHANICAL EXPENSES
5999-0000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous 15,000 30,520 31,000 plumbing repairs
TOTAL MECHANICAL EXPENSES 15,000 30,520 31,000 106.67%
INSURANCE EXPENSES
6505-0000 Building Comprehensive 53,600 53,584 55,000 Atrents-Counsel insurance
6515-0000 Deductibles 10,000 580 10,000 deductible based on 1 claim



OPERATING BUDGET FO THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 1ST 2020 - MAY 31 2021

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

7001-0000
7010-0000
7020-0000
7050-0000
7055-0000
7060-0000
7060-3000
7060-3500
7065-0000
7085-0000
7099-0000

CAO Fee

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Legal Fees

Meeting Costs

Office Expenses - General
Photocopying

Postage & Courier
Telephone

Social Functions
Miscellaneous-General & Admi

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS

ACCUM. SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) TO

PROJECTED SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) TO

2019 - 2020 Projected 2020 - 2021
Budget Year End Budget BUDGET NOTES
Increase 4% on insurance premium
63,600 54,164 65,000 2.20%
1,782 1,724 1,724 Condominium Authorities of Ontario
4,800 2,373 3,200 annual audit fee
1,200 1,464 1,500
9,000 14,050 7,500 cost of legal support
4,800 3,688 4,200 cost of legal support
4,800 2,559 3,000 computer, PIC, NOIC
1,800 0 1,200
1,200 0 1,200 cost of mailing
3,000 3,391 4,000 rogers, telephones, internet
1,200 2,872 3,000
1,200 5,115 5,000
34,782 37,236 35,524 2.13%
1,303,859 1,278,410 1,284,356
0 34,092 0



YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION 585
7420 Bathurst Street, Vaughan, ON, L4]6X4
Office.: 905-764-3759; email: yrcc585@rogers.com

NEWSLETTER May 3" 2020

NEW OPERATIONAL BUDGET

Please find attached to this newsletter our next operational budget for June 1 2020 — May
315 2021. We are pleased to announce that there is no increase in the maintenance fee (i.e.
Common Elements Fees).

The financial standing of our corporation is very good. As of March 20", our Reserve Fund
stands at $3,620,000 and Operational Reserve at $318,000.

PROJECTS

During the current budget year, the Board and the Management has implemented numerous
initiatives to improve our building and to provide better quality of life to the residents:

Garage waterproofing and the ramp resurfacing project is done. Outstanding is
replacement of the railings over the entry ramp and repainting of the garage. We are
ready to proceed with railings replacement when pandemic restrictions on
construction are lifted.

Garbage room floor has been resurfaced and waterproofed, compactor has been
replaced with a silent one, four garbage bins have been repaired and repainted, and
the fifth one has been replaced.

Metal fence around the premises has been replaced.

Energy retrofit is completed. It includes new computerized system that will optimize
natural gas consumption for heating, cooling, and hot water plant. New energy
efficient water pumps have been installed as well. Starting this summer, we expect to
receive ongoing savings on natural gas and hydro as result of this project.

The main entry doors and the door to the gym have been replaced with sliding ones.
Door activation buttons have been replaced with no-touch ones to better protect our
residents.

Gym has been renovated, and new equipment has been installed.

Improvements have been done in the outdoor pool with additional seating and new
aqua fitness equipment.
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e Resident gate arm near the gatehouse has been replaced to a modern one (shared item
with other two buildings).

e Preliminary design has been completed for the lobby and the party room.

e Restoration of the whirlpool has been completed.

e The Board and the Management kept you updated via townhalls, newsletters and
notices.

Those are items in our plans for the new fiscal year:

e Asphalt replacement project — a contract has been signed. The work will start with
taking into consideration lifting of limitations on the construction business.

e The lobby and the party room renovation. Management is working with three
contractors to convert the principal design into proposals that include bill of materials
and labor cost.

e Rear gate to the mall on the metal fence — the Board has approved electrical system
replacement; work will start when limitations on construction work are lifted.

GARBAGE MANAGEMENT

While we all spend more time home, and receive more packaged deliveries, there’s an issue
with volume of garbage the building residents produce. To optimize the volume of garbage,
we’d like to ask residents to strictly follow protocol below:

e To dispose regular garbage, use garbage chutes as much as possible. The compactor
in the garbage room compacts this garbage to the minimal volume. Do not dispose
into garbage chutes any garbage that does not fit into a chute-fitting garbage bag.

e Regular garbage of bigger size should be placed into the big blue bulk container
outside.

e Do NOT throw cardboard and cardboard boxes into the bulk container, or containers
for recyclables. Cardboard and cardboard boxes should be cut or flattened and placed
into the new wired mesh container. If you can’t flatten the cardboard box, put it into
the wired mesh container anyway. We’ll flatten it.

e Do NOT bag recyclables. Bagged recyclables take more volume inside recyclables
containers. Plastic bags also are not recyclables. Just pour recyclables into a container,
and reuse bags for usual garbage or dispose those into a garbage chute. Flatten and
compact recyclable materials to the extent possible, and remove lids from containers
and bottles.

e We have added smaller dedicated container for wine bottles and beer cans.

e Please note that garbage bins on P1 and P2 have been removed, please dispose your
car waste the same way as your household waste.
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NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDIN G OF THE RESERVE FUND
(UNDER SUBSECTION 94 (9) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)
Condominium Act, 1998

TO: All owners in York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

The board has received and reviewed a Class 2 Reserve Fund Study (Update with a Site Visit), dated
May 9, 2019, prepared by Ben Engineering, Inc., and has proposed a plan for the future funding of the
reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made
under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:
A summary of the reserve fund study.
2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.

A statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan differs from the
reserve fund study.

At the present time, the average contribution per unit per month to the reserve fund is $351.21. Based on
the proposed funding plan, the average change in contribution per unit per month will be:

Year 1: (-)$ 76.21
Year2: (+)$ 8.25
Year 3: (+)$ 8.50

The proposed funding plan will be implemented beginning on June 1, 2019.

Dated this g—H' day of /%ff/‘;/ , 2019.

York Wondominium Corporation No. 585:
i JX S ———— d /gg‘i JQ/// /X/M’;

Sigh M Director Signature of Director

j kaﬁ{/g/ latner f?}N £ T erprrs
Print Name ) 7 Print Name

/I?QEZ%Z( 47/ Yhe éﬁdf/ﬁ/ D) RECTER,

Title Title

(Affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the authority to bind the corporation.)




SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the Class 2 Reserve Fund Study (Update with a Site Visit), dated May 9,
2019, prepared by Ben Engineering, Inc. for York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585. (known as
the “Reserve Fund Study”).

Subsection 94 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, requires the corporation to conduct pericdic studies to
determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the amount of contributions collected by

Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30) years are set out in the CASH
FLOW TABLE. In this summary, the term “annual contribution” means the total amount to be contributed
each year to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned on the reserve fund. The recommended
annual contribution for the 2020 fiscal year is $650,100, increased by 3% each year thereafter, and based
on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Estimated opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $4,000,000
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period $1,194,326
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.00%

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined at
upon a written request and reasonable notice are required as set out in subsection 55 (3) of the
Condominium Act, 1998,




CASH FLOW TABLE

Estimated opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $4,000,000
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period $1,194,326
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.00%
Assumed Annual . Percentage : . .
Flecal Interest Rate for Opening Rec:r:rr]r:lz?ded Efitfllr:fi;id Estimated !ncrease ?n .Bcahl):nl-:::g
interest earned Balance e ] Interest Recommended i i
Year on the Reserve Contribution __Ad;us.ted CEanaed Antaal (yn.fiatlon .
Fund (%/Year ) Expenditures - Contr_ibution_ : .Adjectgd) £
2020 1.00% $4,000,000 $650,100 51,235,500 $40,000 -21.70% 53,454,600
2021 1.00% 53,454,600 $669,603 $439,620 $34,146 3.00% $3,718,729
2022 1.00% $3,718,729 $689,691 $270,504 $36,846 3.00% $4,174,762
2023 1.00% $4,174,762 $710,332 $720,348 $41,379 3.00% 54,206,175
2024 1.00% 54,206,175 $731,693 $852,957 541,648 3.00% 54,126,560
2025 1.00% $4,126,560 $753,644 $773,961 540,849 3.00% 54,147,092
1.00% $4,147,092 $776,253 $239,873 $41,062 3.00% $4,724,535
1.00% 54,724,535 $799,541 $182,067 546,835 3.00% $5,388,844
1.00% $5,388,844 $823,527 $616,293 $53,420 3.00% $5,649,499
1.00% $5,649,499 $848,233 $915,202 $55,961 3.00% 55,638,491
1.00% $5,638,491 $873,680 $560,737 $55,825 3.00% $6,007,255
1.00% $6,007,259 $899,890 $686,343 559,514 3.00% 56,280,321
1.00% $6,280,321 $926,887 | 51,968,945 $62,208 3.00% 5,300,471
1.00% $5,300,471 $954,694 $2,472,082 $52,383 3.00% 53,835,465
1.00% $3,835,465 $983,335 $817,417 $37,831 3.00% 54,039,213
2035 1.00% $4,039,213 $1,012,835 | $1,608,043 $40,014 3.00% $3,484,018
2036 1.00% 53,484,018 51,043,220 $137,279 $34,440 3.00% 54,424,399
2037 1.00% $4,424,399 $1,074,516 | $1,509,460 $43,900 3.00% $4,033,355
2038 1.00% 54,033,355 $1,106,752 $3,474,209 $39,895 3.00% $1,705,792
2039 1.00% $1,705,792 $1,139,954 $598,749 $16,659 3.00% $2,263,656
2040 1.00% $2,263,656 51,174,153 5756,347 $22,470 3.00% $2,703,932
2041 1.00% $2,703,932 51,209,378 $142,170 526,815 3.00% 53,797,954
2042 1.00% $3,797,954 51,245,659 $227,259 $37,711 3.00% $4,854,066
2043 1.00% $4,854,066 $1,283,029 $387,917 $48,164 3.00% 55,797,340
2044 1.00% $5,797,340 $1,321,519 $706,908 $57,492 3.00% $6,469,443
2045 1.00% 56,469,443 $1,361,165 52,887,467 $64,120 3.00% $5,007,261
2046 1.00% $5,007,261 51,402,000 $406,641 $49,431 3.00% 6,052,052
2047 1.00% $6,052,052 $1,444,060 $467,346 $60,026 3.00% 57,088,793
2048 1.00% 57,088,793 51,487,382 $2,562,788 $70,288 3.00% 56,083,675
2049 1.00% $6,083,675 $1,532,003 51,386,935 $60,134 3.00% $6,288,877




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN FOR FUTURE FUNDING OF THE
RESERVE FUND

The following is a summary of the board’s proposed plan for the future funding of the reserve fund.

The board of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 has reviewed the Class 2 Reserve Fund
Study (Update with a Site Visit), dated May 9, 2019, prepared by Ben Engineering, Inc. for the corporation
(known as the “Reserve Fund Study”) and has proposed a plan for the future funding of the reserve fund
that the board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under the
Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the
common elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and will implement
them as set out in the Contribution Table.

The total annual contribution recommended under the proposed funding plan for the 2020 fiscal year is
$650,100, which represents a decrease of 21.70% over the amount of the current year.

OR

The board has not adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and has proposed a
plan for the future funding of the reserve fund as set out in the Contribution Table based on the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: 3
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period 3
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: %

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: %

The total annual contribution recommended under the proposed funding plan for the current fiscal year is
$ , which is represents an increase of % over the amount already budgeted).

The Proposed Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund can be examined at

. upon a written request and
reasonable notice are required as set out in subsection 55 (3) of the Condominium Act, 1998,
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THE CONDOMINIUM-ACT
CERTIFICATE
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION HNO. 585 hereby

certifies that the By-Law Number 3 attached hereto was made in
accordance with The Condominium Act, R.5.0. 1980 ¢. 84, and any

amendments thereto, the Declaration and the By-Laws of the .

Corporation, and that the said By-Law Number 3 has not. been
amended and is in full force and effect, .

DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Municipality of
Metropolitan Toronto, this 2nd day of June, 1987.

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION

NO. 585

Per: éq ﬂ*—/ __.. .
Secriei? -:-_"Bernard J. Persike




YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION
NO. 585
BY-LAW NUMBER 3

BE IT ENACTED as a By-law of York Region Condominium
Corporation wNo, 5385 (hereinafter referred to as the . "Corpora-
tion") as follows:

1. That the Corporation enter inta an agreement in the
form of agreement annexed hereto as Schedule "A" (here-
inafter called the "Common Facilities Agreement") with
Promenade Towers One Limited {"Promenade") and
Bathurst-Seven Limited (hereinafter called the
"Owner"}, for the purposes of:

(a) Providing fof'the control over the use, operation

and maintenance of the Gate House, including the:

responsibility to pay a Proportionate share of all
repair, replacement, maintenance, operating and
improvement costs relating or pertaining to the
Gate House and the Common Interior Roadway;

{(b) providing for_the mutual use and regulation. of the
Common Facilities; and

(c) providing for or regulating those other mattrers

therein set forth.

2. That the Corporation be and it is héreﬁylaGEHBEIEQE"EB
execute any further documents or other assurance with

Promenade and the Owner or their successors  and

assigns, as may be required From time to time in order
to give effect to the provisioris of the Common Facili-
ties Agreement.

3, That all terms, provisions and conditions set out in
the Common Facilities Agreement, including without
limitation, all covenants and agreements made by or on
behalf of the Corporation, are hereby authcrized rati-
Fied, sanctioned and confirmed.



4, That the President or Secretary of the Corporation be
and he is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of
the cCorporation, the Common Facilities Agreement,
together with all other documents or instruments which
are ancillary to the Common Facilities Agreement,
including without limitation, all instruments or
affidavits which may be required in order to register
the Common Facilitiesi Agreement on the title to the
condominium property of the Corporation and all such
documents and instruments are hereby authorized, rati-
fiéd, sanctioned and confifmed.

The foregoing Special By-law No. 3 is hereby passed by
the directors of the Corporation pursuant to the Condominium Act
of Ontario as evidenced by the respective signatures hereto of
all the directors.

DATED at Toronto, this 2nd day of June, 1987,

A

Alan

Jack Rose

e 2o
Jid,Leig}'(;z_~[

Ber d [T. Per51ko

éf%h Marples

The undersigned, which own 100% of the units, hereby
confirm, pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act of

Ontario, the Foregoing Special By-law No. 3 of the said Corpora~
tion signed by all of the directors of the said Corporation, as
Special By-law No. 3 hereto, pursuant to the provisions of the
said Condominium Act on the 2nd day of June, 1987.

DATED at Toranto, this 2nd day of June, 1987.
PROMENADE TOWERS OME LIMITED

per._ﬁ;/ﬂ

Vlce-Pre51dent Alan R. Menkes

G

Secretary - Jack Rose

¢
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SCHEDULE "aA"
TO BY-LAW NUMBER 3
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

THIS AGREEMENT made this 2nd day of June, 1987,
BETWEE N:
PROMENADE TOWERS ONBE LIMITED,

a corporation incorporated under the
laws of the Province of Ontario;

{hereinafter called "Promenade One")

OF THE FIRST PART
-and -
PROMENADE TOWERS TWO LIMITED,

& corporation incorporated under the
laws of the Province of Ontario;

{hereinafter callad "Promenade Two")'
| OF THE SECOND PART
- and -
PROMENADE TOWERS THREE LIMITED

a corporation incorporated under the
laws of the Province of Ontario;

{hereinafter called "Promenade Three")
OF THE THIRD PART
~ and -
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO,. 585,

a condominium created by the registration of a
declaration and description on. the 29th day of May,
1987 in the Land Titles Division of York Region (No.65)
at Newmarketk;

(hereinafter called the "Corporation or
"this Corporation");

OF THE FOURTH DART

WHEREAS the Corporation is a condominium corporation in
respect of the units .and their appurtenant common interests which
together comprise the property contained in the Corporation's
Condominium Plan, and which consist of those lands and premises
situate in the Town of Vaughan, in the Regional Municipality of
York, and being the Common Elements and General Index and Proper~
ty Parcel Index for York Regicn Condominium Corporation No. il
registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Divi-
sion of York Region (No. 65) at Newmarket (which lands are here-
inafter referred to as the "Building A Lands" and are more parti-
cularly described in Schedule "A" hereto and are municipally
known as 742¢ Bathurst Street, Thornhill, Ontario),



AND WHEREAS Promenade Two is the registered owner of
those lands and premises situate in the Town of Vaughan, in the
Regional Municipality of York, lying adjacent to the Building A
lands, and being composed of those lands and premises more parti-
cularly described in Schedule "B" hereto (which lands are herein-
after referred to as the "Building B Lands", and is municipally
known as 7440 Bathurst Street, Thornhill, Ontario};

AND WHEREAS Promenade Three is the registered owner of
those lands and premises situate in the Town of Vaughan, in the
Regional Municipality of York, lying adjacent to the Building B
Lands, and beipg composed of those lands and premises maore parti-
cularly described in Schedule "C" hereto (which lands are herein-
after referred to as the "Building ¢ Lands", and is municipally
known as 7460 Bathurst Street, Thornhill, Ontario};

AND WHEREAS the Building B Lands and the Building C
Lands shall collectively be referred to as the "Adjacent Condomi-

nium Lands",

AND WHEREAS Promenade Two intends to construct a high-
rise condominium apartment building and related facilities upon
the Building B Lands, and intends to register the same as a sepa-
rate condominium corporation (hereinafter sometimes referred to
as the "Adjacent B Condominijium Corporaticon”);

AND WHEREAS Promenade Three intends to construct a
high-rise condominium apartment building and related Ffacilities
upon the Building ¢ Lands, and intends to register the same as a
separate condominium corporation {hereinafter sometimes referred
to as the "Adjacent € Condominium Corporation®);

AND WHEREAS the Adjacent B Condominium Corporation and
the Adjacent C Condominium corporation shall be collectively
referred to as the "Adjacent Condominium Corporations™,

AND WHEREAS Promenade One, as at the date hereof, is
the owner of the condominium units within the Bullding A Lands;

AND WHEREAS within the Building A Lands is a Gate~House
and adjacent land designated as Unit 4 on Level 1 (the "Gate
House");

AND WHEREAS the description of the Building A Lands
contained in Schedule "A" hereto includes a right of way for the
purpose of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress over,
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along and upon that Part of Block 9, Plan 65M-2325 designated as
Parts 7, 13, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22 and 23, Plan 65R-9806, Town of
Vaughan, Regional Municipality of York. These Parts comprise a
Roadway which is intended for the common use of the owners of the
Building A Lands, Building B hands and Building C Landé, and is
hereinafter referred to as the "Common Interior Roédway“;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have also entered into
this agreement for the purposes of providing for the mutual use,
maintenance and cost-shpring of the Common Interior Roadway, and
all or any utilities services located therein which will serve
and benefit this Corporation and either one or all of the Three
Condominium Corporations, as hereinafter defined;

AND WHEREAS the words "Common Elements", "Common Expen-—
ses", "Common Interest”, “Declaration“,‘"Description“, By-Laws",
"Registr&tion“, "Rules", shall have the same meanings as are
ascribed to such terms in the Condominium act, R.S5.0., 1980,
.84, as amended from time to time, and includes all regulations
under such Act, as amended from time to time, (the "Act");

AND WHEREAS the Gate House and Common Interior Roadway
are herein collectively called the "Common Facilities";

AND WHEREAS ownership of the Gate House shall ultimate—
ly be shared amongst the owners of this Corporation, Adjacent B
Condominium Corporation and Adjacent ¢ Condominium Corporation,
(with the owners of this Corporation and the Adjacent Condominium
Corporations being hereinafter collectively referred to as the
"Three Condominium Corporations") as tenants in common.

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have entered into this
agreement in order to provide Ffor the control over the use,
operation and maintenance of the Gate HBouse, including the
responsibility to pay a proportionate share of all repair,
replacement, maintenance, operating and improvement costs related
or pertaining to the Gate House and the Common Interior Roadway
(the "pacilities Costs");

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consi-
deration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set
forth, and for other good and valuable consideration and the sum
of TEN ($10.00) DOLLARS of lawful money of Canada now paid by
each ¢f the parties hereto to the other (the receipt and suffi-
clency of which is hereby acknowledged by all parties), the
parties hereby covenant and agree to and with each other and each
of them as follows:



ARTICLE 1:00
RECITALS

1.01 The recitals hereinbefore set forth are true in sub-
stance and in fact, )

ARTICLE 2.00
GATE HOUSE

2.01 (a) The parties hereto hereby acknowledge, confirm and
-agree that ownership of the Gate House shall ultimately be shared
amongst the Three Condominium Corporations as tenants in common ,
in the proportions that the number of registered dwelling units
in each of the Three Condominium Corporations bears te the total
number of registered dwelling units in all Three Condominium
Corporaﬁions {"Proportionate Share"),

2.01 (b) Once ownership of the Gate House has been transferred
to the Three Condominium Corporations by Promenade One as afore-
said, any further sale, transfer, other conveyance or mortgage of
the whole or any portion of the Gate house, including any sale,
transfer or other conveyance of the -beneficial ownership or
interest in the Gate House shall nok be permitted without the
unanimous consent of the Three Condominium Corporations,

Any other instrument or document purporting to sell,
transfer, convey, mortgage, charge or encumber any of the Three
Condominium Corporation's interest in the Gate .House shall be
void and of no effect whatsoever,

2.01 (c) As at the date of this Agreement, it is intended that
the Building A Lands will be comprised of approximately 198 dwel—
ling units; the Building B Lands will be comprised of approxi-
mately 198 dwelling units; and the Building € Lands will be
comprised of approximately 197 dwelling units. Until the £inal
registration of all Three Condominium Corporations, the Corpora-
tion's Proportionate Share of the Gate House and of the Facili-
ties Costs shall be based upon this proposed dwelling unit
count. However, should the actual number of registered dwelling
units in the Three Condominium Corporations change from those
presently intended, resulting in a change in the proportionate
interest of each of the Three Condominium. Corporations in the
Gate House, the parties hereto covenant and agree to effact an
appropriate re-adjustment between themselves in raspect of the



amounts theretofors paid as part of each of the party's Propor-
tionate Share of the Facilities Costs, so that the payment of its
Proportionate Share of the Facilities Costs accords with the
final proportionate interest of each party in the Gate House.

2.02 Notwithstanding that the transfer of ownership &f - tha
Gate House to the Three Condominium Cerporations respectively {as
tenants in common) in accordance with their respective Propor-
tionate Interests may or may not yet have occured, the owners of
dwelling units in any of the Three Condominium Corporations and
their respective, residents and invitees {(the "Permittedq Users")
shall have immediate use and enjoyment of the Gate House as soon
as same-is completed and operational. The Permitted Users shall
have reasonable access to the Gate House and no provision
contaiﬁéd'in aﬁy‘bf the by-laws or rules of the Corporation or
the Three Condominium Corporations, shall restrict the access of
the Permitted Users to the Gate House as hereinbefore provided.

2.03 Notwithstanding anything provided in this agreement to
the. contrary, the transfer of the Gate House to the Three Condo-
minium Corporations by Promenade One as aforesaid, and the con-
trol over the use, maintenance and. aperation of the Commen Faol~
lities shall bhe governed by Promenade One until the earlier of;:

{a) the date upon which the Three Condominium
Corporations have been registered as separate
condominiums and all units therein have been
50l1d and conveyed; or

(b) such earlier date as Promenade One may deter-
mine in its sole and unfettered discretion,

2.04 Until the earlier of the two dates referred to in
Section 2.03 hereof (which earlier date 1s hereinafter referred
to as the "Transfer Date"), Promenade One shall have the unila-
teral right to manage, operate and control, the Gate House, and
shall prepare and submit to the Corporation and to such of the
Adjacent Condominium Corporations which have been registered (not
less ‘than once annually) for incorporation as part of the over-

"all annual budget, a Separate budget (the "Common Budget"} out-

lining the casts of providing and maintaining services, equipment
and staff for the Cate House, as well as the costs of main-
taining, repairing and/or replacing the Gate House and Common
Interior Roadway, which shall constitute the then applicable
Facilities Costs of which each party shall- be responsible for
pPayment of its Proporticnate Share.
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ARTICLE 3
COST SHARING PROVISIONS FOR THE COMMON INTERIOR ROADWAY

3.01 The parties hereto héreby covenant and agree to main-
tain and keep in good repair the Common Interior Roadway; and the
cost of maintaining, repairing or replacing same shall be borne
as follows:

(a) Each of the Three Condominium Corporations
shall pay and be Solely responsible for that -
Proportion or percentage of the total cost of
maintaining, repairing or replacing the Com-
mon Interior Roadway as ig equivalent to
their respective Proportionate Interest in
the Gate House (herein referred to as its
Proportionate Share thereof), provided that
until the Three Condominium Corporations are
registered, Promenade Two and Promenade Three
shall pay and he responsible for the Propor-
tionate Share of such maintenance and repair
costs for and in respect of each of the adja-
cent Condominium Corporations which ig not
yet registered that such Corporation if
registered would otherwise be responsible
for. The Corporation hereby confirms that
from the date of registration of its Declara-
tion, it shall pay and be solely responsible
for its Proporticnate Share of such mainte-
nance and repair costs.

b} Each of the fThree Condominium Corporations
{and Promenade Two and/or Promenade Three, in
respect of each of the Adjacent Condominium
Corporations which is not registered}, shall
contribute such sums of money for the proper
maintenance and repair of the Common Interior
Roadway in the proportions established by the
preceding subparagraph, in accordance with
Article 4:00 hereof.

3.02 Pursuant to the provisions of sectien 2.01(c) hereof,
should the actual number of registered dwelling units in the
Three Condominium Corporations change from those pPresently inten-
ded, resulting in a change in the Proportionate Interest of each
of the Three Condominium Corporations in the Gate House, the
parties hereto covenant and agree to effect an appropriate re-ad-
justment between themselves in respect of any amounts therstofore
paid as part of each of the Party's Proportionate Share of the

Facilities Costs.

ARTICLE 4.00
COMMITTEE

4.01 From and after the Transfer Date, the use and mainte-
nance of the Common Pacilities, as well as the preparation and
submission of the Common Budget outlining the Facilities Costs,
shall be governed by a committee (hereinafter referred to as the
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"Committee"y,' Notwithstanding their respective Proportionate
Interests in the Common Facilities, each of the Three Condominium

not registered by the Transfer Date, then Promenade- Two and
Promenade Three (aé the case may be}, shall be entitled to nomi-
nate its own representatives on the Committee in the Place and
Stead of the Adjacent Condominium Corporations which ig not then
registered., The Committee shall pe formed 1mmediately upon the
@ccurance of the Trangfer Date and shall consist of six (6)
members, two (2) members of which shall be appointed by each of
thé boards of directors of the Three Condominjium Corporations and
by Promenade Two and/or Promenadea Three in respect ‘of the Adja—-
cent Condominium Corporations which is not yet registered under
the Act. At least four (4) representatives of the Committee must
be present in person or by proxy to constitute a quorum, all
decisions of the Committee shall be decided by a majority vote
with each member thereof having one vate ang any Chairman of the
Committee shall not have a casting or deciding vote. Any member
of the Commitee may call a meeting thereof by giving prior writ-
ten notice thereof to all other members of the Committee in the
Same manner as notices ara required to be given to directors of a
condominium corporation as prescribed in the Act with respect to
directors meetings. The Committee shall, inter alia, be respon-
sible for [1] establishing rules of conduct and procedure with
regard to the use and maintenance of the @ate House, [2] the
Provision of heat, hydro, water and stafr for the Gate House, [3]
the provision, maintenance ang replacement of eguipment and buil-
dings in respect of the Gateé House and [4] the Preparation and
submission to the Corporation and the Three Condominium Corpora-
tions, not less than once annually, of the Common Budget, out-
lining the costs of the matters hereinbefore referred to,
together with the costs of municipal taxes pertaining to the Gate
House. From and after the Transfer pate the Committee shall
determine such other provisions relating to the conduct and
operation of the Gate House as are not inconsistent with the
provisions of this Agreement, '

4.02 The Corporation covenants and agrees to adopt and be
bound by the Common Budget prepared by Promenade One or the Ccom-
mitkee, as part of the Corporation's overall annual budget, and
agrees to pay and be solely responsible for itg Proportiohate
Share of the Facilities Costs particularly set forth in the Com-
mon Budget.
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4.03 Promenade Two and Promenade Three covenant and agree to
adopt and be bound by the Common Budget prepared by Promenade One
or the Committee and agree to pay and to be responsible for its
Proportionate Share of the Facilities Costs,

4,04 Promenade Two and Promenade Three and the Corporation
shall contribute, pay and be responsible for payment of their
respective Proportionate Shares of the Facilities costs in each
annial fiscal period designated by Promenade One or the Committee
in accordance with the Common Budget and shali Pay such Costs in
twelve (12) equal consecutive monthly installments on the first
day of each and every month during the annual fiscal period. The
contributions to the said Costs shall be adjusted and paid forth-
with following the end of each fiscal period designated by Prome-
nade One or the Committee immediately following the issuance of
the financial statements for such period,

4.05 Any amounts not contribyted by -any of the Three Condo-
minium Corporations (or Promenade Two and Promenade Three in
respect of the Adjacent Condominium Corporations which are not
registered) in accordance with the foregoing provisions, shall,
until advanced, bear interest at the rate of twenty-four (24%)}
per cent per annum, calculated and compounded monthly on such
amount as is from time to time unpaid, and until so paid, such
amount together with interest thereon as aforesald shall, to the
extent thereof, be and constitute a first lien and charge

againgt
{a} the lands or assets of such of the Three
Condominium Corporations which has failed to
pay its Proportionate Share of the Facilities
Costs; and .
(b) the lands upon which no condominium is regis-
tered, where Promenade Two and/or Promenade
Three ought to have contributed itg Propor-
tionate BShare of the Facilities Costs in
respect of the Adjacent Condominium Corpora-
tions which is not registered, and such lian
and charge is enforceable in the same manner
as a mortage in default.
ARTICLE 5.00
ARBITRATION
5.01 The validity construction and performance of this

agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Province of
Ontario, and any dispute that may arise under or in relation to
this agreement, ineluding its validity, construction or perfor-
mance, shall be determined by arbitration upon application to a

single judge of the Supreme Court of Ontario in accordance with,
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and pursuant ta the provisions of the Arbitrations Act of
Ontario, R.S5.0. 1980, as amended. :

NOTICES

6.01 Any notices required or desired to be given to any of
the parties hereto in connection with this agreement or arising
therefrom shall be in writing, and shall either be hand deli-
vered, or delivered by prepaid registered post to tﬁé parties at
the following addresses: '

{a) to Promenade One at
3650 Victoria Park Avenue, 5th Floor
Willowdale, Ontario
M2H 3p7

(b) to Promenade Two at
3650 Victoria Park Avenue, S5th Floor
Willowdale, Ontario
M2H 3p7

{c) to Promenade Three at
3650 Victoria Park Avenue, 5th Floor
Willowdale, Ontario '
M2H 3P7

{(d) o the Corporation at )
3650 Victoria Park Avenue, Sth Floor
Willowdale, Ontario
M2H 3P7

6.02 All notices shall be deemed to have been given on the
third business day following the date of mailing, or the date
upon which notice is personally delivered, as the case may be.
Any party may from time to time, by written notice toc the other
parties in accordance with the foregoing provisions, change the
address to which its notices are to be delivered.

ARTICLE 7.00
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

7.01 This agreement shall be binding upon, and shall enure
to the benefit of, the parties hereto- and their respective

successors and assigns.

7.02 Promenade Two further covenants and agrees that upon
the registration of Adjacent B Condominium Corporation, as the
Declarant thereof, it shall cause the Condominium Corporaticn to
ratify this agreement so that such Condominium Corporation agrees
to be bound by all the terms, provisions and conditions contained
herein, to the séme effect as if such Condominium Corporation had
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been an original party hereto in the place and stead of Promenade
Two insofar as Promenade Two's participation in, and obligatiens
under, this agreement relate to such Condominium Corporation.
Moreover, notwithstanding anything provided in this agreement to
the contrary, as and when the Condominium Corporation is regis-
tered, Promenade Two shall be automatically released and dis-
charged from its obligations and liabilities hereunder to the
extent that such liabilities and obligations have been assumed by
such Condominium Corporation. ' :
7.03 Promenade Three further covenants and agrees that upon
the registration of Adjacent C Condominium Corporation, as the
Declaradt thereof, it shall cause the Condominium Corporation to
fétify this agreement so that such Condominium Corporation agrees
to be bound by all the terms, provisions and conditions contained
herein, to the same effect as if such Condominium Corporation had

been an original party hereto in the place and stead of Promenade

Three insofar as Promenade Three's participation in, and obliga-
tions under, this agreement relate to such Condominium Corpora-
tion, Moreover, notwithstanding anything provided in this agree-
ment to the contrary, as and when the Condominium Corporaticn 1s
registered, Promenade Three shall be automatically released and
discharged from its obligations and liabilities hereunder to Ethe
extent that such liabilities and obligations have been assumed by
such Condominium Corporation,

7.04 The parties hereto hereby consent to the registratien
of this agreement against the title ta the Building A Lands,

Building B Lands, and Building C Lands, and hereby acknowledge, .

confirm and agree that this agreement shall be deemed and
construed to run with the title 'to each of such lands, and shall
be binding upon the successors in title to each of such lands,

ARTICLE 8:00
GENERAL

8.01 This agreement is subject to compliance with the sub-
division and part lot control provisions of the Planning Act
1982, as amended.

8.02 The headings used in the body of this agreement f£orm no
part thereof, but shall be deemed to be inserted for convenience
of reference only.

8.03 This agreement shall be read and construed as the
number and gender of the party or parties referred to in each
case requires, and as may otherwise be required by the context,
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B8.04 The parties hereto covenant and agree to forthwith exe-
cute all further assurances or other documents necessary or
required to carry out the true intent of these presents.

8.05 If any clause or section of this agreement shall be -
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal.or
unenforceable, then such clause or section shall be considered
Separate and severable from this agreement, and the remaining
provisions thereof sghall remain in full force and effect, and
shall be binding upon the parties hereto as though the said ille~
gal or unenforceable clause or section had never been included.

8.06 * This agreement may be executed in one or more counter=-
patts, each of which when so executed shall constitute an origi-
nal, and all of which shall together constitute one and the same
agreement,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have hereunto
caused to be affixed their corporate seals, duly attested to by
their respective proper signing officers authorized in that
behalf. : :

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

Per:

Vice-President - Alan R. Menkes i

Per:
Secretary — Jack Rose

PROMENADE TOWERS TWO LIMITED

Per:
" Vice-President - Alan R, Menkes

Per: )
Secretary ~ Jack Rose

PROMENADE TOWERS THREE LIMITED

Per:
Vice-President -~ Alan R. Menkes

Per;
Secretary - Jack Rose

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM
CORFORATION NO. 585

Per:
President - Alan R, Menkes

Per:
Secretary - Bernard J. Persiko
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THE CONDOMINIUM ACT-
CERTIFICATE
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION WO. G585 hereby

certifies that the By-Law Number 4 attached hereto was made in
accordance with The Condominium Act, R.S5.0. 1980 c, 84, and any

amendments thereto, the Declaration and the By=Laws o&f the .~

Corporation, and that the said By-Law Number 4 has not been
amended and 1s in full force and effect. '

'DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Municipality of
Metropolitan Toronto, this 2nd day of June, 1987.

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATIGH
NO. 585

w09 ()4

Secszj7& - Bernard J, persike



Be it enacted as By-Law No. 4 of YORK REGION
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585 ({hereinafter referred to as the
"Corporation™} as follows:

That the President and Secretary may from time to time
enter into an agreement with an Insurance Trustee respecting
insurance for the Corporation, in the general form, a copy of
which is hereto annexed.

The President and BSecretary be and are hereby author-
ized to enter into a Management Agreement in the geheral form, a
copy of which is hereto annexed.

The foregoing By-Law No. 4 1is hereby passed by the
Directors of the Corporation pursuant to the Condominium Act of
Ontario as evidenced by the respectlve signatures hereto of all
the Directors.

DATED this 2nd daWJune?j?.
: ' o Z

Alan R. Menkes !

Jack Ros

e

The undersigned, which owns 100% of the units, hereby
confirms, pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act of
Ontario, the foregeing By-Law No. 4 of the said Corporation
signed by all the Directors of the said Corporation as By~-Law
No. 4 thereof pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act
on the 2nd day of June, 1987.

DATED this 2nd day of June, 1987.

.

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

Per:
Vice— President - AlaF R. Menkes

Per: E ; % a
Secretary - e X0X

Jack Rose
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SCHEDULE

INSURANCE TRUST AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made in duplicate this 2nd day of
June, 1987.

BETWEE N:

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
{hereinafter called the "Settlor"},
OF THE FIRST PART;
- and -
THE CANADA TRUST COMPANY
(hereinafter called the "Trustee"),

OF THE SECOND PART.

WHEREAS the Settlor has obtained certain policies of

insurance, set fotth in Schedule “A" annexed hereto;

AND WHEREAS the Settlor desires to make provision for
the expeditious payment out of the proceeds of such insurance in
the event of damage to the property as described in the
description registered pursuant to The Condeminium Act, R.S.0.
1980, c. B4 and amendments thereto, herein called "The Act".

In consideration of the mutual covenants herein
contained, it is hereby mutually agreed by the partieé hereto as
follows:

ARTICLE I
Definitions

The terms used in this Agreement shall have ascribed to
them the definitions contalined in The Act.

ARTICLE IT
Appointment of Trustee

The Settlor doth hereby appoint the Trustee to act as
Trustee pursuant to the provisions of the declaration and by-laws
of the Setktlor, copies of which are submitted herewith to the
Trustee,



ARTICLE TIIT
Payment by Trustee

All insurance proceeds recelved by the Trustee shall be
held by it in trust and pald in accordance with the following -
terms and conditions:

1. In the event of:

{a) damage to the buildings, 1if the Trustee receives a
certificate duly executed by the President (or Vice-
-President) and the Secretary of the BSettlor, certi-
fying: .

(i) that the board has determined that less than
25% of the buildings has been substantially
damaged, or .

(ii) that the board has determined that 25% or

. more of the buildings has been substantially
damaged, and that owners who own 80% of the
common elements have voted for repairs within
sixty (60) days of the such determination by
the . board, or .

{b) ~ damage to the property, excluding the buildings and the
units,

the Trustee shall disburse the proceeds of all insurance in its

hands and arising out of such damage towards the cost of repair-
ing such damage from time to time, as the repalrs of such damage
progress, upon the written request of the Settlor accompanied by
the following:

(i} a certificate signed by the President (or
Vice-President} and the Secretary of the
Settlor dated not more than thirty {(30) days
prior to such request and counter-signed by
the Architect or Engineer, if any, employed
by the 8ettlor in connection with such
repairs, setting forth the following:

{a) That the sum then requested either has
been paid by the settlor or i1s justly
due to contractors, sub-contractors,
materialmen, engineers, architects or
other persone who have rendered services
or furnished materials for repairs
therein specified, the names and
addresses of such persons, a brief des-
cription of such services and materials,
the several amounts so paid or due to
each of said persons in respect thereto,
that no part of such expenditures has
been or is being made the basis of any
previous or then pending”request for the
payment of insurance proceeds then held
by the Trustee, or has theretofore heen
paid out of such insurance proceeds, and
that the sum then requested does not
exceed the value of the services and
materials described in such certificate;




(b) That except for the amount, if any,
stated in such certificate to be due for
services or materials, there is no
outstanding indebtedness known to the
Settlor, after due enquiry, which is
then due for labour, wages, materials,

- supplies or services in connection with
such repairs which if unpaid might
become the basis of a construction lien,
by reason of such repair, to the
building or any part thereof;

*(ii) an opinion of a solicitor, acting for the
Settlor or other evidence. reasonably
satisfactory to the Trustee to the effect
that there has not been filed with respect to
the building or the property, or any part
thereof, any construction lien which has not
been discharged except such as will be
discharged by payment of the amount then
requested.

Any balance of proceeds of Insurance remaining in the Trustee's
hands after payment in full of the cost of the repairs of the
buildings as aforesaid, shall be paid over by the Trustee to the
Settlor.

2. " 'If, upon the receipt of any certificate referred to in
paragraph 1 of this Article the Trustee shall not have sufficient
funds to pay the amount due and owing as set out therein, the
Settlor shall be so notified by the Trustee, and the Settlor
shall further notify, in writing, the Trustee as to which of the
persons or companies set Fforth in the asid certificate are to be

" paid by the Trustee.

3. . The Trustee shall not be under any duty to enquire as
to the correctness of -any amounts received by it on account of
the proceeds of any insurance, nor shall it be under any
obligation to take any steps to enforce the payment thereof-to
it.

ARTICLE 1IV
Deficlency of Insurance Proceeds

The Settlor shall be promptly notified of any proceeds
of insurance deposited with the Trustee on behalf of the Settlor
and the Trustee shall be under no obligation to make any payments
specified in this Agreement except out of the proceeds of insu-
rance held in trust for the Settlor.



ARTICLE v
Liability and Indemnification of Trustees

1. The Trustee shall have no duties except those which are

expressly set forth in this Agreement and shall in no way be
responsible or liable for any loss, cost or damage5~whicﬁ may
result from anything done or omitted to be done by such Trustee
hereunder, except in the case of negligence or bad faith. The
Trustee shall be protected.in acting upon any certiﬁicate; state-
ment, request, consent, agreement or other instrument whatsoever,
not only as to its due executlon and validity and the -effective-
ness of its provisions, but also as to the truth and accuracy 6f
any information therein contained, which it shall, in good faith,
believe to be genuine, and to have been signed and presented by
the proper person or persons. It shall have no responsibility
with respect to any cheques deposited with :it hereunder except
the usual responsibilities of a collecting bank and it shall have
no responsibility with respect to the application of any funds
paid by it pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

2, The Settlor shall reimburse the Trustee for all expen-
ses incurred by it in connection with 1ts dutles under this
hgreement and shall indemify it and save it harmless against any
and all liabilities, costs and expenses including legal fees, for
anything done or omitted to be done by it in the performance of
this Agreemenﬁ, except as a result of negligence or bad faith.

ARTICLE VI
Termination of Condominium

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein con-

tained, where a notice of termination is registered in accordance
with the provisions of The Act, the Settlor shall forthwith
notify the Trustee, in writing, of such registration, and upon
receipt of such notice the Trustee shall pay any insurance pro-
ceeds then in its hands to the owners and any mortgagees with
respect to the units of such owners, in the proportion of each
owner's commecn interest, and in satifaction of any liens regis-
trered by the Settlor against such unit in accorance with the

priorities thereof,

ARTICLE VII
Termination of Agreement

1. At any time hereafter the Settlor shall have the sole
and unrestricted right to terminate this Agreement by written



"notice to the "rustee, upon delivery to the Trustee of a dupli-
cate origlnal agreement between the Settlor and a Trust Company
registered under The Loan and Trust Corporations Act or a Char-
tered Bank, or such corporation as the Settlor in its discretion
may deem advisable in kthe event that the Settlor is unable-to
enter into such agreement with such Trust Company, or such Char-
tered Bank by reason of their refusal to act, pursvant to which
such other Trust Company or.Chartered Bank or corporation shall
assume such duties as Trustee, 1n the place of the Trustee here-
in. Following such termination, upon payment to the Trustee
herein of all fees and charges due to the Trustee hereunder, the
Trustee herein shall turn over all sums deposited with it,
remaining in its hands, to such new Trustee, and thereupon its
_obligations hereunder shall cease.

2. The Trustee may at any time reslgn from the duties
hereunder by giving to the Settlor not less than thirty (30) days
notice in writing thereof and its obligations hereunder {except
for the payment of any sums remaining in its hands to a successor
Trustes, -as hereinafter provided) shall cease. Following such
resignation, upon payment to the Trustee of all fees and charges
due to it hereunder and upon delivery to it of a duplicate origi-
nal agreement between the Settlor and another Trust Company
registered under The Loan and Trust Corpcrations Act or a Char-
tered Bank, or such corporation as the Settlor in its discretion
may deem advisable in the event that the Settlor is unable to
enter into such agreement with such Trust Company, or such
Chartered Bank by reason of their refusal to act, pursuant to
which such other Trust Company or Chartered Bank or corporation
shall assume such duties as Trustee in the place of the Trustee
herein, the Trustee herein shall turn over all sums deposited
with it, remaining in its hands, to such new Trustee, and there-
upon its oblligations hereunnder shall cease,

ARTICLE VIIT
Modificaton or Amendment of Agreement,
Declaration and By-laws and Rights of Third Parties

1. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended without
the consent of the parties heretc and any mortgagee holding first
mortgages on more than 50% of the units., Any amendments to the
declaration or by-laws shall be communicated to the Trustee hy
the Settlor,



2. Upon being advised of damage to the buildings or upon
receipt of any moneys in accordance with the terms of this Agree-
ment, the Trustee shall notify all mortgagees shown on the
Settler's register,

3. Certain provisions of this Agreement are for the bene-—
fit of the morgagees of the units and all such provisions are
covenants for the benefit of any mortgagee shown on the Settlor's
register and may be enforced by such mortgagee. :

ARTICLE IX
Address for Service

_ Any'certificate, declaration or notice in writing given

to the Settlor, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be sufficiently
given if mailed by prepaid reglstered post to' the Settlor at 3650
Victoria Park Avenue, BSuite 500, NORTH YORK, Ontario M2H 3P7.
Any certificate, declaration or notice in writing given to the
Trustee pursuant to this Agreement shall be sufficiently given if
mailed by. prepaid registered post to the Trustee at 110 Yonge
Street, Toronto, Ontario. Such certificate, declaration, and
notices in writing shall be deemed to have been received on the
business day next following the date of such mailing.

ARTICLE X
Remuneration of Trustee

The Corporation shall pay the Trustee's fees and
charges as set out in Schedule "B" attached hereteo.

ARTICLE XI
Assignment of Agreement

This Agreement shall be binding upon and enure to the
benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective successors
and assigns, and this Agreement shall not be assignable by the
Trustee without the prior written consent of the Settlor.
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ARTICLE XII
Acceptance of Trust

The Trustee hereby accepts the trust herein set Forth.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hersto have executed
this Agreement.

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 585

per:
President - Alan Menkes

per:

Secretary -
Bernard Persiko

THE CANADA TRUST COMPANY

per:




SCHEDULE

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made the 2nd day of June, 1987.
BETWEE N: --
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

({hereinafter called the "Corporation"):
OF THE FIRST PART
- and - )
BATHURST CLARK MANAGEMENT INC.
(hereinafter called the "Manager");

OF THE SECOND PART

In consideration .of the mutual covenants herein
contained, the Parties herete hereby agree as follows:

1. The terms used herein shall have ascribed te them-the
definitions contained in The Condominium Act, R.S.0. 1980, c. 84
and Amendments thereto, hereihafter called "The Act",

2. The Corporation hereby appoints the Manager to bhe its
sole and exclusive representative and Managing Agent (subject to
the overall control of the corporation and to the specific provi-
sions hereof) to manage the property for a period of TWQ (2)
years, commencing on the date of registration of the declaration,
and for the purpose thereof, in the name of the corporation, to
act on its behalf in the carrying out of the duties of the
manager as herein set out, and to ‘enter into such contracts and
agreements in the name of the corporation as may be necessary in
the performance of such duties, provided that all such contracts
and agreements shall require the written approval of the Board of
Directors, and provided further that such contracts and agree-
ments shall not be for a term longer than the remaining term of
the manager's contract, without the consent of the Corpuration.

3. The Manager hereby accepts such appointment and agrees
to manage the property on behalf of the corporation in a faithful
diligent and honest manner and subject to the direction of the
Board.

4



4.

Act,

5.
shall:

The Manager acknowledges that it is familiar with the
terms of the declaration and by-laws registered pursuant to The

The

(a)

{b)

(o)

(d)

Te)

Manager in the performance of its duties hereunder

enforce the terms of the declaration, by-laws and
rules and regulations and any amendments thereto
which presently exist or which may hereafter be
made and notified to the Manager in writing;

forthwith communicate to all owners the text and
import of any further by-laws of rules and regula-
tions;

advise and consult with the Board with respect to
any further by-laws, rules and regulations which
in the opinion of the Manager ought to be estab-
lished to further the harmonious and satisfactory
operation of the property for the common benefit
of the owners;

prepare and keep current the corporation reglster
from information supplied by the Board;

collect and receive all moneys payable by the
owners under the declaration and by-laws, in trust
for the corporation, and deposit the same in a
separate trust account to be malntained by the
Manager, or as the Board shall direct. All such
moneys shall thereafter be held in trust by the
Manager and be used to:

(i) make payments. of all accounts properly
incurred by or on behalf of the corporation;

(ii) arrange and pay for insurance in accordance
with the provisions of the declaration and
by-laws in amounts directed by the Board;

(iii} repair and maintain or cause to be =so

repaired and maintained, those parts of the
property which require repair and maintenance
by the corporation in accorance with the pro-
visions of the declaratlon and by-laws and
without limiting the generality of the fore-
going, such tepair and maintenance shall
inelude all lawns and landscaped areas; snow
removal; the keeping of the common elements
in a neat and tidy condition by the removal
of litter therefrom; keeping all electrical
wiring circuits and lighting fixtures in the

/>
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common elements in good working order and
providing all necessary light bulbs; provide
for the removal and disposal of garbage;
malntain such staff as may be required at all
times promptly and efficiently to carry out
the foregoing;

{£) keep accurate accounts of the Ffinancial
transactions involved in the management. of
the property and render to the Board quar—
terly  statements of income and expenditures
with respect thereto and keep such accounts
open for inspection by the Board at all
reasonable times, ' :

6. The duties of the Manager shall not include the duties
of the officers of the corporation set forth in the by-laws,
except as specifically otherwise provided in thils agreement.

7. The Manager may engage any patent or subsidiary corpo-
ration or any person, firm or corporation aséociated, affiliated
or otherwise connected with it (hereinafter called "affiliate™)
to perform any work or services for the corporation, within the
scope of the Manager's duties under the provisions of this agree-
ment, without being in breach of any fiduclary relationship with
the corporation, subject, however, to the following provisions:

{a) where the cost of performing such work or services
does not exceed the sum of THREE THOUSAND
(63,000.00) Dollars, the Manager shall be entitled
to have such work or services performed by such
affiliate;

(b) any work or services to he performed, the cost of
which exceeds the sum of THREE THOUSAND
{$3,000.00) Dollars, shall not be performed by any
affiliate unless the Manager has first obtalned
the approval of the Board.

8. Upon the registration of the declaration and thereafter
at the beginning of each fiscal year during the term of this
contract, the Manager shall furnish to the Beoard in writing an
estimated budget for the following year setting forth by catego-
ries the Manager's best estimate of all expenses of the operation
of the property for the coming year including, without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, any taxes payable by the corpo-
ration, insurance premiums, water, gas and electric rates, and
cost of all repairs, renewals, maintenance and supervision of the
property. Upon request of the Board or whenever in the opinion
of the Manager any change from the expenditures forecast in the
annual budget makes it desirable to do so, the Manager will
submit to the board a supplementary budget covering the expenses

7




of the operation of the property for the then remaining portion
of the current fiscal year. The Manager will at all times hold
itself available for consultation with the Board for the purpose
of establishing or revising the common expenses to be paid by the
owners under the provisions of the declaration and by-laws.

9. If a management office is provided any office furniture
or equipment . provided by the manager within said office or the
building shall be the sole property of the Manager. -

10. The Manager will at all times keep the Board and all
owners advised of the telephone number or numbers at which an
agent of the.ﬁanager may be reached at any time during normal
busineés hours in respect of any infraction of the declaration,
by-laws or rules and regulations, or at any time during the day
or night in respect of any emergency at the property and the
Manager will make arrangements with any emergeney arising in
connection with the maintenance and operation of the property.
The Manager shall deal 1n the first instance with minor emergen-
cies and infractions and shall forthwith report toc the Board any
major emergency or any persistent, flagrant or serious violatien
of the declaration, by-laws or rules and regulations. It is
understood and agreed by the parties hereto that the Manager
shall in its discretion determine whether or not an emergency
exists and whether or not such emergency is of a minor or major

nature.
11. The Corporation shall:

{a) pay to the Manager, monthly, for its managerial
services hereunder during the term of thils agree-
ment, fees equal to the sum of $15.00 per unit per
month. It is understood and agreed that such
remuneration does not include the cost of perfor-
ming any services set forth in paragraph 5 (e)
(iii) hereof, which services shall be an addi-
tional charge to the corporation;

(b) reimburse the Manager promptly for any moneys

which the Manager may elect to advance for the
account of the corporation provided' that nothing
herein contained shall be construed to obligate
the Manager to make any such advance;

{c) except in the case of negligence on the part of
the Manager, its servants or agents, indemnify and
save harmless the Manager from any and all liabi-
lity and from all claims and demands arising out
of damage or injuries to persons or property in or
about or in any way connected with the property
and defend at the expense of the corporation all
suits which may be rendered against the Manager on

s
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account thereof, provided that nothing contained
in this sub-paragraph shall release the Manager
from any liability toc the corporation in respect
of a breach of any of the Manager's covenants
herein contained;

{d) deliver to the Manager copies of all by-laws -and

rules and regulations made by the corporation am

the owners.

12. The Manager may, at its option, terminate this Agree-
ment by thirty (30) days' written notice to the Carperation and
upon the expiration of such notice, all obligations of the
Manager pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall cease
and the corporation shall pay to the Manager any moneys due to it
up to the date of such termination of this;hgreement.

The corporation may terminate this Agreement for cause
upon giving sixty (60) days' notice in writing to the Manager to
such effect, provided that sixty-six and two-thirds per cent
(66-2/3%) of the members of the corporation have voted to authe-
rize such termination by resoclution passed at a general meeting
of the corporaton duly called and held for that purpose. Without
limiting the generality of the foregqoing, cawtse shall be deemed
to include the failure of the Manager to observe and perform its
covenants and agreements herein contained within ten (10) days
after receiving notice in writing from the corporation of such
failure; or the Manager becomes bankrupt or is declared insolvent
or makes an authorized assignment for the benefit of creditors or
petitions for its winding up.

13. All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder
shall be sufficiently given:

(a) to the corporation if signed by or on behalf of
the party so gilving notice hereunder, and deli-
vered or mailed by prepaid registered post to the
corporation at the address for service set out in
the declaration or at such other address as the
corporation may from time to time designate by
written notice pursuant hereto; and

(b} to the Manager if signed by or on behalf of the
party so giving notice hereunder, and delivered or
mailed by prepaid registered post to the Manager
at 3650 Victoria Park Avenue, Suite 500,
Naorth York, Ontario, MZH 3P7 or at such other
address as the Manager may from time to time
designate by written notice pursuant hereto.

/5
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A1l such notiges shall be deemed to have been received on the
business day next following the date of such mailing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed
this Agreement. )

YORK REGIONAT, CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION MO, 585

Per:
President - Alan R. Menkes

Per:
Secretary - Bernard J. Persiko

BATHURST CLARK MANAGEMENT INC.

Per:

Authorized Signing Officer
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THE CONDOMINIUM ACT - -

CERTIFICATE : Page 2

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585 hereby certifies
that the By-Law Number 5 attached hereto was made in accordance with -
The Condominium Act, R.5.0. 1980 c. 84, and any .amendments thereto,
the Declaration and the By-Laws of the Corporation, and that the said.
By-Law No. 5 has not been amended and is in full force and effect.

DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Municipality of

Metropolitan Toronto, this 2nd day of June, 1.987.

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION
NO.585

ver: ¢ ﬁ_/

Secrszyk VBernard J. Periko




Page b

Be it enacted as By-Law No. 5 of YORK REGION CONDCMINIUM CCORPORATION
NO. 5B5 (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation") as folleows:

BY~-LAW NO. 3 - -

That the President and Secretary be and are hareby authorized to
execute, on behalf of the Corporation, a transfer of easement in favour
of The Cadillac Fairview Corporation Limited, as to a 50% interest, and
BATHURST AND SEVEN LIMITED, as to a 50% interest in the form annexed
hereto as Schedule "a".

The foregoing By-Law No. 5 is hereby passed by all the Directors of
the Condominium Corporation pursuant to the Condominium Act of Ontario
as evidenced by the respective signatures herato of all the Directors.

DATED this 2nd day of June, 1937.
‘Alan R. M
P— '

Jack Rose
- e
G e

Berna . Pdrsiko

Ian/Marples

The undersigned, which owns 100% of the units, hereby confirms,
pursuant to the 'provisions of the Condominium Act of Ontario, the
foregoing By-Law No. 5 of the said Corporation signed by all the
Directors of the said Corporation as By-Law No. 5 thereof pursuant
to the provisions of the' Condominium Act on the 2nd day of June,
1987,

DATED this 2nd day of June, 1987.

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITEL

e AL

Sy Vice= Y= Alan R. Menkes

_Per:

¢ Secretary -
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(" Additional Property \dentliier(s) and/ar Gther Informattan ] N

(12)

TRANSFEREE 'S ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

(1

(2)

(3)

{5)

(6}

{(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Bathurst and Seven Limited, 100 Scarsdale Rocad, Don Mills, Ontario. M3B 2R8
TERMS )

THIS INDENTURE and everything herein contained shall extend to and include
the parties hereto and their respective successors and assiqns.

THE EASEMENT hereln transferred and hereinafter described, . is declared to be
appurtenant to and for the benefit of the lands of the Transferee, being
Parcel 1-1, Section 65M-2325, being Blocks 1, 2, 3, 41 and 10 on Plan

65M-2325, Town of Vaughan, Reglonal Municipality of York.

THE TRANSFERCR transfers to the Transferea, its successors and assigns,
the right and licence in the nature of an easement for the purpose of
erecting and maintaining in perpetulty upon the Easement Lands a sign
indicating the entrance to The Promenade Shopping Centre.

TOGETHER WITH the right of free, uninterrupted and unobstructed access
for the Transferee, lts respective servants, agents, workmen, vehicles,
supplies and equipment at all times for the purposes of maintenance,
repair and reconstruction of the sald sign.

In scheduling maintenance, repair and reconstruction work the Transferee
shall endeavour to minimize any disturbance of the owners and occupants
of the adjacent condominium lands.

Priar to the commencement of any constructioniﬁitEratipn or reconstruction
work, the Transferee shall submit final plans of the work to be undertaken
for the Transferor's approval as to silze and design, provided that such
approval shall not be arbitrarily or unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Transferee shall at all times maintaln and repair the sign to the
reasonable satisfaction of the Transferor.

The Transferee shall forthwith repair, replace or restore to the
reasonable satisfaction of the Transferor any property of the Transferor
which may be damaged or destroyed by reason of the Transferee's
maintenance and repair of the sign or any construction, alteratilon or -
reconstruction thereof.

The Transferor shall retain full control over all landscaping on the
Easement Lands, provided that the Transferor agrees not to allow '
any bulldings, structures, improvements, trees, shrubbery or other
landscaping features to obscure the sign. ‘ ' .

The Transferee shall at all times indemnify and save the Transferor
harmless in respect of any damage to the property, perscnal injury
or loss of life occuring on the Easement Lands !
ardin any way relating to acts or ommissions of the Transferee in i
respect of the terms and conditions set out herein.

In consideration of Promenade Towers One Limited {"Promenade"), as :
Declarant and as owner of 100% of the units of York Region Condominium
Corporation No. 585 consenting to the transfer of the herein described
easement, the Transferee shall at all times indemnify and save Promenade
harmless against any liability incurred by Promenade by reason of any
action commenced against Promenade by the Condominium Corporation

or any unhit owner pursuant to Section 52, subsection 5 of the
Condominium Act {1980) as amended, arising from this transfer of
easement. '
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Page
(" Additlonai Property identtlier(s} and/or Other Intarmatian N
CONSENT
PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED, as Declarant and as owner of 100% of the units
of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585, hereby consents to the
transfer of the herein described easement. -
Date of
Signature Execution
Y/ M /D
PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED S hessasesaeansann caran 1987/06/
Alan Menkes - Vice President
) e aactiaeaeaaa. 1987/06/
Jack Rose - Secretary
AFFIDAVIT
I, Bernard J. Persiko, of the City of Toronto, in the Municipality of
Metropolitan Toronto, MAKE OATH AND SAY as follows:
1. I am secretary of YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NC. 5B5.
2. Pursuant to Section 9 of the Condominium Act {1980} the within
easement has been authorized by a special by-law of York Region
Cohdominium Corporation No. 585, registered as No. .
WORN before me at the )
_ )
City of Toronto, in the )
)
Municipality of Metropolitan )
) BERNARD J. PERSIKO
Toronto, this day )
)
f June, 1987. )
A Commissioner, etc.
2
YT It
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THE CONCOMINIUM ACT
CERTIFICATE

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUH CORPORATION NO. 585 hereby
certifies that the By-Law Numbier 6 attached hereto was made in
accordance with The Condominium Act, R.8.0. 1380 c. 84, and any
amendments thereto, the Declaration and rhe By-Laws 'of the
Corporation, and that the said By-Law Number 6 has not been
amended and is in full fcrce and effect.

DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Hum.c:.pa‘.l.:.ty of
Metropolitan Toronto, this 2nd day of June, 1987.

“

YORK REGION 'cownonmnm ,,,;ﬂr{rrf...‘,,'
CORFORATION NO. 585 A N\ 0/; ) 4

Per:sZr/g;g; Qer‘na dg.@%&ﬁ' ‘ '.'_5‘
PLl ‘\-




SPECIAL BY-LAW NO. 6

Be it enacted as By-law Number 6 of York Region
Condominium Corporaticn No. 585 {(hereinafter referred to as the

"Corpotration") as follows:
The Corporation be and is herein authorized to enter

into a Transfer Agreement with Classic Communications Ltd. in the

form annexed hereto as Schedule "A",

—

. 5:-'
f/’/ ENACTED this #th day of June, 1987.

Ail]
1] 2

Secreﬁ

The undersigned, which owns one hundred percent (100%)

of the units, hereby confirms, pursuant to the provisions of the
condominium Act of Ontaric, the foreqoing By-law Number 6 of the
gsaid Corporatlon enacted by the Directors as By-law Number 6 on
the Eéth-day of June, 1987.

—

24
M DATED this t19=kr day of June, 1987.

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

Per: Authorized Signing Officer



THIS AGREEMENT made the Uth day of March , 1984

BETHEEN:

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

OF THE FIRST PART
- and -

CLASSIC COMMUNICATIONS LTD.
preinafter calle assicomm”)

OF THE SECOND PART .

WHEREAS the Developer 1s the owner of the land described

in Schedule 1 annexad hereto {hereinafter referred'to as the “Land")

and proposes to file a declaration and description in respect of the Land

under the Condominium Act; and

_WHEREAS the Developer and Classicomm have agreed that

Classicomm will install cables and other equipment on the Land for the

purpose of providing cable television and other services to units designated

by the description in" respect of the Land to be filed under The Condominium

Act on the terms and conditicns hereinafter set out;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT 1n consideration

of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained the parties hereto

agree as follows:

1.

Classicomm shall 1nstall, on, over, under and thruugﬁ those portions
of the Land except those portions which will be designated as units
by the description to be filed by the Developer under The Condominium
Act, such ‘cables and other equipment as may be necessary in order

to enable Classiconm to provide cable television and other services

to the said units. The said cables and other equipment shall be

installed by Classicomm at its expense.

. The Developer transfers to Classicomm the right and easement to enter

on the Land for the purpose of installing the above mentioned cables

and other equipmgnt and shall allow Classicomm to maintain, inspect,

alter and repair the same from time to time.
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Classicomm shall perform all work to be performed by it hereunder in

a good and workmanlike manner and shall not do any damage to the buildings
or other structures to be constructed on the Land except to the extent_
necessary to install the cables and other equipment and to do the work

contemplated hereby.

Classicomm shall indemnify and save harmless the Developer from and
against alt liabi1it1es, costs and expenses which the Developer may
incur as a result of any damage to property or injury to or death of

persons caused by the negligence of Classicomm, its égénts and employees.

The cable and other equipment installed by Classicomm jn the Land

shall at all times be and remain the property of Classicomm notwithstanding
that it may be affixed to the Land. Classicomm may at any time remove

its cables and other equipment and in such event it shall repalir any
damage caused to the Land and the buildings constructed thereon by

the installation or remcval thereof.

The Developer shall not erect or install or grani permission to zny
other person to erect or install any aerial or antenna on the Land

or any building or other structure constructed thereon or install any
cables or other equipment which might be used for the purpose of
providing any services which Classicomm may from time to time offer nor
shall 1t knowingly permit any person, firm or corperation to use any

of Classicomm's cables or equipment installed on the Land.

The Developer shall provide Classicomm with access to an adequate
electricity supply on the Land and shall provide Classicomm without
charge with such electricity-as it may from time to time require for

its equipment on the Land.

The Developer shal] advise the occupants from time to time of
residential premises on the Land of the services from time to time
offered by Classicomn and shall refer such gccupants to Classicomn

if they wish to obtain such service.

Forthwith after the declaration and description in respect of the
Land are registered under The Condominium Act and hefore any units.
designated by such description are registered in the names of persons

other than the Daveloper, the Developer shall cause:



10.

11.

12.

(a)} a special by-law of the corporation created by the filing of
the declaration and description (hereinafter called the
“Corporation") authorizing the Corporation to enter into a transfer

in the form annexed hereto as Schedule 2 to be duly passed,

(b) a transfer in the fonn annexed hereto as Schedule 2 to be duly
executed by the Corporation and delivered to Classicamm,

{c) the said special by-law to be registered in the appropriate Land
Registry Office with the certificate required by section 28 {5)

of The Condominium Act,

(d) an affidavit of one of the officers of the Corporation executing
the transfer to be made stating that the transfer was authorized

by a special by-law of the Corporation, and

(e} the transfer to be registéred in the Common Elements and General

Register for the condominium plan.

If the declaration and description are not reglstered within 12 months
after the date on which the first residential occupant of premises form1ng
part of the Land takes possession of his premises, the Developer shall
execute and deliver to Classicomm a transfer substantially in the form
annexed as Schedule 2 transferring to Classicomm the right and easement
contemplated theréby in registerable form. Provided that for the purpose
of the transfer to be executed pursuant to the terms of this paragraph,
and for that purpose only, Schedule 2 shall be deemed to contain the
following provision as Paragraph 8:

ng, The right and easement herein transferred shall terminate on the

date which is the day before the 21st anniversary of the date

hereof."

" This Agreement shail terminate when the provisions of either paragraph

9 or 10 hereof have been complied with.

The Developer shall not sell the Land or any part thereof (except
for agreements to sell units to prospective purchasers thereof) prior
-to the registration of the declaration and description under The
Condominium Act without first obtaining the agreement in writing

of the purchaser or transferee to assume this Agreement and perform



all of the obligations of the Developer contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have executed this
Agreement.

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

r———

Y A

ALAN MENKES, VICE PRESIDENT

CLASSIC_COMMUNICATIONS LTD.




SCHEDULE "1*

{legal description of land owned by Develaper)

In the Town of Vaughan, in the Regional Municipality
of York, and being part of Block 9, Plan 65M-2325.
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Page 2

[Schedule‘for a Proposed
Condominium Development]

The Transferor heréby grants, transfers and assigns to Classic
Communications Ltd. (the "rransferee"), its successors and
assigns, the easement or right in the nature of an easement:

(a).

(b)

to enter, construct, maintain, inspect, alter and
repair all cables and other equipment reasonably
necessary in order to provide cable television and
other services which the Transferee may from time to
time offer on, over, under and through all portions of
the lands described in Schedule 1 and in Box {5} on
page 1 {the "Lands") and the buildings and other
improvements constructed thereon, except those portions
of the buildings and improvements which are designated
as units under the declaration and description to be
filed under the Condominium Act in respect of the Lands
{(herelnafter referred to as "Units"), for the purpose
of connecting the sald cables and ather equipment to
each Unit and to such other portions of the Lands as

" the Transferor and the Transferee may from time to time

agree; and

for the agents, employees, contractors and workmen of
the Transferee to enter the Lands, other than Units,
with machinery, material, vehicles and equipment
necessary for the purposes set out in clause {a) above.

The said easement is declared to be appurtenant to and for the
benefit of every portion of the lands of the Transferor more
particularly described in Schedule 2 annexed hereto.

In consideration of the grant of the above easement and

the mutwal covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1,

The Transferee shall install, on, over, under and
through those portions of the Lands as the Transferee
may consider appropriate, such cables and other

‘equipment (the "Cable Equipment") as may be necessary

or, in the opinion of the Transferee, desirable in
order to enable the Transferee to provide cable
television and other services to the Units. The Cable
Equipment shall be installed by the Transferee at its
expense,

The Transferee shall perform all work to be performed
by it hereunder in a good and workmanlike manner and
shall not do any damage to the buildings or other
structures to be constructed on the Lands except to the
extent necessary to install the Cable Equipment and to
do the work contemplated hereby.

The Transferee shall indemnify and save harmless the
Transferor from and against all damages, liabilities,
costs and expenses which the Transferor may incur as a
result of any damage to property or injury to or death
of persons caused by the negligence of the Transferee,
its agents and employees.

The Cable Equipment installed by the Transferee on,
over, under and through the Lands shall at all times be
and remain the property of the Transferee
notwlthstanding that it may be affixed to the Lands.
The Transferee may at any time remove the Cable
Equipment and in such event it shall repair any damage
caused to the Lands and the buildings constructed
thereon by the installation or removal thereof.




1o,

11.

12,

13.

Page 3

The . Transferor shall not erect or install or permit any
other person to erect or install any aerial or antenna
cn the Lands or install any cahles or -equipment which
might be used for the purpose of providing any services
which the Transferee may from time to time offer nor
shall the Transferor knowingly permit any person, firm
or corporation to use any of the Transferee's Cable
Equipment installed on the Lands,

The Transferor shall provide the Transferee with access
to an adequate electricity supply on the Lands and
shall provide the Transferee with auch electricity as
it may from time to time require for its equipment on
the Lands. )

The Transferor shall provide the Transferee with
information on a timely basia with the plans and
specifications, the mechanlical, electrical and
engineering drawings and other construction drawings
for the proposed condominium and development of the
Lands so that any conflict with the Transferee's Cable
Equipment may be avoided or minimized.

The Transferor shall reimburse Transferee for any
expenses incurred by Transferee as a result of any
change in design, grades, elevations, property or unit
markers, walls, units, driveways, curb cuts and
walkways subsequent to the initial marking of the Lands
by the Transferor for installation of the Cable
Equipment.

The Tranaferor shall indemnify and save harmless the
Transferee from and against all damages, liabilitles,
costs and expenses which the Transferee may suffer or
by reason of the removal of or the disturbance or
damage to, the Transferee's markings, distribution
system components or Cable Equipment, or any of them,
resulting from the acts or omissions of any perscn
(other than those of the Transferee), until the
declaration and description has been registered under
the Condominium Act creating the condominium.

The Transferor shall provide to the Transferee, at no
cost toc the Transferee, free from all encumbrances and
in a form satisfactory to the Transferee’s solicitor,
all such additional easements as may reasonably be
required by the Transferee for the construction and
maintenance of the Cable Equipment. .

The Transferee agrees to meet with the Transferor's
agent upon completion of the initial installation of
Cable Equipment to inspect and certify the installation
with respect to the Transferee's construction drawings.

Tha Transferor shall advise the occupants from time to
time of Units the Lands of the services from time to
time offered by the Transferee and shall refer such
occupants to the Transferee if they wish to obtain such
service.

Any notice required or desired to be given to the
Transferor or the Transferee pursuant to this agreement
shall be in writing-and shall be deemed to have been
effectively given either by personally delivering the
same or by sending the same by prepaild registered mail:
(a) to the Transferor at the address set forth in Box
{10) on page 1; and (b} to the Transferee at the
address set forth in Box {12) on page 1 hereof. Any
notice so delivered shall be conclusively deemed given
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when personally delivered and any notice so mailed
shall be conclusively deemed given on the third
business day following the day of mailing, provided
that in the event of a known disruption of postal
service notice shall be given by personal delivery
only. Any address for notice set forth above may be
changed by notice in writing given in accordance with
this section.

Unless the contrary intention appears, the word
rpransferae” shall include its successors and assigns
and word "Transferor" shall mean the person or perscns
named in Box (8) on page 1 and shall include the heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns of
the Transferor, and if there is more than one
Transferor, this agreement shall be read with all
appropriate grammatical changes and all liabilities and
abligations shall be joint and several and shall run
with the Lands.
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SCHEDULE "1i“

‘(legal description of the servient
Tenement Lands owned by Transferor)
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SCHEDULE "2"°
(Dominant Tenement Lands Benefitted by the Easements)

ALL and Singular that certain parcel or tract of land and
premises situate, lying and belng in the Town of Richmond Hill in
the Regional Municipality of York and Province of Ontario
containing by admeasurement an are of 1.9B4 acres more or less
and being composed of part of Lot 20 according to a Plan filed in
the Land Registry Office for the Registry Division of York Region
(No. 65) South as No. 4840, the boundaries of said parcel being

described as follows:

PREMISING that the easterly limit of said Lot 20 has a bearing of

North 16 degrees 54 minutes- 10 seconds west and relating all
bearings herein theretoj :

COMMENCING at a point in said easterly limit distant 114.92 feet
measured South 16 degrees 54 minutes 10 seconds east therealong
from the iren pipe found at the northeast angle of said Lot 20;

THENCE SOUTH 16 degrees 54 minutes 10 seconds East along said
easterly limit, 150.00 feet to an iron bar planted therein
distant 25.00 feet measured North 16 degrees 54 minutes 10
seconds west therealong from the iron pipe found at the southeast
angle of said Lot 20;

THENCE SOUTH 73 degrees, 05 minutes 5) seconds West parallel to
the southerly limit of said Lot 20, 571.84 feet to an iron pipe
planted in the westerly limit of said Lot 20;

THENCE NORTHERLY along the said westerly limit being along a
curve to the right having a radius of 2815.00 feet a2 distance of
150.13 feet arc measurement more or less to a-line drawn parallel
to the northerly limit of said Lot 20 through said point of
commsncement th chord for the arc being 150.11 feet measured on a
course North 19 degrees 36 minutes 30 seconds West; THENCE NORTH
73 degrees 05 minutes 30 seconds East along said parallel line
578.95 feet more or less to said point of commencement. As shown
on a plan of survey made by Yates and Yates, O.L.S. dated
Nivember 5, 1964, attached to Instrument No. 31035, Richmond
Hill. :

The last deed containing the foregoing descripticn 1s Instrument
No. .
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PIN LIST FOR_YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 585

—

PROFPERTY ID.

29118-0001
29118-0002
29118-0003
239118-0004
29118-0005
29118-0006
29118-0007
25118-0008
29118-0009
29118-0010
29118-0011
29118-0012
29118-0013
29118-0014
29118-0015
291180016
29118-0017
29118-0018
29118-0019
29118-0020
29118-0021
29118-0022
29118-0023
29118-0024
29118-0025
29118-0026
29118-0027
29118-0028
29118-0029
29118-0030
29118-0021
29118-0032
29118-0033
29118-0034
29118-0035
29118-0036
29118-0037
29118-0038
29118-0039
29118-0040
29118-0041
29118-0042
29118-0043
29118-0044
29118-0045
29118-0046
29118-0047
29118-0048
29118-0049
29118-0050
29118-0051
29118-0052
29118-0053
29118-0054
29118-0055
29118-0056
29118-0057
29118-0058
29118-0059
29118-0060
29118-0061
29118-0062
29118-0063
29118-0064

29118-0065
29118-0066
29118-0067
29118-0068
29118-0069

29118-0070
29118-0071

29118-0072
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29118-0073
29118-0074

29118-0075
29118-0076
29118-0077
29118-0078
29118-0079
29118-0080
29118-0081
29118-0082
29118-0083
29118-0084
29118-0085
29118-0086
26118-0087
29118-0088
29118-0089
29118-0080
29118-0091
29118-0092
29118-0093
29118-0094
29118-0095
29118-0096
29118-0097
29118-0098
29118-0099
29118-0100
29118-0101
29118-0102
29118-0103
29118-0104
29118-0105
29118-0106
29118-0107
29118-0108
29118-0109
29118-0110
29118-0111
29118-0112
29118-0113
29118-0114
29118-0115
29118-0116
291180117
29118-0118
29118-0119
29118-0120
29118-0121
29118-0122
29118-0123
29118-0124
29118-0125
29118-0128
29118-0127
29118-0128
29118-0129
29118-0130
29118-0131
29118-0132

- 29118-0133

29118-0134
29118-0135
29118-0136
29118-0137
29118-0138
29118-0139
29118-0140
29118-014M1
29118-0142
29118-0143

29118-0144

29118-0145

29118-0146

29118-0147
29118-0148
29118-0149
29118-0150
291180151
291180152
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29118-0153
29118-0154
29118-0155
29118-0156
29118-0157
29118-0158
29118-0159
29118-0160
29118-0161
29118-0162
29118-0163
29118-0164
29118-0165
29118-0166
29118-0167
29118-0168
29118-0169
29118-0170
29118-0171
29118-0172
291180173
20118-0174
29118-0175
29118-0176
29118-0177
29118-0178
29118-0179
29118-0180
29118-0181
29118-0182
29118-0183
29118-0184
29118-0185
29118-0186
29118-0187
29118-0188
29118-0189
29118-0190
29118-0191
29118-0192
29118-0193
29118-0194
29118-0195
29118-0196
29118-0197
29118-0198
29118-0199

29118-0200

29118-0201

29118-0202

29118-0203

29118-0204

29118-0205

29118-0206

29118-0207

29118-0208

29118-0209
29118-0210
29118-0211
29118-0212
29118-0213
29118-0214
29118-0215
29118-0216
29118-0217
29118-0218
29118-0219
29118-0220
29118-0221
29118-0222
29118-0223
29118-0224
29118-0225
29118-0226
29118-0227
29118-0228
29118-0229
29118-0230
29118-0231
29118-0232
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29118-0233
29118-0234

29118-0235
29118-02386
29118-0237
29118-0238
29118-0239
29118-0240
29118-0241
29118-0242
29118-0243
29118-0244
29118-0245
29118-0246
29118-0247
29118-0248
29118-0249
29118-0250
29118-0251
29118-0252
29118-0253
29118-0254
29118-0255
29118-0256
29118-0257
29118-0258
29118-0259
29118-0260
29118-0261
29118-0262
29118-0283
29118-0284
29118-0265
29118-0266
29118-0267
29118-0268
29118-0269
29118-0270
29118-0271
29118-0272
29118-0273
29118-0274
29118-0275
29118-0276
29118-0277
29118-0278
29118-0279
29118-0280
29118-0281
29118-0282
29118-0283
29118-0284
29118-0285
29118-0286

29118-0287
29118-0288
29118-0289
29118-0290
29118-0291
29118-0292
29118-0293
29118-0294
29118-0295
29118-0296
29118-0297
29118-0298
29118-0299
29118-0300
29118-0301
29118-0302
29118-0303
29118-0304
29118-0305
29118-0306
29118-0307
29118-0308
29118-0309
29118-0310
29118-0311
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29118-0312
29118-0313
29118-0314
29118-0315
29118-0316
29118-0317
29118-0318
29118-0318
29116-0320
29118-0321
29118-0322
29118-0323
29118-0324
29118-0325
29118-0326
29118-0327
29118-0328
29118-0329
29118-0330
29118-0331
29118-0332
29118-0333
29118-0334
29118-0335
29118-0336
29118-0337
29118-0338
29118-0339
29118-0340
29118-0341
29118-0342
29118-0343
29118-0344
29118-0345
20118-0346
29118-0347
29118-0348
29118-0349
29118-0350
29118-0351
29118-0352
29118-0353
29118-0354
29118-0355
29118-0356
29118-0357
29118-0358
29118-0359
29118-0360
29118-0361
29118-0362
20118-0363
29118-0364
29118-0365
29118-0366
29118-0367

29118-0368

29118-0389
29118-0370
29118-0371
29118-0372
29118-0373
29118-0374
29118-0375
29118-0376
29118-0377
29118-0378
29118-0379
29118-0380
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SCHEDULE

Form 11
Condominium Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 56 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 {known as the "Corporation”) certifies that:
1. The copy of By-law Number 8, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law.
2. The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998,

3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of
confirming the By-law.

T
Dated this [CTE day of FT oy pormdir, 2004,

ey ' n
Tie: BUpETTS MIPTO
| have authority to bind the Corporation.

By

Name: ¢ A L. GolhsTeErn’
Title: Secretary

| have authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE "a"

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

BY-L AW NO. 8

Be it enacted as a by-law of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 (hersinafter referred
to as this or the “Corporation” or this or the "Condominium") as follows:

By-law Nos.1, 2, and 7 of the Corporation shall be repealed and replaced with the following:

INDEX
Article L= Definitions . .. .. L. e e e e 2
Artlcle - Seal . ... e e e e e 2
Article lll - Register ................ e e e e e e 2
Article 1V - Meeting of Members
401 Annual Meelings .......c.coiiiii i i e e e 2
4.02 ConductofMeetings ....... ... .. i i e 3
4.03 Requisitioned Meetings . ... ..ot it e e e 3
404 NOHCES . . ..ot e i e e e e e e 3
4.05 Reports and Financial Statements . ... it e e 3
4.06 Persons Enfitledtobe Present ... ... .00 iiini i i 3
L0 T8 1o 1 3
4.08 RighttoVole ... . i e e 3
409 Method of VOUNG ... .ottt it e e et e e et e e 4
410 Representatives . ... ... .. o e e 4
R B T oy 4= 4
L o O N = L4
413 VotestoGovermn .. .. vive it i e r e i e e e 4
4,14  Enliement to Vote ... i e e e e e e e 4
Article V - The Corparation
5.01 Duties of the Corporation ... ..ovr ittt e e e e e e 4
5.02 Powersof the Corporation . ......uviiit i e e e ee et ne e, 5
Article VI- Board of Directors
8.01 OverallFunction ...............coiiiiii i e EE 7
6.02 Numberand QUomUM ..ottt it i e e e e e e, 7
6.03 Qualifications . ... e e e e . 7
B.04  Election and Term .. .o i e e e i et e e 7
6.00 Removal of Diratlors . ..ot i i i i e e e e e e e 7
6.068 Filling of Vacangies . ... .. i it i e e e e e e 7
6.07 Calling of Meetings of the Board of Directors . ... .. ... .covveieieneianeeenn.. 7
6.08 Regular Meetings - .. ... o it e e e e e 7
6.09 FirstMeetingof New Board .. ... .. ... . it i et eie s 7
6.10 - 6.14 Disclosure by Directors of InterestinContracts ....................co ... 8
B.15 Standard of Care . ... ..ttt i i e e e e e e 8
6.16 Protectionof Directorsand Officers .......o. ..ot et 9
6.17 Indemnity of Directars and Officers . ........oiiiiiiint s o e et e ety 9
Article VIl - Officers .
T.01 Elected OfCarS ..ot ittt ittt ittt e e et e e e 9
7.02  Appointed OffICers ... ittt e i e s e e e e e e e 9
703 Termof OffIGe ... i i e e e e e e e e g
L S o -1 (=Y o | 9
705 Mice-President .. ... o i e 9
706 General Manager . ...ttt e e e 9
F0T  BCTBaY .. o e e e e 10
FR 0 T 1= 10 1 10
700  COMMEEES ...t ittt e e e e e e e s 10
740 Other OffICars .. i i e e e 10
711 Agents and AdommeYSs . ... .o e e e e e 10
7.12 Substitute Chalrperson ....... ...t e 10
Article VIil - Banking Arrangements and Contracts
B.01 Banking AmangementS .. ...ttt ettt et ir e e e e e 10
B.02 Exscutionof Instruments . ....... .ot e e e e e 10
B8.03 Executionofthe Status Cerfificate ........ ...ttt 11
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Article X - Notice

10.01 Method of Giving NOHCES . . ... oottt it et e e e e neeanes T

10.02 Receipt of NOtCE . oot e et e e e raieeaes 1

10.03 Omissions and BITOTS . ... v it e ittt i e ine i ie it st neensene e 11
Article Xl - Assessment and Collection of Common Expenses

11.01 Duties of the Board Re Comimon EXpenses . ..o it ieeetiere e s 11

11.02 Notice of Common EXpenses 1o OWNers .. ... rt it e ot e s e ek

11.03 Owner's Obligations . . .. ... it i i i e e e 11

11.04 Extraordinary EXpenditures .. ....ouin it e e 12

11.05 Defaultin Payment of Assessment ... ... ... ... viinr i iinrennns 12
Article XII - Default

12.01 Reglstration of Llen ... ..o e e 12
Article XIIl - Rules Governing the Use of Units and CommonElements . .. ... .............. 12
Artlcle XIV - Indemnity ... ... o e e e 12
Article XV - Objecting to Assessments . ...ttt eienniaannnns 13
Article XVI - Miscellaneous

16.01 Invalidity ............ e e e e e e e e e e e 13

L0 T 1 o L 13

16,03 AV .t e e e e 13

16.04 Headings . ...t e e e e e 13

16.05 Statutory ReferBNCES . . .o ittt e e e 13

16.08 Severabilly ...t e e 14

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

1.01 " The terms used herein shail have ascribed to them the definitions contained in the Condominium
Act, 1998, Chapter 19, Statutes of Ontario 1998, as amended, and the regulations made
thereunder (all of which are hereinafter referred to as the "Act"), and In the declaration of the
Corporation (the "declaration™).

ARTICLE 1|
SEAL

2.01 The corporate seal of the Corporation shall be in the form impressed hereon.

ARTICLE Ili
REGISTER

3.01  The Corporation shall maintain a record (hereinafter called the "Register”) which shall note the
hame and address for service of the owner and mortgagee of each unit who has notified the
Corporation of his/her entitlement to vote. The owner's address for service shall be the address
of his/her unit, and the mortgagee’s address for service shall be the address shown for him/her
on hisfher mortgage registered in the Land Titles Office, unless the Corporation is given nofice of
a different address by such owner or mortgages.

ARTIGLE IV
MEETING_OF MEMBERS

4.01  Annual Meetings: The annual meeting of the owners shali be held at such place and at such
time and on such day in each year as the board of directors of the Corporation (hereinafter called
the "board" and/or “Board” and/or “Board of Directors") may from time to time determine, for
the purpose of hearing and recelving the reports and statements required by the Act and the
by-laws of the Corporation ta be laid before the owners at an annual meeting, and for the
purposes of electing directors, confirming by-laws passed by directors, appointing an auditer and
fixing or authorizing the board to fix his/her remuneration, and for the fransaction of such other
business as may be properly brought before the meeting. The board shall lay before each
annual meeting of owners a financial statement made In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, as well as the report of the auditor to the owners, and such further
information respecting the financial position of the Corporation as the by-laws may require. The
annual general meeting of the Corporation shall be held within six maonths of the end of each
fiscal year of the Carporation.
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4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

4.07

4.08

Conduct of Meetings: At any annual or special meeting, the President of the Corporation or
failing him/her the Vice-President, or, failing him/her, a person designated by the President, or
failing him/her, some person elected at the meeting shall act as Chairperson of the meeting, and
the Secretary of the Corporation shall act as Secretary of the meeting, or, failing him/her the
Chairperson shall appoint a secretary.

Requisitioned/Special Meetings: The board shall, upon receipt of a requisition in writing made
by owners (and/or a mortgagee entitled to vote} who together own at least fifteen (15%) percent
of the units, call and hold a meeting of the owners in accordance with section 46 of the Act.

Notices: Unit owners shall be given written notice at least fifteen (15) days before the holding of
each annual or special meeting, detailing the time, place and date of such meeting. Notice shall
be given to the auditor of the Corporation and to each owner and mortgagee who is entered on
the Register for at least twenty (20) days before the date of such meeting. The Corporation shall
not be obliged to give any notlce to any owner who has not notified the Corporation that he/she
has become an owner, or to any mortgagee who has not notified the Corporation that he/she has
become a mortgagee and has been authorized or empowered in hisfher mortgage to exercise the
right of the mortgagor to vote pursuant to section 47 of the Act. Each notice of meeting, as
hereinbefore required, shall have appended to it an agenda of the matters to be considered at
such meeting and any such other matters as may be required pursuant to section 47 of the Act
as well as a list of candidates who wish to run for any position on the Board of Directors that will
be filled at the said meeting, if such candidate has given the Corporation written notica of his/her
cardidacy,

Reports and Financial Statements: The Corporation shall, at least fifteen (15) days before the
date of any annual meeting of owners, furnish to every owner and mortgagee entered on the
Register, a copy of the financial statement and auditor's report. A copy of the minutes of the
meetings of owners and of the board shall, within fifteen (15) days of such meeting, be furnished
to each owner, as well as any mortgagee who has, in writing, requested same and has paid a
reasonable fee to compensate the corporation for the labour and copying charges.

Persons Entitled to be Present: The only persons entitled to attend a meeting of owners shall
be the owners and mortgagees enfered on the Reglster, the auditor of the Corporation, the
directors and officers of the Corporation and any others who, although not entitled to vote, are
entitled or required under the provisions of the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation to be present
at the meeting. The Corporation’s solicitor, at the express request or invitaticn of the Board of
Directors, shall be entitled to attend the meeting of owners. Any other person may be admitted
only on the invitafion of the Chairperson of the meeting or with the consent of the majority of
those present at the meeting. :

Quorum: At any meeting of owners, save and except where otherwise specified in the Act,

including inter alia, section 42 (9) thereof, a quorum shall be constituted when persons entitled to

vote and owning not less than twenty-five (25%) percent of the units are present in person or

represented by proxy at such meeting. If thirty {30) minutes after the time appointed for the

holding of any meeting of cwners has elapsed and a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be

dissclved and shall stand adjoumned to the same time on the corresponding day, three weeks

therefrom, at such piace within the said municipality as the board shall determine. Notice of the

time, day and place of the convening of such adjourned meeting shall be glven not less than D
fifteen (15} days prior to the convening of such meeting. ! [

Right to Vote: At each meeting of owners, and subject to the restrictions as hereinafter set out,

every owner of a unit entitled to vote pursuant to the Act, if he/she is currently entered on the P
Register as an owner or has given nofice to the Corporaticn in a form satisfactory to tha !
Chairperson of the mesting that hefshe is an owner, may vote on all matters fabled at such S
meeting. If a unit has been mortgaged, the mortgagor may nevertheless represent such unit at

such meetings and vote in respect thereof, unless the mortgage itself expressly authorizes and S

- empowers the mortgagee to vote, In which case such mortgagee may exercise the owner's vote

in respect of such unit upon filing with the Secretary of the meeting sufficient proof of the terms of
such merigage, and notifying both the mortgagor and the Corporation of the said mortgagee's
Intention to exercise his/her right to vote, at least four (4) days before the date of the meeting, as
specified in the notice of meeting. Any dispute over the right to vote shall be resolved by the
Chairperson of the meeting upon such evidence as he/she may deem suffictent. The vote of
each such owner or mortgagee shall be on the basis of one vote per unit, and where two or more
persons entitled to vote in respect of one unit disagree on thelr vote, the vote in respect of that
unit shall not be counted.
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4.09

4.10

411

4.12

4.13

4.14

5.01

Method of Voting: At any annual, or special meeting, any question shall be decided by a show
of hands unless a poll is demanded by a person entitled to attend such meeting as aforesaid, and
unless a poll is so demanded, a declaration by the Chairperson that such question, by show of
hands, has been carried is prima facie proof of the same, without proof of the number of votes
recorded in favour of, or against, any such question. A demand for a poll, once given, may be
withdrawn. Notwithstanding the above, the voting for the election of directors shall be by ballot
oniy.

Representatives: An executor, administrator, guardian or trustee of an owner or mortgagee, or
the committee of a mentally incompetent owner or morigagee (and where a corporation acts in
such capacity, any person duly appointed as proxy for such corporation) upon filing with the
Secretary of the meeting sufficient proof of his/her appointment, shall represent the owner or
mortgagee at all meetings of the owners of the Gorporation, and may exercise the owner's or
mortgagee's vote in the same manner and to the same extent as such owner or mortgagee. If
there be more than one executor, administrator, committee, guardian or trustee, the provisions of
section 4,12 of this Article shail apply.

Proxjes: Every owner or morigagee entitled to vote at meetings of owners may, by instrument in
writing, appoint a proxy, who need not be an owner or martgages, to attend and act at the
meeting in the same manner, to the same extent, and with the same powers as if the owner or
mortgagee were present himself, subject to the restrictions within the Act. The instrument
appointing a proxy shall be in writing signed by the appoaintor or hisfher attorney authorized In
writing. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be deposited with the Sscretary of the meeting,
before any vote is cast under its authority.

Co-Owners: If two or more persons own a unit, or own a mortgage in respect of which a right to

vote is exercisable, any one of the owners or mortgagees, as the case may be, may in the
absence of the other owner(s) or mortgagea(s) vote, but if more than one of them are present or
are represented by proxy, then they shall vote in agreement with each other, fziling which the
vote for such unit shall not be counted.

Votes to Govern: At all meetings of owners, every question shall, unless otherwise required by
the Act, the declaration or the by-laws of the Corporation, be decided by a majority of the votes
cast on the question, as set out in section 4.09 of this Article.

Entitlement to Vote: Except where, under the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation, a
unanimous vote of all owners is required, an owner is not entifled to vote at any meeting if any
common expense or other monetary contribution payable in respect of his or her unit Is in arrears
for thirty (30) days or more prior to the meeting. An owner who is in aears may vote at said
meeting, if he/she makes payment of the full amount by certified cheque, money order, cash
and/or bank draft, prior to the commencement of the meeting. Whether or not an owner has paid
his/her arrears in full shall be a determination made by the board, in its full and unfettered
discretion. ‘

ARTICLEV
THE CORPORATION

Duties of the Corporation: In addition to the duties and obligations set forth in the declaration
of the Corporation, the duties of the Corporation shall include, but shall not be limited to, the
following:

a) controlling, managing and administering the common elements and assets of the
Corporation;

b) operating and maintaining the common elements and assels of the Corporation in a fit
and proper condition;

c) collecting the common expenses assessed against the owners as well as any
supplementary charges where the unit owners are billed directly by the Corporation for a
utility; .
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5.02

d)

9)

h)

k)

™

arranging for the supply of all requisite ulility services to the property, except where the
Corporation is prevented from carrying out such duty by reason of any event beyond the
reasonable control of the Corporation. If any apparatus or equipment used in effecting
the supply of any requisite utllity service(s) becomes incapable, at any time, of fulfilling is
function, or is damaged or destroyed, then the Corporation shall have a reasonable time
within which to repair or replace such apparatus, and the Corporation shall not be liable
for any indirect or consequential damages, or for damages for personal discomfort or
lliness by reason of the breach of such duty;

obtaining and maintaining such insurance as may be required by the Act, the declaration
or the by-laws, together with any appraisals of the full replacement cost of the common
elements and assets of the Corporation that may be required by the Act, the declaration
or the by-laws of the Corporation for the purposes of determining the amount of insurance
to be effected;

repairing after damage and restaring the units and the common elements in accordance
with the provision of the Act, the declaration and the by-laws;

obtaining and maintaining fidelity bonds where obtainable, in such amounts as the board
may deem reasonable, for such officers and directors or employees as are authorized to
receive or disburse any funds on behalf of the Corporation; |

causing audits to be made after every year-end and making financial statements availabie
ta the owners and martgagees in accordance with the Act and the by-laws;

effecting compliance by the owners with the Act, the declaration, the by-laws and the
rules; .

providing a status certlficate, and such statements and information as may be prescribed
by the Act, and the Corporation shall be entitled to a fee (up to the maximum prescribed
by the Act from time to time) for providing same;

a complete set of all the plans and specifications given to the Board by the declarant,
together with the plans and specifications for any additions, alterations, or improvements
from time to time made to the common elements or to any unit, in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, shall be maintalned in the office of the Corporation at all times, for
the use of the Corporation.,

taking all reasonable steps to collect from each unit owner his or her proportionate share
of the common expenses, and to maintain and enforce the Corporation's lien arising
pursuant to the Act, against each unit in respect of which the owner has defaulted in the
payment of commen expenses; and,

arranging for the preparation of the reserve fund study of the common elements and
assets of the Corparation when and as required pursuant to section 94 of the Act and to
Implementing the plan for funding derived from such study.

Powers of the Corporation: The powers of the Corporation shall include, but shail not be
limited to, the following:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e

f)

employing and dismissing personnel necessary for the maintenance and operation of the
commen elements;

adopting and amending the rules of the Corporation conceming the operation and use of
the property;

employing a building manager or management company at a compensation to be
determined by the board, to perform such duties and services as the board shall
authorize;

cbtaining and maintaining fidelity bonds for any manager where deémed necessary by the
board, and in such manner as the board may deem appropriate;

investing monies held in the reserve fund(s) by the Corporation, provided that such
investment shall be those permitted by the Act;

settling, adjusting, compromising or referring to arbitration any claim ar claims which may
be made against or asserted on behalf of the Corperation;
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gl

h)

)

k)

the Corporation may from time to time:

(i) borrow such amounts as the board may determine to be necessary or desirable in
its sole discretion, in order to protect, maintain, preserve or ensure the due and
continued operation of the property in accordance with the declaration and by-laws
of the Corporation, and securing any such loan by a mortgage, pledge or charge
of any assets owned by the Carporation, and adding the repayment of such loan to
the common expenses;

(it} charge, mortgage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or personal
property of the Corporation, including book debts and unpaid calls, rights, powers,
franchises and undertakings to secure any such securities or other money
borrowed, or other debts or any other obligation or liability of the Corporation;

(iy  delegate to such one or more of the officers and directors of the Corporation as
may be designated by the directers all or any of the powers conferred by this
article fo such extent and in such manner as the directors shall determine at the
time of such delegation; and

{iv)  give indemnities to any director or other person who has undertaken or is about to
undertake any liabilitles on behalf of the Corporation or any corporation controlled
by it, and secure any such director or other person agairist loss by giving him/her
by way of security a mortgage or charge upon the whole or any part of the real
and personal property, undertaking and rights of the Cerporation,

provided that any such borrowing or loan in excess of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000.00) for any one occurrence, shall require the approval of the
owners who own a majority of units within the Corporation, at a meeting of owners duly
called for that purpose;

retaining any securities or other real or personal property received by the Corporation,
whether or not the same is authorized by any law (present or future) for the investment of
trust funds; .

selling, conveying, exchanging, assigning or otherwise dealing with any real or parscnal
property at any time owned by the Corporation, at any price, on such terms, and in such
manner as the board may in its sole discretion deems advisable, and to do all things and
execute all documents required to give effect to the foregoing;

leasing any part of the common elements or granting any easement or licence over, upon,
under ar through any part or parts of the common elements, by way of a by-law, except
those parts of the commen elements over which any owner has the exclusive use; and

the power and authority to enter into (and bind the Corperation to the terms and
provisions of) the following agreements, namely:

(i) a management agreement, in order to employ a professional manager or
management company, in such form as may be approved by the board from time
to time;

(ii) an insurance trust agreement, in such form as may he approved by the board from
time to time;

()  acable television service agreement with a cable provider in a form as agreed to
by the board of directors of the Corporation;

(v}  any hydro-electric, naturat gas or water utility servicing agreement required for the
provision of utilities to the units and common elements in the Corporation;

V) any encroachment or other agreement allowing an encroachment from, or onto
any adjacent property; and, .

any other agraements which may be permitted by the Act and which are deemed
advisahle, desirable or necessary by the board of directors, from time to time, and any
two of elther the President or Vice-President and the Secretary or Treasurer are hereby
authorized to execute any of the afcresaid agreements on behalf of the Corporation.
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ARTICLE VI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6.01 Overall Function: The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the board.

6.02 Number and Quorum: The number of directors shall be five (8) of whorn three (3) shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board. Notwithstanding
vacancies, the remaining directors may exercise all the pawers of the board so long as a quorum
of the board remains in office.

6.03 Qualifications: Each director shall be eighteen {18) or more years of age and need not be an
owner of a unft in the Corporation. No undischarged bankrupt or mentally incompetent person
shall be a director, and if a director becomes a bankrupt or a mentally incompetent person,
he/she shall thereupon cease to be a director.

6.04 Election and Term: Ateach annual meeting, a number of directors equal to the number of
directors whose term has expired shall be elected, each for a term of three (3) years. Such
directors may, however, continue to hold office notwithstanding the expiry of their respective
terms, until their successors are elected. In the event that a director must also be elected to fill a
vacancy of a director's position prior to the expiry of his/her term, the determination of who shall
be elected to a full three (3) year term or the balance of the unexpired term shall be based upon
number of votes cast, with those recelving the most votes obtaining the longest terms available.
In the event of a tie, a new vote shall be taken and the position in question shall be determined
by the number of votes cast. If the directors are elected by acclamation and the terms of office to
be filled are unequal, then the directors at their first meeting shall determine the distribution of
terms.

8.05 Removal of Directors: A director may be removed in accordance with the provisions of section
33 of the Act.

6.06 Filling of Vacancies: if a vacancy in the mermbership of the board occurs, such vacancy shall
be filled in accordance with the terms and provisions of section 34 of the Act and section 6.04
above, provided that where a board is allowed to fill the vacancy, then the board may exercise Its
authority and fill the said vacancy in the board in accordance with same.

6.07 Calling of Meetings of the Board of Directors: Meetings of the board shall be held from time
to time at such place and at such time and on such day as an Officer and any other director may
determine and the Secratary shall call meetings when directly authorized by an Officer and any
other director to do so. In addition to any other provision in the by-laws, a quorum of directors
may, at any time, call a meeting of the directors for the transaction of any business. Unless
otherwise provided in the by-laws of the Corporation to the contrary, notice of any meeting so
called shall be given personally, by ordinary mail, by email or by telefax, to each director at the
address for service given by each director to the Cerporation (or if no such address for service
has been given, then to his/her last known place of residence) not less than forty-eight {48) hours
{excluding any part of a Sunday or of a holiday as defined by the Interpratation Act R.S.0, 1990,
¢. l. 11 and any amendments thereto) before the time when the meeting is to be held, save that
no notice of a meeting shall be necessary if all the directors are present and consent to the
holding of such meeling, or if those absent have waived notice of the meeting or otherwise
signified in writing their consent to the holding of such mesting. If the notice Is deliverad
personally, then the notice is deemed to be received the same day It is delivered. If any notice of
a directors' meeting [s mailed or sent by email or telefax as aforesaid, then same shall be
deemed to have been received and to be effective on the second (2nd) business day following
the date on which same was mailed, or on the first (1st) day following the date on which same
was sent via email or by telefax,

6.08 Regular Meetings: The board may appoint a day or days in any month or months for reguiar
meetings at a place and hour to be named. A copy of any resolution of the board fixing a place
and time of regular meetings of the board shall be sent to each director forthwith after being
passed, but no other notice shall be required for any such regular meeting. The board may
conduct its meetings by teleconference or other electronic means as approved by the board by
resolution from time to time, provided that all directors consent to the meeting being held by
teleconference and or other approved slsctronic means,

6.09 First Maeting of New Board: The board may, without notice, hold its first meeting for the
purpose of organization, and for the election and appointment of officers, immediately following
the meeting of the owners during which time the directors of the board were elected, provided
that a quorum of directors is present.
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6.10 Disclosure by Dirsctors of Interest in Contracts: Every director (the “interested Director") of

the Corporation who has, directly or indirectly, any material interest in any material contract or
transaction or proposed contract or proposed transaction (the “Contract” or “contract”} towhich
the Corporation is or will be a party (other than one in which his/her interest is limited fo
remuneration as a director, officer or employee), shall declare his/her interest in such contract or
transaction. This disclosure shall be made as follows:

a) at the meeting of the direciors of the Corporation where the Contract Is first considered by
such board;

b} If the Interested Director is not at such meeting, then he/she shall disclose such interest at
the next meeting of the directors held after the director becomes interested in such
Contract;

c) If the director becomes interested in such Contract on or after it is entered into by the

Corporation, then the Interested Director shali disclose such interest at the first meeting of
directors held after the Interested Director becomes so Interested; or,

d) if the Contract is one that in the ordinary course of the Corporation's business would not
require the approval of the majority of the directors or owners, then the Interested Director
shall disclose such interest in the Contract at the first meeting of the directors held after
the Interested Director becomes aware that he/she is interested in the Contract,

and the board shall enter the disclosure made by the Interested Director under this sectlon, In the
minutes of the meeting of the board at which the disclosure was made.

6.1t The Interested Director shall disclose the nature and extent of such interest. If the Contract
involves the purchase of real or persanal property by the Corporation, that the seller acquired
within the previous five (5) years before the date the Contract was entered Into, then the
Interested Director shall disclose the price that the said seller paid to acquire such property,
provided that the Interested Director has, or can reasonably acquire, such knowledge.

6.12 The interested Director shall not be present during the discussion of the Contract at the directors
meeting. In addition, the director shall not count towards the quorum for that portion of the
meeting in which the Contract is considered or voted upon and the Interested Director shall not
be permitted to vote with respect to any aspect of the Contract, unless the Interested Directors
interest:

a) is limited solely to insurance described in section 39 of the Act or the remuneration of
director, officer or director of the Corporation; or

b) arises or would arise solely as a result of the Interested Director being a director, officer
or employee of the declarant, and the Interested Director was appointed to the first board
pursuant to section 42 of the Act,

8.13 A general notice in writing to the board by a director declaring that he is a director or officer of, or
has a material Interest in, any company or other entity that Is a party to a coniract or proposed
contract with the Corporation, is a sufficient declaration of his/her interest In relation to any
contract so made. If a director has made a declaration or disclosure of his/her interest, and has
not voted in respect of the contract or transaction, then such director, if he/she was acting
honestly and in gocd faith at the time the contract or transaction was entered into, is not by
reason only of holding the office of director accountable to the Corporation or to any owners for
any profit or gain realized from such contract or transaction, and such contract or transaction is
not voidable by reason only of the director’s interest therein.

6.14  Notwithstanding that an Interested Director does not comply with the provisions of this by-law,
then such director, if he/she were acting honestly and in good faith at the time the contract or
transaction was entered into, is not by reason only of holding the office of director accountable to
the Corporation or to any owners far any profit or gain realized from such confract or transaction,
provided that he/she complies with and satisfles the provisions of section 40(8) of the Act.

€.15 Standard of Care: Every director and officer shall exercise the powers and discharge the duties
of his/her office honestly and in good faith, and shall exercise the care, diligence, and skill that a
reasanably prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances.
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6.16

68.17

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

Protection of Directors and Officers: No director or officer shall be liable for the acts, neglect
or default of any other director or officer, or for any loss or expense happening to the Corporation
through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by resolution or order of
the board for or on behalf of the Corporation, or for the insufficiency or deficiency of any security
in, or upon which, any of the monies of the Corporation shall be invested, or for any loss or
damage arising from the bankruptcy, insolvency or tortious act of any person with whom any of
the monies, securities or effects of the Corporation shall be deposited, or for any loss oceasioned
by an error of judgement or oversight on his/her part, or for any other loss, damage or misfortune
which might happen in the execution of the duties of his/her office or in relation thereto, unless
the same shall happen through or in connection with his/her own dishonest or fraudulent act or
acls,

Indemnity of Rirectors and Officers: Every director and officer of the Corporation and thelr
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, estate trustees and personal
representatives shall at all imes be indemnified and saved harmless by the Corporation from and
against:

a) all costs, expenses, charges, damages and liabilities which any directer or officer suffers,
sustalns or Incurs in respect of any action, sult or proceeding that is brought, commenced
or prosecuted against him/her for or in respect of anything done or permitted to be done,
or omitted to be done by him/her in connection with the execution of the duties of hisfher
office (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Liabilitles™); and,

b) all other costs, charges and expenses which such director or officer properly sustains or

incurs In reiation to the affairs. of the Corporation;

unless the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation otherwise provide. The Corporation shall
purchase and maintain insurance for the benefit of every director and officer of the Corporation in
order to indemnify them against the Liabilities if same were incurred by any director or officer in
the performance of his/her duties,

ARTICLE Vil
OFFICERS

Elected Officers: At the first meeting of the board, and after each election of directors, the
board shalt elect from among its members a President. In default of such election, the then
incumbent, if a member of the board, shall hold office until his/her successor is elected. A
vacancy occurring from time to time In such office may be filled by the board from among its
members.

Appointed Officers: From time to time the board shall appoint a Secretary, and may appoint
one or more Vice-Presidents, a General Manager, a Treasurer and such other officers as the
board may determine, including one or more assistants to any of the officers so appointed. The
officer so appointed may, but need not be, a member of the board. One person may hold more
than one office, and if the same person holds both the office of the Secretary and the office of
Treasurer, he/she may be known as the Secretary-Treasurer.

Term of Office: Subject to the provisions of any written agreement to the contrary, the board
may by resolution remove at its pleasure any officer of the Corporation.

President: The President shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the owners and of the
board, and shall be entitied, with the approvai of the majority of the board present at the meeting
of owners, appoint a Chairperson for the meeting. The Chairperson so appointed need not be a
director or an owner. The President shall be charged with the general supervision of the business
affairs of the Corporation. Except when the board has appointed a General Manager or
Managing Director, the President shal! also have the powers and be charged with the duties of
that office.

Vice-President: During the absence of the President, histher duties may be performed and
his/her powers may be exercised by the Vice-President, or if there are more than one, by the
Vice-Presidents in order of seniority (as determined by the board), save that no Vice-President
shall preside at a meeting at the board or at a meeting of owners who is not qualified to attend
such meeting as a director or owner, as the case may be. If a Vice-President exercises any such
duty or power, the absence of the President shall be presumed with reference thereto. A Vice-
President shall also perform such duties and exercise such powers as the board may prescribe
from time to time,

General Manager: The General Manager, if one be appointed, shall be responsible for the
general management, subject to the authority of the board and the supervision of the President,
of the Corporation’s business affairs, and the power to appoint and remove any and all
employees and agents of the Corporation not elected or appointed directly by the board, and to
settle the terrns of their employment and remuneration.
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7.07 Secretary: The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices required to be given to the

7.08'

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

8.01

8.02

owners, directors, auditors, mortgagees and all others entitled thereto. He/she shall attend all
meetings of the directors and of the owners and shall enter or cause to be entered in books kept
for that purpose, minutes of all proceedings at stich meetings. He/she shall be the custodian of
all books, papers, records, documents and other instruments belonging to the Corporation and
he/she shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the board.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and accurate baoks of account in
which shall be recorded all receipts and disbursements of the Corporation and, under the
direction of the board, he/she shall control the deposit of the money, the safekeeping of securities
and the disbursement of funds of the Corporation. He/she shall render to the board at any
meeting thereof, or whenever required of him/her, an account of all his/her transactions as
Treasurer and of the financial position of the Corparation, and he/she shall perfarm such ather
duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the board. The offices of Secretary and
Treasurer may be combined.

Committees:

(a) In order to assist the board in managing the affairs of the Corporation, the board may
from time to time constitute such advisory committees, in accordance with the Act, to
advise and make recommendations to the board in connection with the activities,
management, budgats, house rules, or any other matters related to the common elements
and (if applicable) the shared facilities.

(b} The members of such committees shall be appointed by the board to held office and may
be removed at any time by resclution of the board, The board shall in each case appoint
a chairperson of the committee whose function, in part, shall be to seek and obtain
interested owners to serve on the commitiee.

(e} All owners shall be ellgible and encouraged to serve on any commitiee established by the
board.

Other Officers: The duties of all other officers of the Corporation shall be such as the terms of
their engagement call for, or as the hoard may require of them. Any of the powers and duties of
an officer to whom an assistant has been appointed may be exercised and performed by such
assistant unless the board otherwise diracts.

Agents and Atforneys: The board shall have the power to appoint, from time to time, agents or
attorneys of the Corporation who shall have such powers of management or otherwise (including
the power to sub-delegate) as the board may think fit in its sole discretion.

Substitute Chairpersgn; In the absence of the President and Vice-President from a meeling of
the Board of Directors, a quorum of directors may appoint a chairpersen to act for the duration of
that meeting only.

ARTICLE VIl
BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRAGTS

Banking Arrangements: The banking business of the Corporation cr any part thereof shall be
transacted with such bank or trust company as the board may designate or authorize from time to
time by resolution, and all such banking business, or any part thereof, shall be transacted on the
Corporation's behalf by any cne or more officers, or other persons, as the board may designate
or authorize from time to time by resclution, and ta the extent therein provided, Including, without
restricting the generality of the foregaing, the operation of the Corporation's accounts, the
making, signing, drawing, accepting, endorsing, negatiating, lodging, depesiting or transferring of
any cheques, promissory notes, drafts, acceptancas, bills of exchange and orders relating to any
property of the Corporation; the execution of any agreement relating to any such banking
business, and the defining of the rights and powers of the parties thereto; and the authorizing of
any afficer of such bank or trust company to da any act or thing an the Corporation's behalf to
facilitate such banking business.

Execution of Instruments: Subject to the provisions of the Act, all deeds, transfers,
assignments, contracts and chligations on behalf of the Corporation may be signed by the
President or a Vice-President, together with the Secretary or any other director, Any contract or
obligation within the scope of any management agreement entered into by the Corporation may
be executed on behalf of the Corporation in accordance with the provisions of such management
agreement. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary contained herein, the board may,
subject to the provisions of the Act, at any time and from time to time, direct the manner in which,
and the person or persons by whom any particular deed, transfer, contract or obligation or any
class of deeds, transfers, contracts or cbligations of the Corporation may or shall be signed.

Page 10 of 14 of By-law
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8.03

9.1

10.01

10.02

10.03

11.01

11.02

11.03

Execution of the Status Certificate: Certificates provided pursuant to section 76 of the Act may
be signed by any officer or any director of the Corporation, with or without the seal of the
Corporation affixed thereto, provided that the board may, by resolution, direct the manner In
which, and the person(s) by whom, such certificates may or shall be signed.

ARTICLE IX
FINANCIAL YEAR-END

Uniess otherwise determined by resolution of the board, the financial year of the Corporation
shall end on the 31" day of May in each year.

ARTICLE X
NOTIC

Method of Giving Notices: Except as otherwise specifically provided in the Act, the declaration,
or any other by-law(s) of the Corporation hereafter enacted, any notice(s), communication(s) or
other document(s), including budgets and notices of assessment required to be given or served,
shall be sufficiently given or served if given in accordance with the following:

a) to an owher. by giving same to him/her, or to any director or officer of the owner, notice
in writing in accordance with the terms and provisions of section 47(7) of the Act; .

b} to a mortgagee, who has notified the Corporation of his/her interest in any unit, by giving
same to him¢her, or to any officer or director of such mortgagee, notice in writing In
accordance with the terms and provisions of section 47{8) of the Act; and,

c) to the Corporation, by giving same personally to any director or officer of the
Carporation, or by ordinary mail, postage prepaid, or telefacsimile addressed to the
Corporation at its address for service as set out in the declaration, or as changed in
accordance with the requirements of the Act.

Receipt of Notice: If any notice is mailed as aforesaid, then same shall be deemed fo have
been received and to be effective on the second (2) day following the day on which it was
mailed. If delivered personally, notice shall be deemed given the same day. Telefacsimile
transmissions will be deemed to have been received on the date that same are transmitted,
provided if same are sent after 5:00 p.m. on any business day or during week-ends or statutory
holidays, then such notice will be effective on the next business day, with a telefacsimile
transmissfon confirmation being proper evidence of the date and time of transmission,

Omissions and Errors: Except as provided in the Act, the accldental omission to give any
notice to anyone entitled thereto, or the non-receipt of such nolice, or any error in any notice not
affecting the substance thereof, shall not invalidate any action taken at any meeting of owners or
directors held pursuant to such notice or otherwise founded thereon.

ARTICLE XI
ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF COMMON EXPENSES

Duties of the Board Re Common Expenses: The common expenses, as provided for In the
Act, and in the declaration, shall be assessed by the board and levied against the owners in the

proportlons in which they are required to contribute thereto. - The board shall, from time to time,
and at least once annually, prepare the budget for the property and determine, by estimate, the
amount of common expenses for the next ensuing fiscal year or remainder of the current fiscal
year, as the case may be.

Notice of Common Expenses to Owners: The board shall advise each owner promptly in
writing of the total amount of common expenses payable by each owner respectively, and shall
glve copies of all budgets onwhich such common expenses are based to all owners and
mortgagees entered on the Register, in accordance with the provisions of the by-laws of the
Corporation.

Owner's Obligations: Each owner shall pay to the Corporation the amount of common
expenses assessed against such owner in equal monthly payments on the first day of each and
every month for the 12-month period or other period of time to which such assessment is
applicable, until such time as a new assessment is given to such owner. If the board so directs,
each owner shall forward to the Corparation forthwith a series of post-dated cheques and/or a
pre-authorized chequing form covering the monthly common expenses payable during the period
to which such assessment relates.
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11.04

11.05

11.06

12.01

13.01

14.01

14.02

Extracrdinary Expenditures: Extraordinary expenditures not contemplated in the foregoing
budget for which the board shall not have sufficient funds, and funds required to establish
reserves for contingencies and deficits, may be assessed at any time during the year in addition
to the annual assessment, by the board serving notice(s) of such further assessment(s), on all
owners. The notice shall include a written statement setting out the reasons for the extraordinary
assessment and shall be payable by each owner within ten (10) days from the date of the receipt
of such notice, or within such further period of time and in such instalments as the board may
otherwise determine.

Default in Payment of Assessment: Arrears of payments required to be made under the
provisions of this Article XI shall bear interest at the rate of eighteen (18%) percent per annum,
calculated and compounded monthly, not in advance, until paid, and shall be deemed to
constitute a reasonable charge incurred by the Corporation in collecting the unpaid amounts
within the meaning of the Act. Cheques submitted by an owner that are not honoured by the
bank or financial institution upon which they are drawn, shall be subject to an administration
charge of twenty five dollars ($25.00}, or such other armount as may be determined by the board,
by resolution, in its full in unfettered discretion.

In addition to any rernedies or iiens provided by the Act, if any owner Is in default of payment of a
common expense assessment levied against him/her for a period of fifteen (15) days, then the.
board may bring tegal action for and on behalf of the Corporation to enforce collection thereof,
and there shall be added to any amount found due, all costs of such action, including costs on a
solicitor-and-client basis.

ARTICLE X!l
DEFAULT

Registration of Llen: Where a unit owner fails to pay common expenses the hoard shall, without
exception, cause a lien to be registered by the Comporation's solicitar In accordance with the Act,
to ensure that all arrears of common expenses are fuily protected by said lien.

ARTICLE XIiI
RULES GOVERNING THE USE OF UNITS AND COMMON ELEMENTS

The board may make rules respecting the use of the common elements and units, in order to
promote the safety, security and welfare of the owners and of the property, or for the purpose of
preventing unreasonable Interference with the use and enjoyment of the commoen elements and
of other units. Any rules made by the board shall be effective thirty {30) days after notice thereof
has been given to each owner, unless the board is in receipt of a written requisition requiring a
meeting of the owners to consider the rules. If such meeting of owners is required, then the rules
shall become effective only upon approval at such meeting. ’

ARTICLE XIV
INDEMNITY

Each owner shall Indemnify and save the Corporation harmless from any loss, cost, damage,
injury or liability (“losses"”), in respect of the owner's unit, common elements or any other unit,
which the Comporation may suffer or incur:
(a) which is not otherwise recoverable from insurance coverage; and,
(b) which results from or is caused by any act or omission of;

(M such owner; or,

(i) any resident, tenant, employee, agent, invitee or licensee of such owner's unit.

Without limiting the generallty of the foregoing, ths types of losses contemplated by this article to
be indemnified include:

(a) any and all legal costs incurred by the condominium corporation in'cluding:

{i) by reason of a breach of the declaration, by-laws and/or rules of the Corporation in
force from time to time;

(i) any excess of legal costs incurred by the condominium corporation over and
above costs awarded by a court;
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(iii) the cost of any legal advice
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given to the condominium corporation;

(vy  the cost of any letters written by the condeminium corporation and/or the
corporaticn's solicitor as a result of any such acts or omissions; and/or,

{v) any excess of legal costs in

curred by the condominium cerporation over and

above costs awarded by a court in respect of any proceedings or other steps
taken, resulting from an owners default in payment of the common expense
contribution in respect of a unit; :

(b) increased insurance premiums;

() ' cleaning charges; and/or,

(d) repalr charges including any repairs to the owner's unit, any other owner's unit or the

common elements.

All costs so indemnified pursuant fo this article shall be deemed to be additional centributions
toward the Common Expenses payable by such owner, and are recoverable as such.

ARTICLE XV
OBJECTING TO ASSESSMENTS
Section 56 of the Act

Ohjecting to Assessments: The Corporation shall, by resolution and without the approval of

owners, have the capacity and authority to

make a complaint under section 40 of the Assessment

Act and any amendments thereto, on behalf of any owner provided that the Corporation provides
the owner(s) with notice of same prior thereto,

No Liability: The Corporation shall not be

liable for an alteration in the assessment of a unit ar

for any other matter relating to the complaint, except for the costs of the complaint.

Costs of the Complalnt: The costs incurred by the Corporation as a result of forenoted
complaints shall be treated, for the purpose of this by-law, as a commen expense of the

Corporation.

Ownar's Right to have the Complaint W

ithdrawn: Prior to the hearing of the comptaint the

owner may have the complaint, made on b
providing written notice of same to:

(a) the Corporation; and,

(b} the Assessment Review Board.

ehalf of the owner by the Corporation, withdrawn upon

ARTICLE XVi

MISCELLANEOUS

Invalidity: The invalidity of any part or parts of this by-law shall not impair or affect in any
manner the validity and enforceability of the balance thersof.

Gender: The use of the masculine gender in this by-law shall be deemed to include the feminine
and neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be deemed to include plural wherever the

context so requires.

Waiver. No restriction, condition, obllgatio

n or provision contained in this by-law shall be deemed

to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any fallure to enforce the same irrespective of the
number of violations or breaches thereof which may or may have occurred.

Headings: The headings in the body of this by-law form no part hereof but shall be deemed to
be inserted for convenience of reference only.-

Statutory References: Any references to

a section or sections of the ActIn this by-law (or in

any by-laws or rules hereafter enacted by the Corporation) shal! be read and construed as a

refarence to the identical or similarly appro
successor legislation to the Act,

priate section or sections (as the case may be) of any
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16.06 Severability: Each of the provisions of this by-law shall be deemed to be independent and
severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or more of such
provisions shall not be deemed to impair or affect in any manner the validity or enforceability of
the remainder of the provisions of this by-taw.

The foregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 8 of York Region Condominium

rporation No. 5885, said by-law having been passed by the board of directars on the [é_ day of
gﬂﬁmm. 2003, and duly approved by the qwners of a majority of the units of the Corporation
voting in favour of confirming it onthe /{_day OM, 2004, without variation, pursuant to the
provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, 8.0.

DATED this /& day of Qfmm A@r , 2004,

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

Per: /?m/n.a/a/z /%NLWL’

Namé’:ﬂw WETTE F1ProN
Title: President

Titfe: Secretary
I have the authority to bind the Cerporation.
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4
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5
6
8
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29118-0001
29118-0002
29118-0003
29118-0004
29118-0005
29118-0006
29118-0007
29118-0008
29118-0009
29118-0010
29118-0011
29118-0012
29118-0013
29118-004
29118-0015
29118-0016
29118-0017
29118-0018
29118-0019
29118-0020
29118-0021
29118-0022
29118-0023
29118-0024
29118-0025
291180026
29118-0027
29118-0028
29118-0029
29118-0030
29118-0031
29118-0032
20118-0033
29118-0034
29118-0035
29118-0036
29118-0037
29118-0038
29118-0039
29118-0040
29118-0041
29118-0042
29118-0043
29118-0044
29118-0045
29118-0046
28118-0047
29118-0048
29118-0049
29118-0050
29118-0051
29118-0052
29118-0063
29118-0054
29118-0055
29118-0056
29118-0057
29118-0068
29118-0059
29118-0060
29118-0081
29118-0062
29118-0063
29118-0084

29118-0065
29118-0066
29118-0087
2911e-0068
29118-0069

29118-0070
29118-0071

29118-0072
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29118-0073
29118-0074

29118-0075
29118-0076
29118-0077
29118-0078
29118-0079
26118-0080
29118-0081
29118-0082
29118-0083
29118-0084
29118-0085
29118-0086
29118-0087
29118-0088
29118-0089
29118-0090
29118-0091
29118-0092
29118-0093
29118-0094
29118-0095
29118-0096
29118-0097
29118-0098
29118-0099
29118-0100
29118-0101
29118-0102
29118-0103
29118-0104
29118-0105
29118-0106
29118-0107
29118-0108
29118-0109
29118-0110
29118-0111
29118-0112
29118-0113
29118-0114
29118-0115
29118-0116
29118-0117
2g118-0118
28118-0119
29118-0120
29118-0121
29118-0122
29118-0123
29118-0124
28118-0125
26118-0126
29118-0127
29118-0128
29118-0129
29118-0130
29118-0131
29118-0132
29118-0133
29118-0134
29118-0135
29118-0136
29118-0137
29118-0138
29118-0139
29118-0140
29118-0141
29118-0142
29118-0143
29118-0144
29118-0145
29118-0148
29118-0147
29118-0148
29118-0149
29118-0150
29118-0151
29118-0152
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29118-0153
29118-0154
29118-0155
29118-0156
29118-0157
29118-0158
29118-0159
29118-0160
29118-0161
29118-0162
29118-0163
29118-0164
29118-0165
29118-0168
29118-0167
29118-0168
29118-0169
29118-0170
20118-0171
29118-0172
29118-0173
29118-0174
29118-0175
29118-0176
29118-0177
25118-0178
29118-0179
29118-0180
29118-0181
29118-0182
29118-0183
29118-0184
29118-0185
29118-0186
29118-0187
29118-0188
29118-0189
29118-0190
29118-0191
29118-0192
29118-0193 -
29118-0194
29118-0195
29118-0198
29118-0197
29118-0158
29118-0199

29118-0200
29118-0201
29118-0202
29118-0203
29118-0204
29118-0205
29118-0206
29118-0207
29118-0208
29118-0209
25118-0210
29118-0211
29118-0212
291180213
29118-0214
29118-0215
29118-0216
29118-0217
29118-0218
29118-0219
29118-0220
29118-0221
29118-0222
29118-0223
29118-0224
29118-0225
29118-0226
29118-0227
29118-0228
29118-0229
29118-0230
29118-0231
29118-0232
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A
A
A
A
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B
B

29118-0233
29118-0234

29118-0235
29118-0236
29118-0237
29118-0238
29118-0239
29118-0240
29118-0241
20118-0242
29118-0243
29118-0244
29118-0245
29118-0246
20118-0247
29118-0248
29118-0249
29118-0250
29118-0251
29118-0252
20118-0253
29118-0254
29118-0255
29118-0256
29118-0257
29118-0258
29118-0259
29118-0260
29118-0261
29118-02562
29118-0263
29118-0264
29118-0265
29118-0266
29118-02567
29118-0268
29118-0289
29118-0270
29118-0271
20118-0272
29118-0273
20118-0274
20118-0275
29118-0276
29118-0277
29118-0278
29118-0279
29118-0280
29118-0281
29118-0282
29118-0283
29118-0284
29118-0285
29118-0286

29118-0287
29118-0288
29118-0289
29118-0290
29118-0291
29118-0292
29118-0293
29118-0294
29118-0295
29118-0298
29118-0297
29118-0298
29118-0299
29118-0300
29118-0301
29118-0302
29118-0303
29118-0304
29118-0305
29118-0306
29118-0307
29118-0308
29118-0309
29118-0310
29118-0311
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29118-0312
29118-0313
29118-0314
29118-0315
29118-0316
29118-0317
29118-0318
29118-0319
29118-0320
28118-0321
29118-0322
29118-0323
29118-0324
29118-0325
29118-0326
29118-0327
29118-0328
29118-0329
29118-0330
29118-0331
20118-0332
29118-0333
29118-0334
29{18-0335
29118-0336
29118-0337
29118-0338
29118-0338
29118-0340
29118-0341
29118-0342
29118-0343
29118-0344
29118-0345
29118-0346
29118-0347
29118-0348
20118-0349
29118-0350
29118-0351
29118-0352
29118-0353
29118-0354
29118-0355
29118-0356
29118-0357
29118-0358
29118-0359
29118-0360
29118-0361
29118-0362
29118-0363
29118-0364
29118-0365
29118-0366
29118-0367
29118-0368
29118-0369
29118-0370
29118-0371
29118-0372
29118-0373
29118-0374
29118-0375
29118-0376
29118-0377
29118-0378
29118-0379
29118-0380
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SCHEDULE

Form 11
Condominium Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 56 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1808)

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 (known as the "Corporation™) certifies that:

1. The copy of By—law Number 8, attached as Schedule A, is a trye copy of the By-law.
2. The By-law was made In accordance with the Condominium Act, 1598.

3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted In favour of
confirming the By-law.

7
I/
Datsd this /TR qayof_(}’er , 2004,

York Reglon Conda

'niuz Corporation No, 585

BUNETTE "Lip7on

Title: PreSIden
| have authority to bind the Corporation.

B

Name: 007 GOLOS7E 22
Title:  Secretary

I have authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE "A."

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
BY-LAWNQ. 9
MEDIATION / ARBITRATION PROCEDURE BY-L AW

RECITALS

WHEREAS the board of directors may, by resolution, make, amend or repeal by-laws, not
contrary to the Condominium Act, 1998 ("Act’) or to the declaration, among other things,

(a) to govern the management of the property;
{b) to govern the use and management of the assets of the corporation;

(c) to specify dutfes of the corporation in addition to the duties set out In the Acfand the
declaration; -

(d) tq establish the procedure with respect to the medlation of disputes or
disagreements between the corporation and the owners for the purpose of section
125 or section 132 of the Act: and,

(e} to govern the conduct generaiiy of the affairs of the corporation.

AND WHEREAS, in furtherance of the above-noted powers and on the advice of counsel, the
board of directars of the condominium corporation is of the view that it would be prudent for the
condominium corporation to pass the following by-law establishing a procedure for the mediation
of disputes or disagreements between the corporation and the owners for the purpose of section
125 or section 132 of the Act;

AND WHEREAS there is no existing arbitration agreement between the condominium corporation
and its unit owners which sets out a procedure for arbitrations, in furtherance of the above-noted
powers, and on the advice of counsel, the board of directors of the condominium corpoeration is of
the view that It would be prudent for the candominium corporation to pass the following by-law
which also establishes a procedure for the arbitration of disputes or disagreements between the
corporation and the owners for the purpose of section 125 or section 132 of the Act.

THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AS A BY-LAW OF YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 585, {hereinafter referrad o as "Corporation” and or the "corporation”)
as follows:

The Mediation of Disagreements Between the Corporation and the Owners

1. This by-law applies only in respect of the mediation of disputes or dlsagreements between
the corporation and one or more unit owners which are required by section 125 or section
132 of the Act to be submitted to mediation, and for greater certainty does nof apply to a
mediation in respect of:

i) an agreement between the declarant and the corporation;
1] an agreement between two or more corporations;

ifii} an agreement between the corporation and a person for the management of the
property; or,

iv) a disagreement between the declarantand the board of directors with respect to the
budget statement described in subsection 72 (6) of the Act or, the obiigations of the
declarant under section 75 of the Act (i.e. the accountability to the corporation by
the declarant for the budget statement that covers the one-year period immediately
following the registration of the declaration and description).

2, Where a disagreement arises between the corporation and one or more unit owners which
Is required by section 125 or section 132 of the Act to be submitted to mediation, either
party (the “Inltiating Party”) may serve the other party (the “Other Party™) with a document
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entitled "Notice of Mediation” which may be In the farm attached “A"
which shal oo oW y hereto as Schedule “A" and

i) a statement, no longer than two 8.5 x 11" pages In length, setting out;

i} ' a brlef description of the disagreement;
i} why the initiating Party requests the mediation; and,
iii}} a statement of the resolution sought {the “Issue Statement”);

ii) the !nitiating Party’s choice of medlator, shall be made from a list (“The List of
Med|ator5") of at least five mediators which the Corporation shall maintain at aji
times. In addition to the names of at least five mediators, The List of Mediators
shall also include information as 1o how to contact such person including telephone
numbers and e-mail addresses if available;

iii} subject to paragraph 7 below, three proposed dates for the mediation within the
next following 30 days; and,

iv) the advics to the Other Party that the Other Party may choose any one of the three
proposed, dates within five days from the date of the Notice of Mediation, failing
which the| first date shall apply.

The mediators ris;ted on The List of Mediators:

i) shall be ait least 18 years of age;

i) shall not Ilﬁe related to any then present member of the board of directors;

iii) shall not be an owner or tenant of a unit within the corporation;

Iv) shall have the requisite training and/er qualifications, as determined by the board
of directors; and;

v) may be réplaced at any time by the board of directors in Its sole and absolute
discretioni

The mediator's fﬁ.mction shall be to confer with the parties and endeavour to cbtain a
setflement with réspect to the disagreement submitted to mediation.

Prior to sending trie Notice of Mediation, the Initiating Party must clear the avaitability of the
chosen mediator for each of the three proposed dates in the Notice of Mediation.

If none of the mediiators on the List of Mediators is available within that 30 day petled, then
the Initiating Part§ may choose any person, who satlsfies the requirements of paragraph
three above, 1o act as mediator.

Time Limits for the Heairing of the Mediation

7.

The mediation shall be held within 30 days of the date of the service of the Notice of
Mediation, but In emergency cases, where safety or other issues which threaten the safety
of persons or property are involved, the mediation may be at the earliest possible moment
in which case the time period for a response from the Other Parly contempiated in
paragraphs 2(iv) above and 9 below may be shortened to 48 hours, Whether a matter
threatens the safety of persons or property, shail be a decision that will be determined
solely by the Corporation or any of its agents,

Documents and DIscovéry

&

There shall be noj discovery process except that alang with the Notice of Mediation, the
Initiating Party shall submit the Issue Statement. Ifthe Initiating Party intends to rely on any
documents, then a summary of each such document, Identifying each document, Its author,
lts date of creation, and a brief summary of lts contents, shalt accompany the Notice of
Mediation and the; Initiating Party’s lssue Statement. \

The CGther Party“gshall submit a staternent responding to the Issue Stztement {the
"Response Statement”) which shall be no longer than two pages in length and must be
submitted within ten days from the date of the Notice of Mediation. If the Qther Party
intends to rely on any documents, then a summary of each such docurhent, identifying each
document, its author, its date of creation, and a brief summary of Iits contents shall
accompany the Rgsponse Statement.
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The Mediator’s Feas

10.

11,

12.°

13.

14,

The mediator's fees for asslsting the parties with the mediation of the disagreement shall
be blome equally between the parties, unless a settlement agreement (if any) between the
parties, or the mediator specifies otherwise,

The Carperation shall be primarily responsible for paying the mediator's account, and shall
seek reimbursement from the other party should the Deposit Funds prove to be insufficient.
The other party or parties, regardless of whether an owner or a tenant, shail reimburse the
Corporalion within seven days of a written request for reimbursement, faillng which, the

defaultin payment shali be deemed to be an award of costs pursuant to section 134(5) of

the Act.

Subject to paragraph 14 below, the remainder of the Deposit Funds (if any), following
payment of the mediator’s fees and expenses in accordance with paragraph 10 above, shall
be reimbursed to the respective parties by the Corporation within a reasonable time
thereafter. :

Should the matter remain unresclved and proceed te arbitration, then the excess Deposit
Funds {if any) shall be retalned by the Corporation until the final resolution of the matter and
sald funds may be used to pay the arbitrator's fees in accardance with paragraph 28 of this
by-law.

The Medlation

15,

16.

The mediation shall ba for no longer than one-half a day {approximately three hours) unless
the parties agree to such longer time, A representative of each party shall be In aftendance
who has the authority to finalize any settiement soilution to the disagreement as the parties
present at the mediation may deem appropriate.

If a settlement Is reached as between the respective parties, the mediator shall record the
terms of the settlement prior to concluding the mediation. Each party shall review and initial
the recorded terms of settlement, prior to leaving the mediation.

The mediator shall draft and deliver to the respective parties a settlement record which shall

" include:
i a statement setting out the dispute;
Ii) the terms of seltlement as recorded at the mediation; .

i) a statement that each of the parties to the disagreement hereby agree to abide by
and compiy with the terms as set out In the settliement record;

Iv) a statement that if a party fails to comply with the terms of a duly executed
settlement record, the other party shall have the right to Immediately proceed under
section 134 of the Condominium Act, 1998, and make an application to the Superior
Court of Justice for an order enforcing compliance; and,

iv) any other statement as may be deemed necessary or appropriate by the mediafor.

The mediator shall within ten banking days from the date the mediation is concluded (or
such ather time as agreed to by the parties and the mediator), deliver a copy of the
settlement record to the respective parities. Upon recelpt of the settlement record from the
mediator, the respective parties shall have five banking days to review, execute and dsliver
a copy of the settlement record to the other party and the mediator. The setttement record
may be executed in counterpart by the respective parties.

No amendments may be introduced to the settlement record by either party. Any required
amendments to the settlement record must be made by, and at the discretion of, the
mediator, and shall be based upon the recorded terms of settiement as agreed to by both
parties at the mediation. If any amendments are made by the mediator to the settlement
record, the mediator shall immediately deliver a revised settlement recard to the raspective




" YRCC 585 - MedFation/Arbitration By-law

17.

Fage 4 of 8 of By-law

part‘les. Upon receipt of the revised settlement record from the mediator, the respective
parties shall have five banking days to review, execute and deliver 5 copy of the revised
settlement record o the other party and the mediator. The revised setitement record may
be executed in counterpart by the respeclive parties.

Nothing contained in the settlement record shall create g Precedent upon either party,
The mediation shall be deemed to have failed if:

i} the mediation is held and the mediator determines that 2 mediated settlemant
between the disputing parties Is not availahle; or,

- ii) any one or more of the following events occur:

(a) the respective partles fall 1o agree upon a mediation date within 30 days
from the date of service of the Notice of Mediation, or such earlier time
periods in emergency situations as provided for In paragraph 7 of this by-
law;

(b} 60 days have passed following the date upon which the Initiating Party
serves the Notice of Mediation and the parties have not selected a mediator,
or. no mediator has consented to act within the time period:

(c) either party falls to provide their respective share of the Deposit Funds as
required and wihin the time frames provided by paragraph 11 of this by-law;

(d} either party fails to set out in their respective Notice of Mediation or
Response Statement, the facts and arguments supporting their positions;

(e) the Other Party fails to submit a Response Statement within the time frames
provided In paragraphs 7 and 9 of this by-law;

U] a party fails to attend, or have their representative attend, the scheduled
mediation. In such a situation the mediator may deem, at any time following
the passage of fifteen minutes from the time the mediation was scheduled
to commence, that the mediation has falled; or,

{g) If a settlement is reached and either party or the mediator, fails to comply
with the provisions set out in paragraph 16 of this by-law. ]

Upoan the occurrence of any of the above-noted, either party to the dispute may
request that the mediator provide his/her natice that the mediation has falled.

The mediator shail have ten days from the date the mediation is held, or from the date a
request is made hy a party in accordance with paragraph 17(fi) above, to serve the
respective parties with his/her notice indicating that the mediation has failed. The mediator
may. in sald notice, set out any disagreement or statement of issues between the parties
which shall be considered by the arbitrator.

Arhitration Procedure

18,

19

The provisions of this by-law relating to the arbitration of disputes or disagreements
between the corporation and one or more unit owners which are required to be submitted
to arbitration shall be deemed to be, for the purposes of the Arbitration Act, 1991, an
arbitration agreement between such parties.

The disputes and disagreements referred to above which are not resolved by mediation
shall proceed to arbitration on the earlier of:

i) 60 days following the date upon which the Inltiating Party serves the Notice of

Mediation, if the parties have not selected a mediator within that time period; or,

fi) 30 days following the delivery of notice from the mediator indicating that the
mediation has failed.
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Notice of Arbitration

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

25.

26,

27.

28.

29.

30,

Where a dispute or disagreement bhetween the Corporation and ane or mare unit owners
is required o be submitied io arbitration, either party (the “Initiating Party”) may serve tha
other party (the "Other Party") with a document entitled "Notice of Arbitratign” which may
be in the form attached herelo as Scheduie "B” and which shall set out:

) a brief statement as ta the dispute or disagreement, the resolution sought, and why

the Initiating Party requests the arbitration;

ii} the inftiating Party's choice of arbitrator which shall be made from alist (The List of
f\rbitrators) of at least five arbitrators which the Corporation shail maintain at al|
Imes; and,

iif} thre.e broposed dates for the arbitration within the next following thirty (30) days and
advice to the Other Party that the Other Party may choose any one of those dates
wr:'thin five days from the date of the Notice of Arbitration, failing which the first date
shall apply.

Prior to sending the Natice of Arbitration, tha Initiating Party must clear the availability of
the arbitrator forreach of the three proposed dates in the Notice of Arbitration,

If none of the arbitrators on the Corporation’s list is available within that 30 day period, then
the Initiating Party may chocose any person o act as arbitrator whose fraining or
qualifications make such person a reasonably suitable fo fairly arbitrate the disagreement
or dispute,

Subject {o any statement by the mediator as to the dispute or disagreement, or as to the
issues, the Issue Statement and Response Statement submitted by the parties in the
mediation shall form the basis of the arbitration issues. Coples of the Jssue Statement and
Response Statement shall be attached to and form part of the Notlce of Arbitration.

If efther an lssue Statement or a Response Statement, or both, were not submitted ln' the
mediation, then;

i) the Initiafing Party shall serve the Other Party with an Issue Statement in respect
of the arbitration; and, .

i) the Other Party shall serve a Response Statement within ten days thereafter,

The arbitratien hearing must be hald within 30 days after the service of the Notice of
Arbitration.

The Initiating Party shall be responsible for arranging a court reporter for the arbitration, but
the costs thereof shall be deait with as a cost of the arbitration.

Any documents which are intended fo be relled upon by a party must be given fo the other
party within ten days after the service of the Notice of Arbitration. No new documents may
be Introduced in the arbitration which were not introduced in the mediation, if applicabie,
save and except for:

i) dacuments which the arbitrator determines could not be or were not reasonably
available as of the date of medlation; and/or,

i) such documents as the arbitrator determines in his/her sole discretion are required
for the proper determination of the dispute,

The arbitrator's fees for assisting the parties with the disagreement, and other associated
costs, such as but not limited to court reporter's fees, shall be split equally between the
parties, unless otherwise agreed, as between the parties or ordered by the arbitrator, but
the Corporation shall be primarily responsible for paying the arhitraior's account, The other
party or parties, regardless of whether an owner or a temant, shall reimburse the
Corperation within seven days of a written request for reimbursement, failing which, the
defaultin payment shall be deemed to be an award of costs pursuant to sectlon 134(5) of
the Act.

Within ten days after the service of the Notice of Arbitration, if a party intends or requests
evidence be called on a certain point because of a factual disagresment, then that party
shall natify the other party.

Parties shall exchange witness Usts, together with a short statement containing the
summary of each wltnesses’ evidence, n later than 5:00 p.Mm. ane calendar week pricr to
the hearing of the arbitration.
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31. At the arbitration hearing, any fact in dispute in the Issue Statement and/or Response
Statement shall be determined by the arbitrator pursuant to viva-vace (oral testimony)
and/or documentary evidence,

32, :he .arbitrator may determine any matters of procedure for the arbitration not specified
erein.

- 33. Subject to the provisions of the Arbitration Act, 1991, this arbitration shall be binding on the

parties.
34, In all other respects, the Arbitration Act, 1991, and any amendments thereto applies.

35, The arbitrator shall, after hearing any evidence and representations that the parties may
submit, make his/her decision and reduce same to writing as quickly and as expeditiously
as possible but in any event, no later than 30 days after the completion of the hearing, and
deliver one copy thereof to each of the parties.

Service of Documents

36.  Theservice of any and all documents referred to herein may be made in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the Agt, the Corporation's declaration, and by-laws. Service by
telefacsimile Is permitted if the parties agree to same.

Severability

3T, Each of the provisions of this by-law shall be deemed to be independent and severable, and

the invalidity or unenforceability in whale or In part of any one or more of such provisions
shall not be deemed to impalr or affect In any manner the validity or enforceability of the
remainder of this by-law.

Gender

38.  Theuseofthe masculine gender in this by-law shall be deemed to include the feminine and
neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be deemed to include plural wherever the
context so requires.

Waiver

39. No restriction, condition, aobligation or provision contained in this by-law shall be deemead
to have been abragated or waived by reason of any fallure to enfarce the same irrespective
of the number of violations or breaches therecf which may oceur,

Headings
40.  The headings in the body of this by-law form no part hereof but shall be deamed to be
inserted for convenience of reference only. ‘

Statutory References

41, Any references to a section or sections of the Actin this by-law (or In any by-laws or rules
hereafter enacted by the Corporation) shall be read and construed as a reference to the
identical or similarly apprapriate section or sections (as the case may be) of any successor
legislation to the Act.

The foregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 8 of York Region Condominium
Carporation No. 585, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors on the _Jéday of

5 = ft: mflar 20@ and duly approved by the owners of a malority of the units of the Corporation

voting in favour of confirming it on the 6 _day of pay pifer€2004, without variation, pursuant
to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, 8.0.

DATED this Lé day of}%oemlu,- , 2004,

YORK REGION CONDOMI CORPORATION NO, 585

7 o

(4“ L L= [4 -
T NN ETTE L 1P 70N

Ih&y\mﬁy to bind, the Gorporation.

Name: @/ Gor Ds 7 K en”
Title: Secretary
| have authority to bind the Corporation,
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SCHEDULE “aA”

NOTICE OF MEDIATION

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

1. Mediator:

2. Please check which of the following fs applicable by placing an %™
() Proposed Dates & Time for Mediation:

B

if)

iti}

You have five days from the date of the Notice of Mediation to selact one of
the above noted dates, falling which the first date shall apply.

() Asthisisan emergency sffuation, as determined by the Corporation or any of its
agents in its sole discretion, the mediation shall take place an:

i)

3. Location of Mediation:

4, Issue Statement.
(The Issue Statement is ta be altached hereto and labelad as Schedula A7

8. Documents:
(f you are relying on any dacumenis than a summary of each must be sel out below or on an
altached Schedule. Each summary must Include the dale of the dacument's creation, ils author
and a brief summary of its contents)
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SCHEDULE “B"
NOTICE OF ARBITRATION

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

1. This matter is proceeding to arbitration because: {Place an X" in the appropriate

responss)

( } 60days have Passed from the date of the Notice of Mediation, a copy of which is
attached herelo, and the parties have not selecied a mediator; or,

{ ) 30dayshave passed from the delivery of mediatar's notice indicating that the
mediation has failed. A copy of the mediator's notice is attached hereto.

2. Arbitrator:

3. Proposed Dates & Time for Arbitration;

i)
i

i)

You have five days from the date of the Notice of Arbitration to select one of the
above noted dates, failing which the first date shall apply.

Location of Arbitration:

Copies of the |ssue Statement and Response Statement (if any) are attached hereto
and form part of the Notice of Arbitration,
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PIN LIST FOR YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 585

PROPERTY ID.

29118-0001
29118-0002
25118-0003
29118-0004
29118-0005
29118-0006
29118-0007
29118-0008
29118-0009
29118-0010
29118-0011
29118-0012
29118-0013
29118-0014
29118-0015
29118-0016
29118-0017
29118-06018
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29118-0020
29118-0021
29118-0022
29118-0023
29118-0024
29118-0025
29118-0026
29118-0027
29118-0028
29118-0029
29118-0030
29118-0031
29118-0032
29118-0033
29118-0034
29118-0035
29118-0036
29118-0037
29118-0038
29118-0038
29118-0040
29118-0041
29118-0042
29118-0043
29118-0044
29118-0045
29118-0046
29118-0047
29118-0048
23118-0049
29118-0050
29118-0051
29118-0052
29118-0053
29118-0054
29118-0055
29118-0058
29118-0057
29118-0058
29118-0059
29118-0060
29118-0061
29118-0082
29118-0063
29118-0064

29118-0065
29118-0066
29118-0067
29118-0068 -
29118-0069

29118-0070

29118-0071

29118-0072
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29118-0073
29118-0074

29118-0073
29118-0076
29118-0077
29118-0078
29118-007¢
29118-0080
29118-0081
29118-0082
29118-0083
28118-0084
29118-0085
29118-0086
29118-0087
25118-0088
29118-0089
29118-00%0
29118-0091
29118-0092
29118-0093
29118-0094
29118-0095
29118-0096
29118-0097
29118-0098
29118-0099
29118-0100
29118-0101
29118-0102
28118-0103
29118-0104
29118-0109
29118-0106
29118-0107
29118-0108
28118-0109
28118-6110
29118-0111
29118-0112
29118-0113
29118-0114
29118-0115
29118-0116
29118-0117
29118-0118
29118-0119
29118-0120
29118-0121
29118-0122
291189123
291180124
29118-0125
29118-0126
29118-0127
291180128
29118-0129
29118-0130
29118-0131
29118-0132
29118-0133
29118-0134
29118-0135
29118-0136
29118-0137
29118-0138
29118-0139
29118-0140
298118-0141
29118-0142
29118-0143
29118-0144
29118-0145
29118-0146
29118-0147
29118-0148
29118-0148
29118-0150
29118-0151
29118-0152
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29118-0153
29118-0154
28118-0155
28118-0156
29118-0157
29118-0158
29118-0159
29118-0160
29118-0161
29118-0162
29118-0163
29118-0164
29118-0165
29118-01686
29118-0167
29118-0188
29118-0189
23118-0170
29118-0171
29118-0172
29118-0173
29118-0174
29118-0175
29118-0176
29118-0177
29118-0178
29118-0179
29118-0180
29118-0181
29118-0182
29118-0183
29118-0184
29118-0185
29118-0186
29118-0187
29118-018a
29118-0188
29118-0180
29118-0191
29118-0192
29118-0193
29118-0194
29118-0195
29118-0196
29118-0197
29118-0198
29118-0199

29118-0200
29118-0201
29118-0202
29118-0203
29118-0204
29118-0205
29118-0206
29118-0207
29118-0208
29118-0209
29118-0210
29118-0211
29118-0212
29118-0213
29118-0214
29118-0215
29118-0216
29118-0217
29118-0218
29118-0219
29118-0220
29118-0221
29118-0222
29118-0223
29118-0224
25118-0225
29118-0226
29118-0227
29118-0228
29118-0229
25118-0230
29118-0231
29118-0232
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29118-0233
29118-0234

29118-0235
291180236
29118-0237
29118-0238
29118-0239
29118-0240
29118-0241
29118-0242
29118-0243
29118-0244
29113-0245
29118-0246
29118-0247
29118-0248
29118-0249
29118-0250
29118-0251
29118-0252
29118-0253
29118-0254
29118-0255
29118-0256
29118-0257
29118-0258
29118-0259
29118-0260
29118-0261
29118-0262
29118-0263
29118-0264
29118-0265
29118-0266
29118-0267
29118-0268
29118-0269
29118-0270
29118-0271
29118-0272
29118-0273
29118-0274
29118-0275
29118-0276
29118-0277
29118-0278
29118-0279
29118-0280
29118-0281
'29118-0282
29118-0283
29118-0284
29118-0285
29118-0286

29118-0287
29118-0288
25118-028¢
29118-02%0
29118-0291
29118-0292
29118-0293
29118-0204
29118-0295
29118-0296
29118-0297
29118-0298
29118-0298
29118-0300
25118-0301
29118-0302
29118-0303
29118-0304
29118-0305
29118-0306
29118-0307
29118-0308
29118-0309
29118-0310
29118-0311
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29118-0312
29118-0313
25118-0314
29118-0315
29118-0316
29118-0317
29118-0318
29118-0319
29118-0320
28118-0321
29118-0322
29118-0323
29118-0324
29118-0325
29118-0326
29118-0327
29118-0328
29118-032¢9

' 29118-0330

29118-0331
25118-0332
29118-0333
29118-0334
29118-0335
29118-0336
29118-0337
29118-0338
29118-0339
29118-0340
29118-0341
29118-0342
29118-0343
29118-0344
29118-0345
25118-0346
209118-0347
25118-0348
29118-0349
28118-0350
29118-0351
29118-0352
29118-0353
29113-0354
29118-0355
2811B-0356
29118-0357
29118-0358
29118-0359
29118-0360
29118-0361
29118-0362
29118-0383
29118-0364
29118-0365
29118-0366
29118-0367
29118-0368
29118-0369
29118-0370
29118-0371
29118-0372
29118-0373
29118-0374
29118-0375
29118-0376
29118-0377
29118-0378
29118-0379
20118-0380
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SCHEDULE

Form 11
Condominitm Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 56 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 {known as the “Corporation”) certifies that: '

1. The copy of By-law Number 10, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law.
2. The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.
3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of

cenfirming the By-law.

_Dated this _ /& day of L, 2004,

York Reglon Condominium Corporation No. 585

&WMJM

Name e &7 iy ToH
Title: Presi E,;Ift & Hr

| have authoriiy to bind the Corporation.

op (ol L i

Name: 9 84 (Z0 LPSTE v 27
Title: Secretary

| have authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE "a"
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

BY-LAW NO, 10

BY-LAW RESPECTING INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES - SECTION 105 OF THE
CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998, 5.0,

WHEREAS the board of directors may by by-law extend the circumstances in which unit
awners would be held responsible for the deductible applicable to the repair of their respective unit
or units following damage;

Be it enacted as a by-law of York Regfon Condominium Corporation No. 585, (hereinafter
-referred to as "Corporation") as follows:

1. Indemnification for Insurance Deductible: Each owner shall indemnify and save the
Corporation harmless from the amount which Is the lesser of:

i. any deductible payable by the Corporation pursuant to any palicy of
insurance held by the Corparation, that is applicable to the repair of darmage
to each owner's respective unit or units; or,

if. the actual costs attributable to the repair of each owner's unit or units,

regardless of fault, so long as the damage Is not as a result of an act or omission on part
of the Corporation, its directors, officers or agents.

2. Damage to more than one unit: Sheuld an incident cause damage to more than one unit,
then the owner of each unit that has suffered damage shall indemnify the Corporation their
proportionate share, as determined by the board of directors, by reseiution, in its full and
unfettered discretion. The board of directors shall make this determination, by applying the
thresholds provided in paragraph 1 above.

3. Payments Owed to the CGorporation Deemed to be Common Expenses: Any payment
which Is required to be made pursuant to this by-law by any unit owner or owners shall be
and is hereby deemed to be common expenses attributable to the sald unit owner's unit and
shall be recoverable as such. ’

4, The Quantum of the Deductible: The deductible for each insurance policy of the
Caorporation shall be deemed to be reascnable uniess otherwise determined by a court or L
arbitrator of competent jurisdiction. S

5. Severability: Each of the provisions of this by-law shall be deemed to be independent and
saverable, and the invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or more of
such provisions shall not be deemed to Impair or affect in any manner the validity or
enforceability of the remainder of this by-law. P

6. Gender: The use of the masculine gender in this by-law shall be deemed fo include the -
feminine and neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be deemed to inciude plural .
wherever the context so requires. P

7. Waiver: No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained in this by-law shall be
deemed to have been abrogated or walved by reason of any failure to enforce the same P
irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may occur.

8. . Headings: The headings in the bady of this by-law form no part hereof but shall be
deemed to be inserted for convenience of reference only.
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9. Statutory References: Any references to a saction or sections of the Condominium Act,
1898, 8.0. (the “Act”) in this by-law {or in any by-laws or rules hereafter enacted by the
Corporation) shall be read and construed as a reference to the identical or similarty
appropriate section or sections {as the case may be) of any successor legislation to the Act,

The foregoing By-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 10 of York Region
Condominium Corporation No. 585, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors on
the _[é_ day of Qﬁ@_ 2003, and duly approved by the owners of a majority of the units
of the Corporation voting in favour of confirming it on the day of Flvrénfr; 2004, without
variation, pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, 5.0.

DATED this /5> day of_gjﬂmmjga , 2004,
YOR?,RE?ION CONDO NIUZ CORPORATION NO. 585
By: // 7

Name: /20 &TT & L1 PTo0N
Title: Prasident

| have authority to bind the Corporation.

B

Name. £ 70/ &0 L0 7 Erns
Title; Secretary

} have authority to bind the Corparation.
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PIN LIST FOR_YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 585

. UNIT LEVEL PROPERTYID.

29118-0001
29118-0002
29118-0003
29118-0004
29118-0005
29118-0008
29118-0007
29118-0008
29118-0009
29118-0010
29118-0011
29118-0012
29118-0013
29118-0014
29118-0015
29118-0016
29118-0017
29118-0018
29118-0019
29118-0020
29118-0021
29118-0022
29118-0023
29118-0024
29118-0025
29118-0026
29118-0027
29118-0028
29118-0029
29118-0030
29118-0031
26118-0032
23118-0033
29118-0034
29118-0035
29118-0036
29118-0037
29118-0038
29118-0039
29118-0040
29118-0041
29118-0042
29118-0043
29118-0044
29118-0045
29118-0046
29118-0047
29118-0048
29118-0049
29118-0050
29118-0051
29118-0052
29118-0053
29118-0054
29118-0055
29118-0056
29118-0057
29118-0058
29118-0059
29118-0060
29118-0061
29118-0062
29118-0063
291198-0064
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29118-0085
29118-0066
29118-0067
29118-0068
29118-0069

29118-0070

29118-0071

29118-0072

10
"
12
13
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29118-0073
29118-0074

29118-0075 -
25118-0076
29118-0077
29118-0078
29118-0079
29118-0080
29118-0081
29118-0082
29118-0083
29118-0084
29118-0085
29118-0086
29118-0087
29118-0088
29118-0088
29118-0090
29118-0081
29118-0092
29118-0083
29118-0004
29118-0093
29118-0096
25118-0097
29118-0098
29118-0099
29118-0100
29118-0101
29118-0102
29118-0103
28118-0104
29118-0109
29118-0106
29118-0107
29118-0108
29118-0109
29118-0110
29118-0111
29118-0112
29118-0113
29118-0114
29118-0113
29118-0116
29118-0117
29118-0118
29118-0119
29118-0120
29118-0121
29118-0122
29118-0123
29118-0124
29118-0125
29118-0128
29118-0127
29118-0128
29118-0129
29118-0130
29118-0131
29118-0132
29118-0133
29118-0134
29118-0135
29118-0136
29118-0137
29118-0138
29118-0139
29118-0140
29118-0141
29118-0142
29118-0143
29118-0144
29118-0145
29118-0146
29118-0147
29118-0148
29118-0149
29118-0150
29118-0151
29118-0152
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29118-0153

29118-0154 .

23118-0155%
29118-0156
25118-0157
29118-0158
29118-0159
29118-0160
29118-0161
29118-0162
29118-0163
29118-0164
29118-0163
29118-0166
29118-0167
29118-0168
29118-0169
29118-0170
29118-0171
29118-0172
29118-0173
29118-0174
29118-0175
29118-0176
29118-0177
29118-0178
29118-0179
29118-0180
29118-0181
29118-0182
29118-0183
29118-0184
29118-0185
29118-0186
29118-0187
29118-0188
29118-0188
29118-0190
29118-0191
29118-0192
29118-0193
29118-0194
29118-0195
29118-0196
29118-0197
29118-0198
29118-0199

29118-0200
29118-0201
29118-0202
29118-0203
29118-0204
29118-0205
29118-0206
29118-0207
29118-0208
29118-0209
29118-0210
29118-0211
29118-0212
29118-0213
29118-0214
29118-0215
201180216
29118-0217
29118-0218
29118-0219
29118-0220
29118-0221
29118-0222
29118-0223
29118-0224
29118-0225
29118-0226
29118-0227
29118-0228
29118-0229
29118-0230
29118-0231
29118-0232
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29118-0233
29118-0234

29118-0235
25118-0236
29118-0237
29118-0238
29118-0239
29118-0240
29118-0241
29118-0242
29118-0243
29118-0244
29118-0245
29118-0246
29118-0247
29118-0248
29118-0249
29118-0250
29118-0251
29118-0252
29118-0253
29118-0254
29118-0255
29118-0256
29118-0257
29118-0258
29118-02569
29118-0260
29118-0261
25118-0262
20118-0263
29118-0264
29118-0265
20118-0266
29118-0267
29118-0268
29118-0269
29118-0270
23118-0271
28118-0272
29118-0273
29118-0274
29118-0275
29118-0276
29118-0277
29118-0278
29118-0279
29118-0280
29118-0281
29118-0282
29118-0283
29118-0284
29118-0285

* 29118-0286

29118-0287
29118-0288
29118-0209
29118-0290
29118-0291
29118-0292
29118-0293
29118-0294
29118-0295
29118-0296
29118-0297
29118-0298
29118-0299

29118-0360

29118-0301
29118-0302
29118-0303
29118-0304
29118-0305
29118-0306
29118-0307
29118-0308
29118-0309
29118-0310
29118-0311
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29118-0312
29118-0313
29118-0314
29118-0315
29118-0316
29118-0317
29118-0318
29118-0319
29118-0320
29118-0321
29118-0322
29118-0323
29118-0324
29118-0325
29118-0326
29118-0327
29118-0328

. 28118-0329

29118-0330
29118-0331
29118-0332
29118-0333
29118-0334
29118-0335
29118-0336

29118-0337 -

29118-0338
29118-0339
28118-0340
29118-0341
29118-0342
29118-0343
29118-0344
29118-0345
29118-03486
29118-0347
29118-03448
29118-0349
29118-0350
29118-0351
29118-0352
29118-0353
29118-0354
28118-0355
29118-0356
29118-0357
29118-0358
29118-0359
29118-0360
29118-0361
29118-0362
29118-0363
29118-0364
29118-0365
29118-0366
29118-0367
25118-0368
29118-0369
29118-0370
29118-0371
29118-0372
29118-0373
29118-0374
29118-0375
29118-0376
25118-0377
29118-0378
20118-0379
29118-0380
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SCHEDULE

Form 11
Condominium Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
{under subsection 56 (9} of the Condominium Act, 1398)

Yark Region Condominium Corporatian No. 585 (known as the “Corporation") certifies that:

1. The copy of By-law Number 41, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law.

2. The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

3. The owners of a majority of the unlts of the Corperation have voted in favour of
confirming the By-law.

 Dated this _ / é day of /UWE'Hﬁff.zom.

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585

=

Name: VAZ N’%’[‘TE L1 P

Title: President
| have authority to bind the Corporatlon.

By: p

Name: /8 / &SOLD G/ o5
Title: Secretary

| have authority to bind the Corporation,
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SCHEDULE "aA"

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
BY-LAW NO. 11

A by-law that identifies the standard unit in order to determine what
constitutes an improvement for the purposes of sections 89
and 99 of the Condominium Act, 1958 SO

WHEREAS the board of directors may by by-law determine what constitutes a standard
unit for each class of unit within the corporation, for the purpose of determining the
responsibility for repairing improvements after damage and insuring same;

Be it enacted as a by-law of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585,
{(hereinafter referred {o as "Corporation") as follows:

. Purpose: The purpose of this by-law is only for the determination of what constitutes an
' improvement to a unit, with respect fo subsections 89(2)(3) and 99(2)(3) the
Condomninium Act, 1998 8.0. (the "Acf’). This by-law does not amend or affect the
definition of 2 “residential unit”, "commercial unit”, “parking unit” and/or “locker unit", as
prescribed by Schedule "C" of the Corporation’s declaration registered as Instrument
Number LT383718, or any obligations/responsibilities prescribed by the Carparation's
declaration. )

2. Residential Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-iaw the standard unit for all
“residential units”, (being Units 1 to 3 inclusive on Level 1, and Units 1 to 13 inclusive an
Levels 2 to 16 inclusive), as identified by paragraph 1 in Schedule “C” of the
Corporation’s deciaration registered as Instrument Number LT383719, shall consist of
those items as listed in Schedule A" attached hereto (the “Residential Unit Class -
Standard Unit”) subject to the following provisions:

(i} any of the materials set out in Schedule "A*, may be replaced with a material that
Is of similar or better quality and finish, should the original materials not be
available for any reason. Should a dispute arise with respect to same, the final
and unfettered determination shall be that of the board of directors;

(i} all materfals set out in Schedule "A" are standard builder's grade in quality,
unless specifically stated atherwise. Should a dispute/disagreement arise over
the manufacturer, quality, colour, texture, dimension, and/or finish of any item set
out in Schedule “A”, the final and unfettered determination of same shall be
reserved to the board of directors; and,

(iiiy  the Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit shall not include any flooring material
(unless otherwise specifically provided for in Schedule "A") and/or any fight
fixtures of any sort {unless otherwise specifically provided for In Schedule "A").

Anything not specifically included as part of the Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit
{as listed In Schedule “A" herain) shall be deemed to be an improvement made to a unit,
as that term is defined by sections 89 and 99 of the Act.

3. Commercial Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-law the standard unit for the
“‘commercial unit”, (being Unit 4 on Level 1), as identified by paragraph 4 in Schedule
“C" of the Corporation's declaration registered as Instrument Number LT383719, shail
nat include anything that falls within the boundaries of those units as described in said
section (the "Commercial Unit Class - Standard Unit"). Anything not included as part
of the Cammercial Unit Class - Standard Unit shall be deemed to be an improvement
made to a unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 99 of the Act.

4. Parking Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-law the standard unit for the “Parking
Urits”, (being Units 1 to 37 inclusive on Level A and Units 1 to 34 inclusive on Level B),
as identified in paragraph 2 in Schedule “C” of the Corporation’s declaration registered
as Instrument Number LT3837189, shall not include anything that falls within the
boundaries of those units as described in said section {the “Parking Unit Class -
Standard Unit"). Anything not included as part of the Parking Unit Class - Standard
Unit shall be deemed to be an improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by
sections 89 and 99 of the Act.
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5.

10,

11.

Locker Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-law the standard unit for the “Locker
Units” {being Units 38 to 87 inclusive on Level A and Units 35 to 94 inclusive on Level
B}, as identified In paragraph 3 in Schedule *C” of the Corporation’s declaration
registered as Instrument Number LT383719, shall not include anything that falls within
the boundaries of those units as described in said section (the “Locker Unit Class -
Standard Unit"). Anything not included as part of the Locker Unit Class - Standard Unit
shall be deemed to be an improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by
sections 89 and 99 of the Act.

Unit owner(s) shall be responsible to maintain and repair all iImprovement(s) and shall
insure all improvement(s) with the customary coverage provided te condominium unit
owners. Although the Corporation nead not be provided with a copy of a unit owner's
policy of insurance, with respect to the improvement(s), the Corparation may request in
writing from a unit owner, and the unit owner shall provide, sufficient evidence that said
Improvement(s) are insured. The unit owner shafl provide the requisite information to
the Corporation within 10 days of receipt of such a request. Any repairs, maintenance,
and/or servicing to be conducted by a unit owner to his/her respective unit, shall cnly be
performed by an accredited professional.

Severahility. Each of the provisions of this by-law shall be deemed to be independent
and severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any cne or
more of such provisions shall not be deemed to impair or affect in any manner tha
validity or enforceability of the remainder of this by-law,

Gender: The use of the masculine g'ender in this by-law shall be deemed to include the
feminine and neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be deemed fo include
plural wherever the context so requires.

Waiver: No restriction, condition', obligation or provision contained in this by-law shall be
deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same
irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may occur,

Headings: The headings in the body of this by-law form no part herecf but shall be
deemed to be inserted for convenlence of reference only.

Statutory References: Any references to a section or sections of the Act in this by-law
{or in any by-laws or rules hereafter enacted by the Corporation) shall be read and
construed as a reference to the fdentical or similarly appropriate section or sections (as
the case may be) of any successor legislation to the Act.

The foregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-faw No. 11 of York Region Condominiur? b

Corporati% No. 585, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors on the

day of

[EHEER,, 2003, and duly approved by the owners of a majority of the units of the

Corporation voting in favour of confirming it on the day of NPVEHEER, 2004, without
variation, pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, S.0.

DATED this | b day of Uﬂ VEMBAER | 2004.

York Region Condominium Gorporation No. 585

By: m’lf""‘-f/{
Name: 4 NV N &TTE Jo /Prf’ﬂﬂ/

Title: President
| have authority to bind the Corpaoration

By
Name: Wl G2lDS 7 & vy
Title: Secretary

| have authority to bind the Corporation
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SCHEDULE "“A"

Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit

SUITE . Ceiling - approximately eight foot {8') high cellings generally throughout
all suites except for bathrooms, kitchens, hallways and at bulkheads
for mechanical, plumbing, electrical and design purposes

. Paint - all interlor walls painted white with latex paint (one coat), sxcept
for kitchen, bathrooms, and all woodwork and trim which are painted
white with semi-gloss paint (ane coat), White stippled ceilings in all
living areas, except kitchen, laundry area, and bathrooms, which are
smooath finished and painted with white semi-gloss paint

. Interior doors/closets - hollow-board doors, painted white (one coat)

with polished brass-finish hardwara

Baseboards and trim - 2 inch painted (white) finger jomnt pine

Walls - all interior walls are finished in ¥% ch drywali

Ceilings - all ceilings are finished In ¥ inch drywall.

All load-bearing structural concrete columns, sub-floors, partitions,

along with al plumbing, electrical, and venting condults, that form part

of the unit as described by the Corporation’s declaration

- KlTCHEN Counter fop - laminate finish (cholce of colours)
Sink - single stainless steel sink with single lever chrome faucet
Cabinets - laminate finish (choice of colours)

Standard stove outlet

BATHROOM(s) Main Bathroom (applicable fo alf residential units)

. Vanity, sink, counter top and faucet - laminate caunter top white or )
beige in colour with white ceramic sink, laminate vanity white or beige i
In colour, with single lever chrome faucet

. Bathtub & Shower Combinafion - 5 foot white acrylic bathtub, with

: basic 4 inch X 4 Inch white ceramic tite bathtub surround from top of
bathtub to the cefling, with chrome shower head and handles &
pressure balanced water temperaturs controls

. Toilet - white single plece unlined

. Lock - privacy lock on bathroom doar

Second Bathroom (applicable to residantial units except Unit 1 Level 1)

. Vanlty, sink, counter top and faucet - laminate counter whits or beige
in colour with white ceramic sink, laminate vanily white or beige in
colour, with singie lever chrome faucet

. Toilet - white single piece unlined

. Lock - privacy lack on bathroom door

LIVING AREAS & - Celllng outlet - capped in dining area

BEDROOMS . Switches and electrical outlets - white Decora-style electrical
throughout, switch controlled split wall receptacles throughaut

. Telephone cutlets - In living room and kitchen

. TV outlets - co-axial cable outlets in living room and master bedrooms

LAUNDRY AREA . Heavy duty wiring and receptacle for dryer eI
. Dryer exhausted to exterior with auxiliary switched exhaust fan where e
required

COMFCRT . 2 individually contralled fan ¢oll units
SYSTEMS . Kitchen and bathroarn(s} vented to the exterior (does nat include
exhaust fans)

SUITE SAFETY & |- Suite intrusion alarm on inlerior entry door
SECURITY . Smoke detector - (as required by law, minimum ane per suite)
. Carbon monoxide detector (as required by law)
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Page 4 of 4 of By-law

TECHNICAL .
FEATURES *

Individual electrical service panel with circuit breakers
Capper wirlng throughout

In accordance with paragraph 2 of this by-law:

(N Any of the aforementioned materials may be replaced with a material that is of similar or
better quality and finish, should the original materials not be available for any reason.
Should a dispute arise with respect to same, the final determination shall be that of the

board of directars.

(2) All materials set out above are standard builder's grade, unless specifically stated
otherwise. Should a dispute/disagreement arise over the manufacturer, quality, colour,
texture, dimension, and/ar finish of any item set out above, the final and unfettered
determination of same shall be reserved fo the board of directors.

(3) The Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit shall not Include any floering materialt {unless
otherwise specifically provided for above) andfor any Itght fixtures of any sort {unless
atherwise specifically provided for above).
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SCHEDULE "A"

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
’ BY-LAW NUMBER 12

WHEREAS the board of directors may, by resoiution, make, amend or repeal by-laws,
nat contrary to the Gondominium Act, 1998 ("Act’) or to the declaratlon, In accordance with
section 56 of the Act; i

THEREFORE BE [T ERACTED as.a by-aw of York Region Condominium Carporation
No. 585 (the “Caorporatlon™) as follows: -

1. Paragraph 6,03 under Article VI of the Carporation's By-Law No. 8, registered as Instrument
No. YR567338, is hereby amended by deleting paragraph 6.03 in its entirety and replacing it
with the following: ’

8.03 Qualifications:

a) . Each director shall be eighteen {18) or more years of age and must be a
registered owner of a unitin the Corparation, or if the unit is owned by a
corparation, then helshe must beé an officer appointed by that carparation
as evidenced by a certifled copy of a director's resolution. Furthermore,
each unit may.only have ane (1) representative serving as a director on
the board, at any ong time.

b} MNa person shall be a diractar if that persan;
i) is under elghteen yaars of age;
i} is an undischarged bankrupt,
il is a mentally incompetent persan;

V) has a certificate of lien registered under subsection 85(2) of the
Act against a unit owned by the person,

V) is not an officer of a corporation that owns a unit within the

Corporatfion;
vi) is not a registered owner of a unit within the Corporaticn,

vil) if that person already has a representative from the same unif
serving as a director on the board; or,

viii)  is difectly ar indirectly, or whase parent, spouse, child or sibling is
a party in any legal praceeding which involves the Corparation
and is adverse to the Corporation’s interests, which proceeding
shall include, but not be limited to, a caurt action or application,
mediation, arbitration, human rights comglalnt, labour relations
complaint, privacy complaint or any other judicial or quasi-judicial
process. ’ - .

c} A director shall be deemed to have resigned fram the board of directors if
’ the director:

i} is absent fram three {3) or more consecutive, duly convened,
board meetings, such board meetings to be at least twenty-one
(21) days apart, unless the remaining board members, provided a
quorum is stilt present, pass a resolution to excuse such absence;

iy . resigns orally at a meeting of directors, or resigns In writing, in
which case such resignation shall be irrevocable unless the
remaining board members, provided a quorum is still present, vote
in favour of accepting the revecation of such director’s.rgsignation,
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iii) has a certificate of lien registered under subsection 85(2) of the
Act against a unit owned by the person and the person does nat
obtain a discharge of the lien uhder subsection B5(7) of the Act -
within 90 days of the registration of the lien; '

v).  ceasesto be an officer of 2 corporation that owns a unit within the
Corporation,;

v) ceases to be a registered awner of a unit within the Gorporation;
or,

vi) does not execute a “Directors’ Code of Ethics” farm, in a form
simllar to that attachad hereto as Schadule A", as may be
amended from time to-time by a board resolution.

d) A director shall recuse himself from any discussion of a matter if the
dirsctor directly or indirectly, or whose parent, spouse, child or sibling
becomes a paily in any legal proceeding which involves the Corporatian
-and Is adverse to the Carporation’s interests, which proceeding shall
include, but not be limited to, a court action or application, mediatian,
arbitration, human rights-camplaint, labour relations complaint, privacy
complaint or any other judicial or quasi-Judicial process.

For the purposes of this section, the fallowing terms are ascribed the following

meaning: .

(1) "unit" shall only include the dwelling and commerciai units and shall not
include parking or locker units in the Corporatian.

(2) “registered owner” shall mean the owner as registered on title in the Land
Titles Office for the subject unit. If a dispute arises aver whether or nota
candidate is a registered owner of a unit within the Corparatian then the
onus shall be on the candidate in question to provide the Corporation with
sufficient evidence that he or she is duly qualified tc be a director in this
regard.

The foregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 12 of York Region Condominium
Corporation No. 585, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors on the 9" day of
Cclober, 2007, and duly appraved by the owners of a majority of the units of the Carparation
voting in favour of confirming it, as amended, on the 25" day of February, 2008, pursuant to the

- provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, S.0,

DATEDthis_ 12 dayof_ fHouch 200 %,

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATICN NO. 585

By: it J&jﬂw
Name: \,QM )
Title: Pr_esndgg{%‘ AP]‘D “)

By:
Name: (a./ Qofds
Title: Secratary

We have the authorily to bind the corporation.
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DECLARATION

 MADE PURSUANT TO THE CONDOMINIUM ACT

THIS DECLARATION (hereinafter called the "Declaration")
is made and executed pursuant to the provisions of The Condo-
minium Act, R.S5.0. 1980, Chapter 84, and amendments thereto, and
the regulations made thereunder (all of which are hereinafter
referred to as the "Ac¢t"), by: )

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

{hereinafter called the "Declarant™)

WHEREAS the Declarant is the owner in fee simple oi
lands and premises situate in the Town of Vaughan, in the Region-
al Municipality of York, and being more particularly described in

_Bchedule "aA", and in the description submitted herewith by the
Declarant for registration in accordance with the Ack;

AND WHEREAS the Declarant has constructed a buillding
upon the said lands containing one hupdred and ninety-eight (198)
dwelling units, seventy one (71) parking units, one hundred and
ten (110) locker units and one (1) commercial unit;

AND WHEREAS the Declarant intends that the said lands,
together with the said building constructed thereon, shall be
governed by the Ackt;

NOW THEREFORE THE DECLARANT DECLARES AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE ONE
INTRODUCTORY v

1.01 Definitions: All words used herein which are defined
in the Act shall have ascribed to them the meanings szt out in
the Act, as amended from time to time.

1.02 Statement of Intention: The Declarant intends that the
lands and premises described in Schedule "A" be governed by the
Act, and any amendments thereto.

1.03 Consent of Mortgagees: The consent of every person
having a registered mortgage against the land or interest appur-
tenant to the land described in Schedule "A" is contained in
Schedule "B" attached hereto.

1.04 Boundaries of Units and Monuments: The monuments con-—
trolling the extent of the units are the physical surfaces men-
tioned in the boundaries of units in Schedule "C" attached here-
to.

1.05 Common Interest and Common Expenses: Each owner shall
have an undivided interest in the common elements as a tenant in
common with all other owners and shall contribute to ' the common
expenses in the proportions set forth opposite each unit number
in Schedule "D" attached hereto. The tétal of the proportions of
the common interests shall be one hundred percent (100%).

1.06 Address for Service and Mailing Address of the Corpora-
tion: The Corporatlon's address for service shall be 3650
Victoria Park ‘Avenue, 5th Floor, Willowdale, Ontario, M2H 3P7, or
such other address as the Corporation may by resolution of the
Board determine, and the mailing address of the Corporation shall
be 3650 Victoria Park Avenue, 5th Floor, Willowdale, Ontario, M2H
3r7. .




2.01

ARTICLE TWO
COMMON EXPENSES

Specification of Common_ Expenses: Common expenses

means the expenses of the performance of the objects and duties
of the Corporation and, without limiting the generality of the

foregqoing,

shall include those expenses set out in Schedule "E"

attached hereto,.

3.01

ARTICLE THREE
UNITS

Ocecupation and Use: The occupation and use of the

units shall be in accordance with the following restrictions and
stipulations:

(a).

(b)

(c)

{4d)

{e)

(£)

(g)

Each dwelling unit, belng units ‘1 to 3, inclusive,
Level 1 and Units 1 to 13, inclusive, Level 2 to 16,
inclusive, shall be occupied and used only as a private
single family residence and for no other purpose.

No unit shall be occupied or used by anyone in such a
manner as to result 1ln the cancellation or threat of
cancellation of any policy of insurance placed by or on
behalf of the (Corporation. If a unit is occupied or
used by anyone in such a manner as to result in an
increase in premium cost of any policy of insurance
placed by or on behalf of the Corporation, the owner of
such unit shall reimburse the Corporation for such
increase, and such increase in premium cost shall be
added to the owner's contribution towards the common
expenses,

The owner of each unit shall require all residents and
visitors in his unit to comply with the Act, the
peclaration, the By-Laws and the Rules.

No boundary wall, load-bearing partition wall, floor,
door or window, toilet, bath tub, wash basin, sink,
heating, alr-conditiening, plumbing or electrical
installation contained in or forming part of a unit
shall be installed, removed, extended or otherwise
altered without the prilor written consent of the Corpo-
ration; provided, however, that the provisions of this
subparagraph shall not reguire any owner to obtain the
consent of the Corporation for the purpose. of painting

‘or decorating, including the alteration of the surface

on any wall, floor or ceiling which is within any unit,

No animal, livestock; fowl or any pet shall be kept or
allowed in any unit,

Each of the parking units, being Units 1 to 37
inclusive, Level A, and Units 1 to 34, inclusive,
Level B, shall be used only for parking of private
motor vehicles in accordance with the terms of the
Declaration and By-Laws of the Condominium Corporation.

Each of the locker units, being Units 38 to 87,
inclusive, Level A, and Units 35 to 94, inclusive,
Level B, shall be used only for storage purposes in
accordance with the terms of the Declaration and
By-Laws of the Condominium Corporation.

W
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(i)
{H
3.02
{a)
{b)
(e)
(d)
(e)
4.01
the Act,

The aforesaid parking units and locker units shall on%y
be conveyed to the registered owners of the aforesaid

dwelling units. -

Notwithstanding subgaragraph (a), the Declarant shall
be entitled to use any unit and common elements for the
purpose of maintaining a sales office, advertising
signs and suites as models for display, for purposes
incidental to the completion and sale of the balance of
units until such time as all units have been sold hy
the Declarant. ’

It is intended that ownership of the commercial unit,
being Unit .4, Level 1, shall ultimately be shared
amongst the Condominium Corporation of this Condominium
and the two other Condominium Corporations intended to
be registered on adjacent lands.

Rights of Entry to_the Unit:

The Corporation or any insurer of the property or any
part thereof, their respective agents, or any other
person authorized by the Board, shall be entitled to
enter any unit or any part of the common elements over
which any owner has the exclusive use, at all reason-
able times and upon qgiving reasonable notice, to per-
form the objects and duties of the Corporation, and,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, for
the purpose of making inspections, adjusting losses,
making repairs, correcting any condition which violates
the provisions of any insurance policy and remedying
any condition which might result in damage to the
property.

In case of an emergency, an agent of the Corporation
may enter a unit at any time and without notice for the
purpose of repairing the unit, common elements, inclu-
ding any part of the common elements over which any
owner has the exclusive use, or for the purpose of
correcting any condition which might result in damage
or loss to the property. The Corporation, or anyone
authorized by it, may, determine whether an emergency
exists. ’

If an owner shall not he personally present to grank
entry to his unit, the Corporation or its agents may
enter upon such unit without, rendering it, or them,
liable to any claim or cause of action for damages by
reason thereof, provided that they exercise reasonable -~
care., .

The Corporation shall retain a key to all locks to each
unik, No owner shall change any lock or place any
additional locks on the doors ko any unit or in the
unit or to the garage or to any part of the common ele-
ments of which such owner has the exclusive use without
immediately providing to the Corporation a key for each
new or changed lock.

The rights and authority hereby reserved to the Corp-
oration, its agents, or any insurer or its agents, do’
not impose any responsibility or liability whatever for
the care or supervision of any unit except as specific-
ally provided in this Declaration or the By-Laws.

ARTICLE FOUR
COMMON ELEMENTS

Use of Common Elements: Subject to the provisions of
the Declaration, the By-Laws and the Rules, each owner




has the £ull use, occupancy and enjoyment of the yhole d{ any
part of the common elements, except as herein otherwise provided.

4.02 Exclusive Use of Parts of Common Elements: Subject to
compliance with the Act, the Declaration, By-Laws and the Rules
passed pursuant to the Act, the owner of each unit shall have t@e
exclusive use of those parts of the common elements as set out in
Schedule "F" attached hereto. :

The Foregoing shall not prevent the Declarant from
completing the buildings and all improvements to the property.

4,03 Restrictive Access: Without the consent in writing of
the Board, no owner shall have.any right of access to thaose parts
of the common elements used from time to time as utilities areas,
building maintenance storage areas, manager's offices, operating
machinery, or any other parts of the common elements used Eor the
care, maintenance, or operation of the property, and, without the
consent in writing of the Board, no owner shall have the right of
access to the residence and parking space used from time to time
For any building superintendent. Provided, however, that this
paragraph shall not apply to any First mortgagee holding mort-
gages on at least ten percent (10%) of the units, who shall have
a right of access for inspection upon forty-eight (48) hours'
notice to the building manager.

4.04 Additions, Alterations and Improvements:

(a) For the purposes of Subsection 1 of Section 38 of the
Act, the Board shall decide whether any addition,
alteration or improvement to, or renovation of, the
common elements, or any change in the assets of the
Corporation is substantial.

{b) No alteration, work, repairs, decoration, painting,
maintenance, structure, fence, screen, hedge or erec-
tion of any kind whatsoever (the work) shall be per-
formed, done, erected or planted within or in relation
to the common elements {including any part thereof over
which any owner has the exclusive use) except by the
Corporation or with its prior written consent or as
permitted by the By-Laws or Rules,

(c) The Corporation shall have access at all reasonable
times to any part of the common eleménts over which any
owner has the exclusive.use in order o do.the work,

4.05 Pets: No animal, livestock, fowl or any pEE shall be
kept upon the common elements, including those parts thereof of
which any owner has the exclusive use, .

4.06 Visitors Parking: No owner of a unit nor his tenant
nor members of the household of a unit owner shall park upon any
portions of the common elements designated in the description as
visitors parking. Provided that the Declarant, its sales
personnel, invitees and prospective purchasers may park motor
vehicles upon the visitors' parking areas until such time as all
units have been sold and conveyed by the Declarant.

ARTICLE FIVE
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS
5.01 Each owner shall maintain his unit and, subject to the

provisions of the Declaration and Section 42 of the Act, each

-4 -



owner shall repair his wunit after damage, all at his own
e¢xpense. Each owner shall be responsible for damage to any other
unit or to the common elements which is caused by the failure of
the owner to so maintain and repair his unit.

5.02 The Corporation shall repair and maintain the common
elements and shall repair and maintain all doors which provide
the means of ingress to and egress from a unit, and to all
windows, save and except for maintenance of interior surfaces of
windows and doors providing ingress to and egress from a unit,
all at its own expense, whether such doors and windows are part
of a unit or are part of the common elements.

ARTICLE SIX
FIRST MEETING

6.01 As soon as practicable after the registration of this
Declaration, the owners may, without notice, hold their first
meeting for the purposes of electing directors. The Board so
elected may, without notice, hold its first meeting, provided a
quorum of directors is present. Any special by-law and any by-
law pagsed by the Board, from time to time, may be conEirmed by
the owners without a meeting, provided the consent to and confir-
mation of the special by-law or by-law by owners who own one
hundred percent {100%) of the units is endorsed Lhereon.

ARTICLE SEVEN
INSURANCE TRUSTEE AND PROCEEDS OF INSURANCE

7.01 The Corporation shall enkter.into an agreement with an
Insurance Trustee which shall be - a Trust Company registered under
The Loan and Trust Corporations Act; or shall be a Chartered
Bank, which agreement shall, without 1limiting its generality,
provide the following:

(a) the receipt by the Insurance Trustee of any proceeds of
insurance payable by the Corporation;

(b} the holding of such”’ proceeds in trust for those
entitled therete pursuant to the provisions of the
Declaration;

(c} the disbursement: of “such jpwoceeds.: iw -accordance with
the provisions of the Insurance Trust Agreement: and

(d) the notification by the Insurance Trustee to the mort-
gagees of any insurance moneys received by it.

In the event that the Corporation is unable to enker
into such agreement with such Trust Company or such Chartered
Bank, by reason of its refusal to act, the Corporation may enter
into such agreement with such other corporation authorized to act
as a Trustee, as the owners may approve by by-law at a meeting
called for that purpose, The Corporation shall pay the fees and
disbursements of any Insurance Trustee and any fees and disburse-
ments shall constitute a common expense.

7.02 In the event that;
(a} The Corporation is obligated to repalr any unit insured
in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the

Insurance Trustee shall hold all proceeds for the Corp-
oration and shall disburse same in accordance with the

- 5 =



provisions of the Insurance Trust Agreement in order to
satisfy the obligation of the Corporation ko make such
repalrs.

(b) There is no obligation by the Corporation to repair any
unit in accordance with the provisions of the Act, and
there is termination in accordance with the provisions
of the Act, or otherwise, the Insurance Trustee shall
hold all proceeds for the owners in the proportion of
their respective interests in the common elements and
shall pay such proceeds to the owners-in such propor-
tions upon registration of a notice of termination by
the Corporation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any
proceeds payable as aforesaid shall be subject to pay-
ment in favour of any mortgagee or mortgagees to whom
such loss is payable in any policy of insurance and in
satisfaction of the amount due under a Notice of Lien
registered by the Corporation agaimst "such unit, in
accordance with the priorities thereof.

(c) The Board, in accordance with the provisions of the’

Act, determines that:

(i) there has not been'substantial'damage to Ewenty—~
five percent (25%) of the building, or

{ii}) determines that there has been substantial damage
to twenty-five percent (25%) of the building and
within sixty (60} days thereafter the owners who
own eighty percent (80%) of the units do not vote
for termination, the Insurance Trustee shall hold
all proceeds for the Corporation and owners whose
units have been damaged and shall disburse such
proceeds For the benefit of the Corporation and
the owners whose units have been damaged, as their
regpective interests may appear, in accordance
with the provisions of the Insurance Trust Agree-
ment in order to satisfy their respective obliga-
tions to make repairs pursuant to the provisions
of the Act.

Notwithstanding anything to thQ contrary herein contained, any
proceeds payable by the Insurance Trustee to an owner, in accord-
ance with the provisions of paragraph (b) of this subclause 7,02
of Article Seven hereof, shall be subject to payment in EFavour of
any mortgagee or mortgagees to whom such losy be. payable in such
policy or policies of insurance and jin sakisfactign of Lthe amount

due under any liens registered by the (Corporation against such

unit,
ARTICLE EIGHT
INSURANCE
8.01 ‘By the Corporation: -

(a} The Corporation shall obtain and maintain insurance
against damage by fire with extended coverage and such
other perils as the Board may from time to time deem
advisable, insuring:

(1) the property, but excluding improvements and
betterments made by or acquired by an owner;



{b)

{c)

(d)

{e)

(ii) personal property owned by the Corporation, but
not including furnishings, furniture, or other
personal property supplied or installed by the
owners, —

in an amount equal to the full replacement cost of such
real and personal property, without deduction for
depreciation, which policy may be subject to a loss
deductible clause.

Every policy of insurance shall insure the interests of
the Corporation and the owners from time to time, as
their respective interests may appear, with mortgagee
endorsements, which shall be subject to the provisions

- of- the Declaration and the Insurance Trust Agreement,

and shall contain the following provisions:

{i) waivers of subrogation against the Corporation,
its manager, agents, employees and servants and as
against the owners, and any member of the house-
hold or guests of any owner or occupant of a unit,
except for arson, fraud, vehicle impact, vanda-
lism, or malicious mischief;

{ii) * that such policy or policies of insurance shall
not be terminated or substantially modified with-
out at least sixty {60) days' prior written notice
to the Corporation and to the Insurance Trustee,
and any mortgagees noted in the records of owners
and mortgagees maintained by the Corporation;

{iii) a waiver of the insurer's option to repair,

rebuild or replace in the event that after damage
the government of the property by the Act is
terminated. :

Public liability and property damage insurance, and
insurance against the Corporation's liability resulting
from breach of duty as occupier of the common elements
insuring the 1liability of the Corporation and the
owners from time to time, with limits to be determined
by the Board, but not less than Cne Million Dollars
($1,000,000.0), and without right of subrogation .as
against the Corporation, its manager, agents, employees
and servants; and as against the. owners and any member
of the household- or guests of any owner or occupanr of
a unit per occurrence.

insurance against the Corporation's liability arising
from the ownership, use of occupation by or on its

behalf, of boilers, machinery, pressure vessels, and

motor vehicles to the extent reguired as the Board may

from time to time deem advisable.

Every mortgagee shall be deemed to have agreed to waive
any right to have the proceeds of any insurance
applied on account of the mortgage where such applica-
tion would prevent application of the insurance pro-
ceeds in satisfaction of an obligation to repair.

General Provisions:

Prior to obtaining any policy of insurance under para-
graph 8.01(a) and (b} of this Article Eight, or any
renewal or renewals thereof, or at such other time as
the Board may deem advisable, and also upon the request

-7 -




of the mortgagee or mortgagees holding mortgages on
flfty percent {50%) or more of the units, the Board
shall obtain an appraisal from an independent qualified
appraiser of the Full replacement cost of the property
for the purpose of determining the amount of insurance 9
to be effected and the cost of such appraisal shall be -
a common expense. :

{b) The Board shall have the exclusive right, on behalf of -
ltself and as agents for the owners, to adjust any loss -
and settle any claims with respect to all insurance ) B
placed by the Corporation, and to give such releases as
are required, and any claimant, including the owner of
a damaged unit, shall be bound by such adjustment. The L
Board may, however, authorize an owner in writing to
adjust any loss to his unit.

{c) A certificate or memorandum of all insurance policies o
and endorsements thereto shall be issued as soon as [
possible to each owner, and a duplicate original or L
certified copy of the policy to each mortgagee; renewal
certificates or certificates of new insurance policies Sn
shall be furnished to each owner and renewal certifi-~ -
cates or certified coples of new insurance policies to e
each mortgagee not later than ten (10) days before the
expiry of any current insurance policy. The policy for
any insurance coverage shall be kept by the Corporation
in its offices, available for inspection by an owner or
mortgagee on reasonable notice to the Corporation. A
certificate or memorandum of all insurance policies and
endorsements thereto and -renewal c¢ertificates thereof P2
shall be furnished only to each owner and mortgagee who o
has notified the Corporation that he has become an
owner or mortgagee.

(d) No insured, other than the Corporation, shall be . o]
entitled to amend any policy or policies of insurance : '
obtained and maintained by the Corporation, or to
direct that loss shall be payable in any manner other .
than as provided in the Declaration and the Act. ]

a8.03 By the Owner: It is acknowledged that the foregoing
insurance 1s the only insurance fequired to be obtained and main-
tained by the Corporation and that the following insurance, or
any other insurance, if deemed necessary or desirable by any L
owner, may be obtained and maintained by such owner: e

{a} Insurance on any additions, improvements or'betterments
made -by the owner to hils unit and.for furnishings, fix-
tures, equlpment, decorating and personal property and
chattels of the owner contained within his unit, and
his personal property and chattels stored elsewhere on
the property, including his automabile or automobiles,
and For loss of use and occupancy of his unit in the
event of damage. Every such policy of insurance shall
contain waiver of subrogation against the Corporation,
its manager, agents, employees and servants, and L
against the other owners and any members of their e
household, or guests, except for arson, fraud, vehicle b
impact, vandalism or malicious mischief.

{b) Public 1liability insurance covering any liability of
any owner to the extent not covered by any public
liability and property damage insurance obtained and
maintained by the Corporation.

-8 - i 4



ARTICLE NINE

MISCELLANEOUS '
9,01 Invalidity: Each of the provisions of this Declaration
shall be deemed independent and severable, and the invalidity or

unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or more of such
provisions shall not be deemed to impalr or affect in any manner
the validity, enforceability or effect of the remainder of this
Declaration, and in such event all the other provisions of this
Declaration shall continue in Full Force 'and effect as if such
invalid provision had never been included herein.

9.02 Waiver: The failure to take action to enforce any pro-
vision contained in the Act, this Declaration, the By-laws, or
any Rules of the Corporation, irrespective of the number of vio-
lations or breaches which may occur, shall not constitute a
waiver of the right to do so thereafter, nor be deemed to abro-
gate or walve any such provision.

.9.03 Construction of Declaration: This Declaration shall be
read with all changes of number and gender reguired by the con-
text.,

9.04 Headings: The headings in the body of this Declaration
form no part of the Declaration, but 8hall bhe deemed to be
inserted for convenience of reference only.

DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Municipality of
Metropelitan Tovonto, this 27th day of May , 1987,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Declarant has hereunto affixed
its corporate seal under the hand of its proper officer, duly
authorized in that behalf.

PROMENADE TOWERS ONE LIMITED

Der: -
, Authorized Signing Officer
T A R . MeES

Per: :
JButhorized Higning Officer
- Jaek Rose”



SCHEDULE ‘A’

In the Town of Vaughan, in thé Regional Municipality of York

and Province of Ontario, being comprised of part of Block ¢
according to a plan registered in the Land Registry Office

for the Land Titles Division of York Region {(No. 6€5) at Newmarket,
as Plan 65M-2325, designated PARTS 1, 2 and 3 upon a plan of
survey of record, deposited in the said Land Registry Office

as Plan 65R-9143;

TOGETHER WITH a right and easement for the purposes of ingress
and egress upon, over, along and across Blocks 1ll, 12, 13 and
14 upon said Plan 65M-2325, until such times as the said Blocks
are dedicated as a public highway as set out in Instrument

LT 233364;

TOGETHER WITH an easement in perpetuity over part of Block
6 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PART 2 upon a plan of
survey of record deposited in the said Land Registry Office
as Plan 65R-B239, and part of Block 8 upon said Plan 65M-2325
designated PART 4 upon said Plan 65R-8239 for the purposes
and with the provisions as set out in Instrument LT 237283;

TOGETHER WITH an easement in, over, along and upon that part
of Block 4 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated as PARTS 12 and
21 upon said Plan 65R~B8239 as set out in Instrument LT 280252;

TOGETHER WITH an easement in, over, along and upon that part

of Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PARTS 7, 13,

17, 18, 19, 21, 22 and 23 upon a plan of survey of record deposited
in the said Land Registry Office as Plan 65R-9806, for the

purposes as set out in Instrument LT 347066; .

TOGETHER WITH an easement in perpetuity over, along and across
Block 10 upon said Plan 65M-2325, from the roadway constructed,
or to be constructed, within that part of the herein bafore
described lands designated PART 1 upon a plan of survey of
record deposited in the said Land Registry Office as Plan
65R-9956 as set out in Instrument LT-379503;

]
7

SUBJECT TOC an easement in perpetuity in favour of Blocks 1,

2, 3, 4 and 10 upon said Plan 65M-2325 over that part of Block
9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PART 1 upon said Plan
65R~9143 for the purposes as set out in Instrument LT 281623;

SUBJECT TO ah easement in favour of Vaughan Hydro-Electric
Commission to enter upon, under, along and across that part

of Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PART 3 upon said
Plan 65R-9143, for the purposes as set out in Instrument LT
282246;

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of the Vaughan Hydro-Electric
Commission to enter upon, under, along and across that part

of Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PARTS 4 and 5
upon a plan of survey of record deposited in the said Land
Registry Office as Plan 65R-9956 for the purposes as set out
in Instrument LT 347067;



"

SUBJECT TO an easenent in, over, along and upon that part of
Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PARTS 4 and 5 upon
said Plan 65R-9956 for the benefit of that part of 'said Block
9, designated PARTS .11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20 and 21 upon
said Plan 65R-9806 as set out in Instrument LT 347068;

SUBJECT TC an easement in, over, along and upon that part of
Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PART 3 upon said
Plan 65R-9956 for the benefit of that part of the said Block
9, designated PARTS 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20 and 21 upon
said Plan 65R-9806 as set out in Instrument LT 34706%;

SUBJECT TO an easement in, over, along and upon that part of
Block 9 upon said Plan 65M-2325 designated PART 3 upon said
Plan 65R-9956 for the benefit of that part of the said Block

9, designated PARTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, &, 9, 10, 17, 18,

19, 22 and 23 upon said Plan 65R-9806, as set out in Instrument
LT 347070.

Being the whole of Parcel 9-1 Section 65M-2325.



SCHEDULE "p"

THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1980

CONSENT UNDER CLAUSE B OF SUBSECTION 1
OF SECTION 3 OF THE ACT

Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, having a registered mortgage
within the meaning of clause b of section 3 of The Condominium
Act, 1980, registered as NWumber LT292316 in the Land Registry
Office For the Land Titles Division of York Region (No. 65) at
Newmarket, hereby consents to the registration of this Declara-
tion pursuant to The Condominium Act, 1980, against the land or
interests appurtenant to the land described in the description.

MAa
DATED at Toronto this (3™ day of kpﬁz'k, 1987.

CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANRK OF COMMERCE

Per: \% C/Af«tW

ARS'Y AECAETAYY

L E
v te,
By e
ifg1g.ofG. B
2 fjLan ueIcE =
A

Per:

13-

Ll e
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SCHEDULE 'C'

BEach residential unit, parking unit and storage unit shall
comprise the area within the heavy lines shown on Part 1, Sheet

1 and Part 2, Sheets 1, 2 and 3 of the Descripticn with respect
to the unit numbers indicated thereon. The monuments controlling
the extent of the units are the physical surfaces and planes
referred to below, and are illustrated on Part 1, Sheet 1 and
Part 2, Sheets 1, 2 and 3 of the Description, and all dimensions
shall have reference to them.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the boundaries
of each unit are as follows:

1. BOUNDARIES OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS (being Units 1 to 3 inclusive
on Level 1 and Units 1 to 13 inclusive on Levels 2 to 16
inclusive.

Horizontally:

(a) The upper surface of the unfinished concrete floor slab
on which the unit rests.

{b) The lower surface of the concrete ceiling slab.

(c) The upper surface of the suspended drywall ceiling for
Units 1 to 3 inclusive on Level l and Units 1 to 13
inclusive on Level 16.

Vertically:

(a) The backside surface of the drywall sheathing separating
one unit from another such unit, or from the common
element.

(b) The interior or unit side surface of all exterlor doors,
door frames, windows and window frames, the said doors
and windows being in a closed position.

{c} In the vicinity of ducts, pipe spaces and concrete columns,
the unit boundaries are the backside surfaces of the
drywall sheathing enclosing said ducts, pipe spaces
and concrete columns.

2. BOUNDARIES OF PARKING UNITS (being Units 1 to-37 inclusive
on Level A and Units 1 to 34 ‘inclusive on Level B).

Horizontally:

{a) The upper surface of the’ concrete garage floor slab
on which such unit rests.

(b) The plane 1.9%0 metres above the upper surface of the
concrete garage floor slab measured perpendlcularly
thereto.

Vertically:

(a) The interior or unit side surface of the concrete or
‘block masonry wall.

(b) The plane defining the line of face of the concrete
columns and production thereof.

(c) The plane defined by the centre line of the said columns
and preoductions thereof.

(d) The planes established and determined by measurements
from the above mentioned monuments.

3. BOUNDARIES OF THE LOCKER UNITS (being Units 38 to B7 inclusive
on Level A and Units 35 to 94 inclusive on Level B).

Horizontally:

(a) The upper surface of the concrete floor slab on which
the unit rests,

{(b) The upper surface of the wire mesh situate over the
unit.

/2



(a) The unit side surface of the concrete or block masonry:
walls on unfinished walls.

{b} The unit side surface of the wire mesh.

(¢} The interior or unit side surface of the wire mesh doors.

4. BOUNDARIES OF COMMERCIAL UNIT (being Unit 4 on Level 1).

Horizontally:

(a) A horizontal plane of elevation 195.70, the said plane
being located above those portions of the underground
garage roof slab.

Vertically

(a) The vertlcal planes and projections thereof between
survey monuments planted to define such boundaries.

Notwithstanding the above, no residential wnit, parking unit,
or locker unit shall include:

{a) Any exterlor window and window frame, door and door frame
leading out of the unit.

(b) Any concrete floor slab, load bearing columns, structural
member or load bearing partitions contained within the
unit.

{c}) Any pipe, wire, cable, conduit, duct, shaft or public utility
line used for power, cable television, water, heating,
air conditioning, security systems or drainage which is
located within thé unit and provides such service or utility
to another unit or units, but the unit shall include all
fixtures, outlets, or other facilities with respect to
any such service or utility which is located within the
boundaries of the unit and which serves the unit only.

{d) Any enclosure or space reserved for the use of items set
out in paragraph (c) hereof, and shown on the structural
plans which are Part 4 of the Description.

(e

4

May 21, 1987 R. Avis, Ontario Land Surveyor

[



SCHEDULE "D

Proporticn of interest in common elements and proportion of common

expenses expressed in percentages. -
UNIT NO. LEVEL NO. PE.RCENTAQE
1 A ' .000001
2 A .00000X
3 A .000001
4 A .000001
5 A .000001
6 A .000001
7 A .000001
8 A .000001
9 A .000001
10 A .000001
11 A .000001
12 A .000001
13 A .000001
14 . .000001
15 A .000001
16 A .000001
17 A .000001
18 A .000001
19 A .000001
20 a .000001
21 a L0NNN0L
22 A . 000001
23 A 000001
24 A .000001
25 A .000001
26 ‘A .000001
27 A .000001
28 A .000001
29 A .000001
30 A .000001
31 A .000001
32 a .000001
33 A .000001
34 A .000001



SCHEDULE "D" - Page 2

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO. -LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES
35 A .000001
36 )N .000001
37 A .000001
38 A .000001 .
39 A .000001
40 A .000001
41 A .000001
42 A .000001
43 .. A .000001
44 A .000001
45 A -000001
46 A .000001
47 A . 000001
48 A .000001
49 A .000001
50 A .000001
51 A .000001
52 A .000001
53 oA .000001
54 7 A .000001
55 A .000001
56 A .0000021,
57 A -000001
58 A .000001
59 A .000001
60 A . .000001
61 )N .000001
62 " A .000001
63 A .000001
64 A .000001
65 A .000001
66 A .000001
A .000001

67



Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common

SCHEDULE "D" - Page 3

expenses axpressed in percentages.

UNIT NO.
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
17
78
79
80
a1
a2
a3
84
85
B6

87

10
11
12

LEVEL NO.

A

L I

-]

- A -

.

Bo¥ oM OB om o om om

v 0 U W W ow o w o

PERCENTAGES

.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
. 000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001

L0000

.000001
.000001
000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001

77



.SCHEDULE "D" - Page 4

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO. LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES .
13 B .000001 ‘
14 B .000001
15 B .000001
16 B .000001
17 . B .000001
18 B .000001
19 B .000001
20 B .000001
21 . .B .000001 ;“
22 B .000001 &
23 B . 000001 I
24 B .000001 e
25 B .000001
26 B .000001
27 B .000001 B
28 B .000001 : {E
29 B .000001
30 B .000001 LE
31 l?; .000001 i
32 B .000001 :
33 B . -000001 }
14 B .000001 o
35 _ B h .000001 ' if
36 B .000001 ) )
17 B .000001 ;j
18 . B .000001 .
39 B .000001 i
40 B .000001 '
a1 B .000001 E
42 B .000001
43 B : .000001 'E
44 B .000001 -

45 B .000001 o



SCHEDULE "D" - Page 5

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed ln percentages.

UNIT NO.

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55

57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

65
66
67
68
69

70

71
72

73

74
75

76

77

78

LEVEL NO.
B

v o @ w w w w w W w w w o

U ¥ w O w ¥ w W U ®wm W w

v m ®W ©@ @ w o u

—a

PERCENTAGES

.000001
.00D001
.000001
.000001
.000001
;ooooql
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
..000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001
.000001

.000001

9



SCHEDULE “D" - Page 6

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT Np . LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES
79 B | ©.000001
80 ) B .000001
81 B .000001
82 B .000001
83 B .000001
84 B .000001
85 B .000001
86 B .000001
87 _ B .000001
88 B .000001
89 B .000001
90 " B .000001
91 B .000001
92 B .000001
93 B .000001
94 B .000001
1 1 .516619
2 1 : .563077
3 1 : .501994
4 1 . . .000001
1 ' . 2 .517910
2 _ 2 .505005
3 2 | : - .516619
4 .2 .563077
5 2 .501994
6 2 .415532
7 i 2 .517910
8 | 2 .511459
9 2 . 505006
10 2 .563078
11 2 .516620
12 2 .511459
2 .415533

13



SCHEDULE "D" - Page 7

Iroportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO.

1

2
3
4

10
11
12

13

10
11
12
13

‘LEVEL HNO.
3
3

PR

W w

N

=

-~

PERCENTAGES

.517911
.505006
.516620
.563078
.501995
.415533
-317911
-511459
.505006
.563078
-516620
.51145%

-415533

-517911
. 505006
.516620
.563078
.501995
.415533
LB17911

.511459

.505006

.563078
.516620
.511459

-415533

A



SCHEDULE "D". - Page B

Proportion of interest in common elements and pr0portion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO.

1l
2

10
1L
12
13

10
11
12
13

LEVEL NO.
5
5

T S ;N

PERCENTAGES

.517911
.505006
.516620
.563078
.501995
.415533
.517911
511459
.505006
.563078
.516620
.511459

-415533

.517911
.505006
.516620
.563078
.501995
. 415533
517511
.511459
.505006
563078
.516620
.511459
415533
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SCHEDULE "D". - Page 9

Proportion of interest in common elements. and proportion of. common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO. LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES
1 ' 7 517911
2 7 .505006
3 : 7 .516620
A 7 .563078
5 S 7 .501995
6 - 7 .415533
7 7 .517911
8 7 .511459
9 7 505006

10 7 .563078
11 7 516620
12 7 .511459
13 7 .415533
1 8 517911
2 8 .505006
3 8 516620
4 , 8 .563078
5 8 o 501995
6 B . .415533
7 8 517911 .
8 ' 8 _ © .511459
9 S 8 . .505006
10 8 .563078
11 . B ' .516620
12 _ 8 ' .511459

13 8 .415533
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SCHEDULE_"D" - Page 10

Proportion of interest in. common elements and proportion of common
expenses .expraessed in perce.ntages.

UNIT NO. ) LEVEL NO. . . PERCENTAGES -
1 3 ' 517911
2 9 : .505006
3 s - .516620
4 5 - .563078
5 | s . .501995
6 9 .415533
7 9 .517911
B . ’ 9 -511459
9 9 .505006

10 9 .563078
11 9 .516620
12 9 .511459
13 g .415533
1 10 : .517911
2 _ 10 .505006
3 10 : 516620
4 - 10 .563078
5 10 ' .501995
6 10 . . .415533
7 10 517911
8 ' . 10 - 511459
9 ' 10 7 .505006 .
10 10 .563078
11 10 _ .516620
12 : 10 -5311459

13 10 .415533



SCHEDULE_"D"™ ~ Page 11

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expraessed in percentages. =4

UNIT NO. LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES
1 ' 11 .517911
2 : 11 .505006
3 11 .516620
4 11 : .563078
5 : _ 1 -501995
6 11 : .415533
7 ' 11 ) .517911
8 _ 11 . ,511459
9 11 .505006

10 11 - .563078
11 11 .516620
12 11 .511459
13 11 i .415533
1 12 .517911
2 12 .505006
3 12 .516620
4 ' ' 12 .563078
5 ‘12 .501995
6 : 12 . .415533
7 : a2 | sreelr 517911
8 : o 12 i .511459.
9 , 12 ) .505006
10 o 12 .563078
11 -- 12 .516620
12 C 12 : .511459

13 12 ' ,415533



Proportion of interest in common el

SCHEDULE "Dp" - Page 12

expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT WO.

1
2

1o
i1
12

13

N

10
11
12
13

LEVEL NO.
13
13
13
13
13
13
13°
13
13
13
13
13
13

14
1
14
14
14
u
14
14
14
14
14
14
14

ements and proportion of common

PERCENTAGES

.517911
.505006
.516620
.563078

.501995
.415533
.517911
.511459

.505006
.563078
.516620
511459
.415533

517911
.505006
.516620
.563078
.501995
415533
517911
.511459
.505006
.563078
.516620
.511459
.415533

b



SCHEDULE "D" ~ page 13

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages.

UNIT NO. LEVEL NO. PERCENTAGES
1 15 .517911
2 15 505006
3 ' 15 .516620
4 ‘ 15 .563078
5 15 .501995
6 15 .415533
7 15 ' .517911
8 : 15 .511459
9 15 . 505006

10 15 .563078
11 15 . 516620
12 15 511459
13 15 .415533
1 16 .517911

2 16 : .505006

16 516620

4 A6 .5G63078

5 16 : -501995

6 16 .415533

. 16 " .517911

8 16 - .511459

9 ' 16 . .505006

10 . 16 .563078
11 16 _ 516620
12 16 -511459

13 16 -415533



{a)

(b)

SCHEDULE "E"
—_—s b

COMMON EXPENSES

—d
Common expenses shall including the following:

4all expénses of the Corporation incurred by it or the
Board in the performance of the objects and duties of
the Corporation, whether such objects or duties are
imposed under the provisions of the Act or of this
Daclaration or perFormed pursuant to any by-law of the
Corporation;

&2ll sums of money levied or charged to the Corporation
on account of any and all public and private suppliers
of insurance coverage, taxes, utilities and services
including, without limiting the generality of the fore-
going, levies or charges For:

(1) ogarbage collection,

(ii) insurance premiums,

(1ii)}) water and sewage, unless Separately metered Ffor
each unit, . '

{iv) electricity, unless separately metered for each
unit,

(v} waste disposal,

(vi) fuel, including gas, oil, electricity and coal,
unless Separately metered For each unie,

(vii} maintenance materials, tools and supplies,

(viii) snow removal and landscaping,

(e)

(d}

{e)

()

(g}

(h)

(i)
(3)

(ix} realty taxes {including local improvement charges)
levied against the entire property until such time
as taxes are levied against each unik;

remuneration payable, by the cCorporation to any
employees deemed necessary for the proper operation and
maintenance of the Property;

the cost of maintaining fidelity bénds. as provided in

the By-Laws;

all sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation to
or for the benefit of any and all persons, firms or
corporations engaged or retaipned by the Corporation,
the Board, its -duly authorized agents, servants ang
employees for cthe purpose of performing any or all ofF
the duties of the Corporation, ineluding without limi-
tation, legal, engineering, accounting, expert apprais-
al, advisory, maintenance, managerial and secretarial
services;

the cost of Furnishings and equipment For use in and
about the common elements, including the repair, main-
tenance, operation or replacement thereof;

all sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation
pursuant to the provisions of Subsections (4) and {5)
of Section 38 of the Act, as amended;

the cost of borrowing money for the purpose of carrying
out the objects and dutjes of the Corporation:;

the cost of insurance appraisals:

the fees of the Insurance  Trustee,

J¥




SCHEDULE "p"
= L

Each owner of Residentjial Units 1 and 2 on Level 1 and Units
+ 4, 6, 10, i1-and 13 on Levels 2 to 16 inclusive, shall
have the exclusive use, subject to the Provisions of the

"Act, the peclaration, the By~laws and Rules and Regulations

passed pursuant thereto, of 3 balcony to which each of the
sald units has sole and direct access

'Each owner of a residential unit shall have the exclusive

use, Subject to the provisions of the Act, the peclaration,
the By-laws and Rules and Regulations passed pursuant
thereto, of a parking space as designated on Schedule "F1",
which parking space is illustrated on Part 3, Sheets 1 and 2
of the Description,



UNIT No,

1
2

10
11
12

13

SCHEDULE "pjn
___—_———_.__

LEVEL NO.

PARKING SPACE No.

P32
P9

I 80

r a8
P 44
P 77
P 64
P 9s
P 39
P 55

P 62

P 29

'LEVEL NO.

A

A

30



10 .

11
12

13

10
11
12

13

10

11

12 .

13

SCHEDULE "F1" - page

2
3 r
3 P
] r
3 P
3 r
3 P
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
5 P
5 P
5 P
5 P
5 r
3 P
5 P
5 P
5 r
3 P
5 P
. 5 P
5 P

a8

10
a6
54

100

26
50
61

46
40
63
49
29
91
a2
78

50

42
44
53
92
43
58
41
22
0
68

57

16

> b > B B o

-

[

-]

L T R

31



10
11
12

13

1o
11
12

13

P 54
P 74
P 99
r 25
P 97

P 22

? 65
P 24
P 34
P 13

P 43

P 33
P 93

P72

P 69
P 45

P 98

3.




10
‘11
12
13

10
11
12

13

10
11
12

13

SCHEDULE “'F1" - Page 4

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

8

P 79
P 52

P 94

P 56

P G4
P 4]

F 102

P 57

P 47
P 65
P 96
P 51

P 28

P 62

P &6
P 69
I 95
P 78

P 27

. P55

P 31
P 23

i

E

bt

33



10

11

12

13

10
11
12

13

SCHEDULE "F1" - page 5

11
11
11
11
11
11
11

11

11
11
11
11

11

12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

12

- 12

12

13
13
12
13
12
13
13
13

13

P

P

36
60
67
88
70
7
25

47

42

60

20
90

15

103
58
93
26

66
28
14

85
il
a3

84

40
68
36
80
11
27
59
48

S



10

11

12 -

13

10
11
12

13

10
11
12

13

-

SCHEDULE "F1" - page §

13
13
13

13

14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14

14

15
15 ,
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15

P 24

P 15

P 14

P 52
P 79
P 37
P B2
P 10
P 35

P ol

P12

P29

P12

P 101

P 89
P 85
P 17
P 34
P 33
P43
P B7

P B8

P 50

P 86

S5



10

11

12

13

SCHEDULE "Fl" - Dage 7
16 P 16
16 ? 21
16 P 16
16 P17
16 P 18
16 P 19
16 P 20
16 P 21
16 P 32
16 P 72
16 P73
16 P 74
1s P 32

30




York Region Gondominium Corporation No . 585

o

Notice of Rule

Leasing Rule
York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
(the “Corporation™)

TO ALL UNIT OWNERS

Notice

This is notice to all unit owners that the board of directors of the Corporation has passed a rule concerning leasing
(the “Leasing Rule™), attached hereto as Schedule “A”, which amends the Corporation’s existing Rules, at a
meeting of directors held on the Z.6. day of . ﬁp'i‘emb@f, 20.1% after due consideration of various implications.

Purpose of Rule

The Leasing Rule is intended to protect owners, tenants and residents of units, as well as their families, guests,
visitors, invitees, employees and agents (referred to as “Occupants™) from the nuisance and negative consequences
of tenancy occupation and will help make our home a pleasant, safe and congenial environment.

Statutory Criteria

Section 58(1) of the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Act”) provides that the board may make, amend or repeal rules
respecting the use of the common elements and units to promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of
the property and assets of the Corporation, or to prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of
the common elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation. In accordance with s. 58(6)(d) of the Act, a copy
of s. 58 of the Act is attached hereto as Schedule “B”. The Corporation has confirmed that the Leasing Rule
reasonable and consistent with the provisions set out in the declaration and by-laws of the Corporation. The
Corporation’s lawyer has confirmed that the Leasing Rule is reasonable and consistent with relevant legislation and
case law.

Right to Requisition a Meeting

Owners have the right to requisition a meeting of owners pursuant to s. 46 of the Condominium Act, 1998 to
discuss whether or not to approve the Leasing Rule. If'the owners of at least 15% of the units, who are entitled to
vote, deliver to the President or Secretary of the Corporation a proper requisition in accordance with all of the
criteria of s. 46 of the Act within 30 days of the date of this Notice of Rule, the Leasing Rule is not effective until
the earlier of the time at which quorum is not present at the first attempt to hold the meeting, and the time at which
a quorum is present at the first attempt to hold the meeting and the owners do not voie against the Leasing Rule at
the meeting. In accordance with s. 58(6)(d) of the Act, a copy of s. 46 is attached hereto as Schedule “C”.

Effective Date of Rule

The Leasing Rule shall become effective 31 days from the date hereof if the board does not receive a requisition
within 30 days from the date hereof for an owners’ meeting to discuss the Leasing Rule.

We hope you agree the attached Leasing Rule in the best interests of your condominium corporation.

DATED this 26 dayof September 2048

On behalf of the directors of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585,

President
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Schedule “A”

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
(the “Corporation™)

The Corporation’s existing Rules are hereby amended by adding the following Leasing Rule,
which shall supersede any existing Rules which conflict with the subject matter herein. Sections

49 to 52 of the Corporation’s existing Rules are hereby deleted.

LEASING RULE

1. No Unit in the Corporation’s building shall be used for any “commercial” or “transient”
use, including, but without limiting the general meaning, any of the following:

L. the carrying on of a business;
il. the operating of a hotel or boarding or lodging house; or
1il. the disposition of an Owner’s or Tenant’s right to occupy the Unit

whereby the party or parties acquiring such interest is or are entitled to occupy
the Unit on a transient use basis or any arrangement commonly known as
time-sharing.

L For the purposes of these Rules, any “transient” use of a Unit includes, but without
limiting its general meaning, the use or occupancy of a Unit for a period of less than
twelve (12) consecutive months.

3 These Rules apply to both the leasing and subleasing of Units. A Unit which is subject to
a lease may not be sublet or assigned by a Tenant, and the Owner may not consent to a
sub-lease or assignment of a Unit, unless the Owner complies with these Rules, with
necessary modifications (i.e., as though references to “tenant™ are references to “sub-
tenant” and references to “lease™ are references to “sub-lease”, etc.).

4. No Unit shall be advertised (e.g., through a website or service that provides for or
facilitates short-term rentals, use or occupancy, including, among others, Airbnb,

. No Unit shall be occupied under a lease unless, within ten (10) days of entering into such
lease or any renewal thereof, and in any event prior to the commencement of the tenancy,
the Owner undertakes the following:

1. notifies the Corporation of the lease or any renewal thereof;
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ii. provides the Corporation with the Tenant’s name and contact details and
the Owner’s address for service;

iii. provides the Tenant with a copy of the Corporation’s Declaration, By-laws
and Rules;
v. provides the Corporation with such other information in regard to the lease

and Tenant as the Corporation may require from time to time in the
Corporation’s sole discretion; -

V. delivers to the Corporation a completed Tenant Information Form, in the
form then in use by the Corporation;

vi. delivers to the Corporation a duly executed Tenant’s Undertaking and
Acknowledgment, in the form then in use by the Corporation; and

vii. delivers to the Corporation an executed copy of the Application/Offer to
Lease and the Lease itself, or a completed “Summary of Lease or Renewal”™
form prescribed by Section 40 of Regulation 49/01 of the Condominium Act,
1998 (the “Act”).

6. Within ten (10) days of ceasing to rent a Unit (or within ten (10) days of being advised
that the Tenant has vacated or abandoned the Unit, as the case may be), the Owner shall
notify the Corporation in writing that the Unit is no longer being rented.

1 Any documentation required pursuant to these Rules shall be supplied promptly as
required or as demanded and without charge to the Corporation.

8. Owners shall ensure that their Tenant(s) strictly comply with the provisions of the Act
and the Corporation’s Declaration, By-laws and Rules governing the use, occupation and
leasing of units. If an Owner or his or her Tenant(s) breaches any applicable provisions,
any such tenant(s) shall be deemed a trespasser by the Corporation and may be denied
entry to the building or the common elements, including recreation amenities, until such
Owner and Tenant(s) have fully remedied any breach.

9, In addition to any other remedies under the Act and the Corporation’s Declaration, By-
Laws and Rules or any other remedies available at common law, the Corporation shall
have the right to do all things reasonably necessary to enforce the provisions of the
Corporation’s Declaration, By-laws or Rules, as the Owner’s lawful agent. In
circumstances where efforts to obtain compliance of the Owner or Tenant(s) with these
Rules are unsuccessful and assistance from legal counsel is required, the Owner shall be
responsible for reimbursing the Corporation for the Corporation’s full legal costs.
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10.  No Tenant shall be liable for the payment of common expenses unless notified in writing
by the Corporation that the Owner of the Unit which the Tenant is occupying is in default
of paying common expenses, and requiring the said Tenant to pay to the Corporation an
amount equal to the defaulted payment, in which case the Tenant shall deduct from the
rent otherwise payable to the said Owner, an amount equal to the defaulted payment, and
shall pay that amount to the Corporation.

11. Owners shall be responsible for any damage or additional maintenance to the common
elements caused by their Tenant(s) and shall not be relieved of any obligations with
respect to the Unit, which obligations shall be joint and several with their Tenant(s).

1Z. During the period of occupancy by the Tenant, the Owner shall have no right to use any
part of the common elements or Shared Facilities.

APPROVAL
This Leasing Rule was passed by the Board of Directors on the day of

2018, pursuant to section 58 of the Condominium Act, 1998, to promote the safety
and security of the owners and occupants, their visitors, guests and invitees, and to prevent
unreasonable interference with owners” and occupants” use and enjoyment of the common
elements and units.

2

SIGNED on behalf of the Corporation’s Board of Directors on S#P’;em ber.2 6.,420. 1.5,

A rkazé;/ Patne/ .ﬁ Borsmponse,
President - Secreta;g h
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Schedule “B*”

Rules

58 (1) The board may make, amend or repeal rules under this section respecting the use of the units, the
common elements or the assets, if any, of the corporation to,

(a) promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of the property and the assets, if any, of
the corporation; or

(b) prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the units, the common elements or
the assets, if any, of the corporation. 2015, c. 28, Sched. 1, s. 54 (1).

Rules to be reasonable

(2) The rules shall be reasonable and consistent with this Act, the declaration and the by-laws. 1998, c. 19,
s. 38 (2).

Same, proposed rules

(3) Rules proposed by the declarant before the registration of a declaration and description shall be
reasonable and consistent with this Act, the proposed declaration and the proposed by-laws. 1998, c. 19,
s. 58 (3).

Inconsistent provisions

(4) If any provision in a rule or a proposed rule is inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, the
provisions of this Act shall prevail and the rule or proposed rule, as the case may be, shall be deemed to be
amended accordingly. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 58 (4).

Amendment by owners

(5) The owners may amend or repeal a rule at a meeting of owners duly called for that purpose. 1998,
e 18, 8.58.(5).

Notice of rule

(6) Upon making, amending or repealing a rule, the board shall give a notice of it to the owners that
includes,

(a) a copy of the rule as made, amended or repealed, as the case may be;
(b) a statement of the date that the board proposes that the rule will become effective;

(c) a statement that the owners have the right to requisition a meeting under section 46 and the rule
becomes effective at the time determined by subsections (7) and (8); and

(d) a copy of the text of section 46 and this section. 1998, c. 19, s. 58 (6); 2015, ¢. 28, Sched. 1, s. 54
(2).

When rule effective
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(7) Subject to subsection (8), a rule is not effective until the following time:

1. If the board receives a requisition for a meeting of owners under section 46 within 30 days after the
board has given notice of the rule to the owners, the earlier of,

i. the time at which a quorum is not present at the first attempt to hold the meeting, and

ii. the time at which a quorum is present at the first attempt to hold the meeting and the owners do not vote
against the rule at the meeting.

2. If the board does not receive a requisition for a meeting of owners under section 46 within the 30
days after the board has given notice of the rule to the owners, the day after that 30th day. 2015, c.
28, Sched. 1, s. 54 (3).

Same

(8) A rule or an amendment to a rule that has substantially the same purpose or effect as a rule that the
owners have previously amended or repealed within the preceding two years is not effective until the
owners approve it, with or without amendment, at a meeting duly called for that purpose. 1998, ¢. 19,
s. 58 (8).

Same, proposed rule

(9) Despite subsection (7), a rule proposed by the declarant before the registration of the declaration and
description shall be effective until it is replaced or confirmed by a rule of the corporation that takes effect
in accordance with subsection (7). 1998, c. 19, 5. 58 (9).

Compliance

(10) All persons bound by the rules shall comply with them and the rules may be enforced in the same
manner as the by-laws. 1998, ¢. 19, 5. 58 (10).
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Schedule “C”

Requisition for meeting

46 (1) A requisition for a meeting of owners may be made by those owners who at the time the board
receives the requisition, own at least 15 per cent of the units, are listed in the record maintained by the
corporation under subsection 47 (2) and are entitled to vote. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (1).

Form of requisition
(2) The requisition shall,
(a) be in writing and be signed by the requisitionists;
(b) state the nature of the business to be presented at the meeting; and

(c) be delivered personally or by registered mail to the president or secretary of the board or deposited
at the address for service of the corporation. 1998, c. 19, s, 46 (2).

Same, removal of directors

(3) If the nature of the business to be presented at the meeting includes the removal of one or more of the
directors, the requisition shall state, for each director who is proposed to be removed, the name of the
director, the reasons for the removal and whether the director occupies a position on the board that under
subsection 51 (6) is reserved for voting by owners of owner-occupied units. 1998, c. 19, s. 46 (3).

Duty of board
(4) Upon receiving a requisition mentioned in subsection (1), the board shall,

a) if the requisitionists so request in the requisition or consent in writing, add the business to be
q q q g
presented at the meeting to the agenda of items for the next annual general meeting; or

(b) otherwise call and hold a meeting of owners within 35 days. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (4).

Non-compliance

(5) If the board does not comply with subsection (4), a requisitionist may call a meeting of owners which
shall be held within 45 days of the day on which the meeting is called. 1998, c. 19, s. 46 (5).

Reimbursement of cost
{6) Upon request, the corporation shall reimburse a requisitionist who calls a meeting under subsection (5) for
the reasonable costs incurred in calling the meeting. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (6).
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TENANTS’ INFORMATION FORM
YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

wkikk PLEASE KEEP US INFORMED OF ANY CHANGES **%%*

BATES s 4 B 1L —
ey o T —————
OWNER'S MAILINGADDRESS! s s st s s s st s s v s i s

cITy POSTAL CODE
OWNER’S TELEPHONE: HOME: ( s BUS: ( Vrsmnsirasnnarnn RS

CELL? ( Ve ENIATTS s
NAMEOR ALL OTHER RESIDENTET conmsrisoe oy o i T i s i it st s ersn aheg a9 st
RESIDENT CHILDREN UNDER AGE 18: WAMES  ciomoesmn et e e S e T o AGEY secnrmenpayes

................................................................................................. AGE: e
TENANT NAME S oottt ettt ettt s oo b e bt ea e £ o2 es e es e et o8 co s es e e e e se s es 2122 s et eam s eme s e s e s ensem st ebesnansesesese e s esesersasnas
TENANT’S TELEPHONE: HOME: ( ) s R R BUS: ( Y o R T S
GE: I ) s EMAIL: e e e

PET SPECIES: e NAME: .o NUMBER ............. WEIGHT ............ COLOUR ...................
ACCESS CARDIEOBFHISSUEDE  wvcmmmaimmmmiri i ot ss s sy
Any access card number not provided will be removed from the system and assumed lost. The card number is printed on the card.
VEHICLE: MODEL, YEAR & LICENCE: ... e e BARKING SPACE RS ussmssmmmums
DO YOU OWN A LOCKER: WO snsnnns YES: LOCKER I eniennvy
MEDICAL CONDITIONS, IF APPLICABLE, OF RESIDENT FOR EMERGENCY PURPOSES
RESIDENT S NAME: .....oiiiiiininenninennenenesenmssrsnsesnenenes. CONDITIONT Lttt en bbb
EMERGENCY €ONTACT: cvvnnvmmnanmmnas ADDRESS:
PHONE HOME: ( Yoissssssemsamm nrmanavany BUS: ( Jesnoananmneminnns CBLL psnspamsnsnasspessmstanmmy
EMALL: e

The Owner shall require all Occupants of the unit to read and comply with each of the Corporation’s Rules.

SIGNATURES OF ALL OWNERS OF UNIT:  .iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiiiiiinisnnisiirasnsssssnnnns,

...............................................................




SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act. 1998)

TO: Condominium Corporation No. ............

1i: This is to notify you that an original U or renewal U [select one] written [ or oral [ [select one] lease 1 sublease LI

assignment of lease Ul [select one] or a renewal of a written or oral lease, sublease or assignment of lease 0 has been entered into
for:

Dwelling Unit(s) ............ Levelseoes Parking Unit(s) ............ Level .o Locker Unit(s)............ Leveln soos
on the following terms:

LieSSOT S NEMIBL .. v st o s

A s S msmm msse st

Hotne PROIE . «samsmmsncmmmmess e Bus: PHONE onwomsosmsmmsp s s ss s
Cell: AT s sy s AT S RS
Lessee’s Name:..............oiiiiiiiiiiii.,

Address: .o,

Home Phone: ..., Bug: PRome. s s
Cellr oo Emailio. oo
Commencement date. ........................... Termination date:............................ooll.

(at the option of the owner)

2. 1(We) have provided the above-designated lessee(s)/sublessee(s)/assignee(s) with a copy of the Declaration, By-laws and
Rules of the condominium corporation.

3. 1(We) acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83 (2) of the Condominium Act, 1998, 1 (we) will advise you in writing
if the above-designated lease/sublease/assignment of lease is renewed or terminated.

Dated this ........... day of oo L2000
(print name of owner) (signature of owner)
(print name of owner) (sighature of owner)

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the authority to bind the corporation.)




Tenants’ Acknowledgment and Undertaking

TO:  York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585 (the “Corporation™)
Attention: Manager

I/'we acknowledge and agree that I/we, the members of my/our household, all Occupants in the
unit and my/our Guests from time to time, will, in using the unit rented by me/us and the
common elements, comply with the Condominium Act, 1998, the Corporation’s Declaration, By-
laws, and Rules and such further and other documentation as may be required by the Board
during the term of my/our tenancy, and will be subject to the same duties imposed by the above
as if I/'we were an Owner, except for the payment of common expenses, unless otherwise
provided by the Condominium Act, 1998.

I/we acknowledge that I/we have received from the unit Owner a complete copy of the
Corporation’s Declaration, By-laws and Rules, and I/we have required all Residents in the unit
rented by me/us to carefully review and comply with all of the provisions contained therein.

Dated this ......... day of oo, ,201....

Tenant Signature Tenant Signature

Print Name: wawssonsvnmssmis s asiismss Pt N e s s s S i
Home Phone No. .........coovvviiinnn. Home Phone NO. ...ovvvviiviiiiiiinn,

Bus. Phone No. ..., Bus. Phone No. ..oovvvviiiviiiiiinnns

Cell Photie Nos s evum o avess vsevmts s Cell PHOTE N6 wossmnanm s som s
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Notice of Rules

Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules

York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585
(the “Corporation™)

TO ALL UNIT OWNERS

Notice

This is notice to all unit owners that the board of directors of the Corporation has passed the Smoking,
Cannabis & Drugs Rules attached hereto as Schedule “A” at a meeting of directors held on the 2.7. day of
4!@%“‘, 204&, after due consideration of various implications.

Purpose of Rule

The attached Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules are intended to protect owners, tenants and residents of units,
as well as their families, guests, visitors, invitees, employees and agents (referred to as “Occupants”) from the
nuisance and negative consequences of smoke infiltration and other such disturbances and will help make our
home a pleasant, safe and congenial environment. Specifically, the Rules ban the smoking and cultivating of
cannabis in units and on the common elements. The Rules also “sunset” tobacco smoking in units by allowing
current owners and occupants to register as grandfathered occupants within 30 days of after the Rules coming
into force, but otherwise ban tobacco smoking in units and on the common elements.

Statutory Criteria

Section 58(1) of the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Act”) provides that the board may make, amend or repeal
rules respecting the use of the common elements and units to promote the safety, security or welfare of the
owners and of the property and assets of the Corporation, or to prevent unreasonable interference with the use
and enjoyment of the common elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation. In accordance with s.
58(6)(d) of the Act, a copy of s. 58 of the Act is attached hereto as Schedule “B”. The Corporation has
confirmed that these Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules are reasonable and consistent with the provisions set
out in the declaration and by-laws of the Corporation. The Corporation’s lawyer has confirmed that these
Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules are reasonable and consistent with relevant legislation and case law.

Right to Requisition a Meeting

Owners have the right to requisition a meeting of owners pursuant to s. 46 of the Condominium Act, 1998 to
discuss whether or not to approve the Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules. If the owners of at least 15% of'the
units, who are entitled to vote, deliver to the President or Secretary of the Corporation a proper requisition in
accordance with all of the criteria of s. 46 of the Act within 30 days of the date of this Notice of Rules, the
Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules are not effective until the earlier of the time at which quorum is not present
at the first attempt to hold the meeting, and the time at which a quorum is present at the first attempt to hold the
meeting and the owners do not vote against the Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules at the meeting. In
accordance with s. 58(6)(d) of the Act, a copy of s. 46 is attached hereto as Schedule “C”.

Effective Date of Rule
The Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules shall become effective 31 days from the date hereof if the board does
not receive a requisition within 30 days from the date hereof for an owners’ meeting to discuss the Smoking,

Cannabis & Drugs Rules.
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We hope you agree the attached Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules are in the best interests of your
condominium corporation.

DATED this 2.7 dayof A u3us4‘ L2040
On behalf of the directors of York Region Condominium Corporation No. 585,

Presidént
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Schedule “A”

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
(the “Corporation™)

The Corporation’s existing Rules are hereby amended by adding the following Smoking,
Cannabis & Drugs Rules, which shall supersede any existing Rules which conflict with the
subject matter herein:

L.

Lo

SMOKING, CANNABIS & DRUGS RULES

No person shall use, light, smoke or activate any cigarette, e-cigarette, cigar, cigarillo,
illegal drug, pipe or other device producing smoke, fumes, odour or vapour (collectively,
the “Smoking Implements™) for the purposes of tobacco or cannabis consumption or
otherwise in any interior or exterior common elements, exclusive use or otherwise,
forming part of the Corporation’s buildings, amenities or structures, including, without
limitation, any lobby, elevator, stairwell, hallway, amenity room, common facilities,
parking garage, rooftop, balcony, patio or other common element area (collectively, the
“Common Elements”) or within a 9 metre (29.5 feet) radius surrounding the
Corporation’s buildings, amenities or structures, except that “Occupants” (which, for the
purposes of these Rules, includes any residing owner, or tenant or resident thereof, but
excludes any temporary guests or visitors) may be permitted to smoke or vape tobacco in
an outdoor “smoking area” as may be designated by the board from time to time in its
sole and absolute discretion (a “Designated Smoking Area™), or except as otherwise
provided for in these Rules.

No person shall dispose of any butts or by-products of any Smoking Implements on or
under any part of the Common Elements or in any garbage bins or containers other than
those as may be designated for such purpose from time-to-time by the board in its sole
and absolute discretion. All Smoking Implements, and any butts or by-products, shall be
completely extinguished before disposal so as to pose no risk of smoke or fire. No person
shall drop or throw from any window, balcony, terrace or patio any Smoking Implements
or butts or by-products.

No person shall use, light, smoke or activate any Smoking Implements in any unit for the
purposes of tobacco consumption unless the exception in s. 5 applies.

No person shall use, light, smoke or activate any Smoking Implements in any unit for the
purposes of cannabis consumption.

The prohibition in s. 3 is not enforceable against any Occupant who occupies a unit in the
Corporation owned by an existing owner on or before the date these Rules come into
force and where such owner delivers to the Corporation’s board written notice within
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thirty (30) days of the date these Rules come into force that such owner intends to
continue smoking tobacco in their unit and/or to allow their existing tenant(s) and
resident(s) to continue smoking tobacco therein (the “Grandfathered Occupants” and
“Grandfathered Unit”).

6. No person shall create or permit the creation or continuation of any nuisance from
smoking or vaping which, in the opinion of the board or manager, may or does unduly
disturb the comfort or quiet enjoyment of the Corporation’s property by others. No
person shall consume, give, sell or distribute to any other person any restricted drug,
illegal substance, cannabis or excessive alcohol so as to cause an undue nuisance or
disturbance to the detriment of any other person on the Corporation’s property. No
person shall operate or permit a grow-op or produce, cultivate, grow, tend or harvest any
cannabis or any illegal drug, plant or substance in a unit or upon the Common Elements.

7. A residing owner who is a Grandfathered Occupant will be grandfathered under s. 5 for
so long as they own the Grandfathered Unit. Tenants and residents who are
Grandfathered Occupants will be grandfathered under s. 5 for so long as they reside in the
Grandfathered Unit. If an owner who is a Grandfathered Occupant sells their
Grandfathered Unit, any subsequent Occupant of such unit who is not already a
Grandfathered Occupant of such unit will not be grandfathered.

8. If another person registers a valid smoke/odour complaint pertaining to smoke/odour
penetration into their unit or the Common Elements emanating from another unit, the
Corporation may require the owner of the unit from which the smoke/odour is emanating
(the “Offending Owner”) to retain a qualified smoke/odour transmission expert or
contractor (the “Contractor”) to conduct appropriate inspections and tests and to report
the results to the Corporation for the purpose of eliminating the smoke/odour nuisance, at
the Offending Owner’s sole expense. Where the Corporation requires the Offending
Owner to retain a Contractor, the Offending Owner shall do so within fourteen (14) days,
failing which, the Corporation shall arrange to obtain such Contractor in the board’s sole
discretion and at the Offending Owner’s sole expense. Additionally, or in the alternative,
the board, in its sole and absolute discretion, may revoke the grandfathering/exemption
status of any permitted smoker in the Offending Owner’s unit.

9. Where a Contractor issues a report pursuant to s. 8, the Offending Owner shall, at their
own expense, undertake all rectifications and repairs recommended in the report to
eliminate the smoke/odour nuisance within thirty (30) days after receiving the report,
failing which, the Corporation shall arrange to make such rectifications and repairs in the
board’s sole discretion and at the Offending Owner’s sole expense. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, such rectifications and repairs may include the Offending
Owner installing, at their own cost, adequate ventilation in their unit or the Common
Elements, if necessary, to stop the smoke/odour penetration, in which case, the Offending
Owner shall enter into an alteration agreement with the Corporation.
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10. The Corporation may collect any expenditures under s. 8 and 9 in the same manner as
common expenses.

APPROVAL

These Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules were passed by the Board of Directors on
f-)uq ust 27 , 2018, pursuant to section 58 of the Condominium Act, 1998, to promote the
safety and security of the owners and occupants their visitors, guests and invitees, and to prevent

unreasonable interference with owners” and occupants’ use and enjoyment of the common elements
and units.

Dated: nujus% 2>  ,2018.

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

#rLM&/ Zcfﬁlé/
Name:
Title: President

TV LA pmm
Name: &

Title: Secretary c/s

7420 Bathurst Street, Thornhill, Ontario L4J 6X4 Telephone (905)764-3739 Fax (905)764-3602




York Reglion Condominium Corporation No . 588

1N

Schedule “B”

Rules

58 (1) The board may make, amend or repeal rules under this section respecting the use of the units, the
common elements or the assets, if any, of the corporation to,

(a) promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of the property and the assets, if any, of
the corporation; or

(b) prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the units, the common elements or
the assets, if any, of the corporation. 2015, c. 28, Sched. 1, s. 534 (1).

Rules to be reasonable

(2) The rules shall be reasonable and consistent with this Act, the declaration and the by-laws. 1998, c. 19,
s. 58 (2).

Same, proposed rules

(3) Rules proposed by the declarant before the registration of a declaration and description shall be
reasonable and consistent with this Act, the proposed declaration and the proposed by-laws. 1998, c. 19,
s. 58 (3).

Inconsistent provisions

(4) If any provision in a rule or a proposed rule is inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, the
provisions of this Act shall prevail and the rule or proposed rule, as the case may be, shall be deemed to be
amended accordingly. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 58 (4).

Amendment by owners

(5) The owners may amend or repeal a rule at a meeting of owners duly called for that purpose. 1998,
¢.19, 558 (5).

Notice of rule

(6) Upon making, amending or repealing a rule, the board shall give a notice of it to the owners that
includes,

(a) a copy of'the rule as made, amended or repealed, as the case may be;
(b) a statement of the date that the board proposes that the rule will become effective;

(c) a statement that the owners have the right to requisition a meeting under section 46 and the rule
becomes effective at the time determined by subsections (7) and (8); and

(d) a copy of the text of section 46 and this section. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 58 (6); 2015, c. 28, Sched. 1, s. 54
(2).

When rule effective
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(7) Subject to subsection (8), a rule is not effective until the following time:

1. If the board receives a requisition for a meeting of owners under section 46 within 30 days after the
board has given notice of the rule to the owners, the earlier of,

1. the time at which a quorum is not present at the first attempt to hold the meeting, and
ii. the time at which a quorum is present at the first attempt to hold the meeting and the owners do not vote

against the rule at the meeting.

2. If the board does not receive a requisition for a meeting of owners under section 46 within the 30
days after the board has given notice of the rule to the owners, the day after that 30th day. 2015, c.
28, Sched. 1, s. 54 (3).

Same

(8) A rule or an amendment to a rule that has substantially the same purpose or effect as a rule that the
owners have previously amended or repealed within the preceding two years is not effective until the
owners approve it, with or without amendment, at a meeting duly called for that purpose. 1998, c. 19,
s. 58 (8).

Same, proposed rule

(9) Despite subsection (7), a rule proposed by the declarant before the registration of the declaration and
description shall be effective until it is replaced or confirmed by a rule of the corporation that takes effect
in accordance with subsection (7). 1998, ¢. 19, s. 58 (9).

Compliance

(10) All persons bound by the rules shall comply with them and the rules may be enforced in the same
manner as the by-laws. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 58 (10).
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Schedule “C”

Requisition for meeting

46 (1) A requisition for a meeting of owners may be made by those owners who at the time the board
receives the requisition, own at least 15 per cent of the units, are listed in the record maintained by the
corporation under subsection 47 (2) and are entitled to vote. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (1).

Form of requisition
(2) The requisition shall,
(a) be in writing and be signed by the requisitionists;
(b) state the nature of the business to be presented at the meeting; and

(c) be delivered personally or by registered mail to the president or secretary of the board or deposited
at the address for service of the corporation. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (2).

Same, removal of directors

(3) If the nature of the business to be presented at the meeting includes the removal of one or more of the
directors, the requisition shall state, for each director who is proposed to be removed, the name of the
director, the reasons for the removal and whether the director occupies a position on the board that under
subsection 51 (6) is reserved for voting by owners of owner-occupied units. 1998, c. 19, s. 46 (3).

Duty of board
(4) Upon receiving a requisition mentioned in subsection (1), the board shall,

(a) if the requisitionists so request in the requisition or consent in writing, add the business to be
presented at the meeting to the agenda of items for the next annual general meeting; or

(b) otherwise call and hold a meeting of owners within 35 days. 1998, c. 19, s. 46 (4).

Non-compliance

(5) If the board does not comply with subsection (4), a requisitionist may call a meeting of owners which
shall be held within 45 days of the day on which the meeting is called. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (5).

Reimbursement of cost

(6) Upon request, the corporation shall reimburse a requisitionist who calls a meeting under subsection (5)
for the reasonable costs incurred in calling the meeting. 1998, ¢. 19, s. 46 (6).
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(the “Corporation™)

Grandfathering Form for Tobacco Smoking

Pursuant to the Corporation’s Smoking, Cannabis & Drugs Rules, any owner who wishes to
continue smoking tobacco in their unit and/or to allow their existing tenants/residents to continue
smoking tobacco therein must complete this Grandfathering Form within 30 days of the Rules
coming into force:

Grandfathered Unit #

Grandfathered Occupants (fill in your info and that of any tenants/residents wishing to be
grandfathered):

Owner’s Name:

Owner’s Name:

Tenant/Resident’s Name:
Relationship to Owner:

Tenant/Resident’s Name:
Relationship to Owner:

Tenant/Resident’s Name:
Relationship to Owner:

Note: As a grandfathered owner, you will only be permitted to continue smoking tobacco in your
grandfathered unit for so long as you own the unit. Your grandfathered tenants/residents will be
permitted to smoke tobacco in your grandfathered unit for so long as they reside in the unit.
Subsequent tenants/residents will not be permitted to smoke tobacco therein.

Owner’s Name: Date:

Signature:
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Rules Governing the Use of the Common Elements

YORK REGION
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585

REPEALED RULE
Repealed on the 21* day of January, 2008

REPEALED RULE

The following Rule from the Rules and Regulations Governing the Use of Units
and Common Elements for Yark Region Condominium Corporation No. 585,
made and passed on the 19" day of April, 1988 is hereby repealed and no longer

in effect:

110. Due to the limited capacity of the swimming pool, the swimming pooi will be
reserved for the exclusive use of adult residents only between the hours of

10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on weekends and statutory holidays. Repealed by
the Board of Directors, January 21, 2008.

Dated at Toronto, Ontario this 8th day of June, 2008

YORK REGION CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 585
P

\ '
i ( ..
Annette [ipton :

President
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